& HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 6TH JUNE, 2006 at 18:00 HRS - .

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Bloch, Dobbie, Demirci, Lister, Mughal, Patel (Chair),
Peacock (Vice-Chair), Reid, and Vanier

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 11 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

5. MINUTES:

To approve the minutes of the previous meetings of the Special Licensing Committee
held on 8 May 2006 and 25 May 2006 (TO FOLLOW).



10.

11.

MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: (PAGES 5 - 10)

To approve, as the parent body, the minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee C on 24
January 2006 at the request of the Courts for the benefit of an appeal hearing
(attached).

ESTABLISHMENT OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES: (PAGES 11 - 38)

Report of the Head of Member Services and Head of Legal Services to establish
three Licensing Sub-Committees to conduct the majority of licensing hearings, to
provide for the appointment of substitutes and to amend the Local Procedure Rules
on the late evening time limits for hearings.

STAR BAR, 18-20 PARK ROAD, N8 (CROUCH END WARD): (PAGES 39 - 128)

To consider an application for a vary to a premises licence to provide a licensable
activity in the form of Supply of Alcohol, Provision of Regulated Entertainment and
Provision of Entertainment.

STREET LIFE FESTIVAL, FINSBURY PARK, N4 (HARRINGAY WARD): (PAGES
129 - 184)

To consider an application for a premises licence to provide a licensable activity in the
Supply of Alcohol, and the provision of Regulated Entertainment.

APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF SECTION 34 GAMING PERMIT: (PAGES 185 -
196)

To consider an application to renew a Section 34 permit to allow 3 machines on the
premises. The premises currently operates with 3 machines and is renewing an
existing license previously granted by the Magistrates Court.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)
5" Floor Tel: 020 8489 2916

River Park House Fax: 020 8489 2660

225 High Road nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ




Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Page 5 Agenda ltem 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006

Councillors Patel (Chair)*, Floyd*, E Prescott, Haley*
* denotes members present
LSC25 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies were received from Councillor E Prescott who was substituted by
Councillor Haley

LSC26 URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda Item 2)

ltem 7 on the Agenda (Lomnava) was withdrawn from the Agenda because
the applicant withdrew his application for a new premises license.

Item 8 on the Agenda (Bingol) was withdrawn from the Agenda because it
was mistakenly thought to be in Clir. Haley’s ward and will be heard at a later
date.

LSC27 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Agenda Item 3)
No declarations of interest were received.

LSC28 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
(Agenda ltem 4)

RESOLVED

That the Committee approves the minutes of the meetings of Licensing Sub-
Committee C of 8 December 2005.

LSC29 MIZGIN RESTAURANT, 485 GREEN LANES, N4 (Harringay ward): To
consider an application for a NEW Premises Licence (Agenda ltem 5).

The Licensing Officer, Daliah Barrett presented the Report for the New
Premises License to the Committee highlighting the current position in terms
of the operation of the premises. Ms Barrett reported that the premises had
been the centre of enforcement action. The applicant had kept the premises
open constantly on a 24 hour basis. The matter was taken to court and costs
were awarded tot eh Council in the amount of £3000 for operating without a
license. Mr Barrett finally reported that the premises had continued t operate
on a 24 hour basis. Ms Barrett also highlighted to the Committee that the
current application was not for the sale of alcohol because the applicant did
not possess a personal license. Once this was received, the applicant could
then apply for a license for the sale of alcohol. Ms Barrett continued that there
had been a number of representations against the application. The
Enforcement Services had submitted comments to the application. The Noise
Team commented on the application and advised that this premise was
served with a noise abatement notice for noise emanating from the extractor
fan. The Heavy Enforcement Team had withessed the premises open and



Page 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006

trading in the early hours of the morning and the matter had been referred to
legal. Ms Barrett highlighted that the Fire Officer had objected to the
application, but hat this had been withdrawn. The Planning Officer had
objected the application on the grounds that the premises were not permitted
to be operated between 07:00 or after midnight on Monday to Saturday and
not at all on Sundays or Bank Holidays under the terms of its planning
consent. Finally, Ms Barrett highlighted that there had been 3 letter of
objection to the applicant for interested patrties.

The Chair invited questions to the Licensing Officer. The applicant, Mr
Nizamettin Kovaycin, asked Ms Barrett why the Enforcement Services
claimed the premises were opened for 24 hours. Ms Barrett replied by given
evidence of an occasion when the premises was found to be open at 05:00.
Councillor Haley asked Ms Barrett when the premises were last visited by
Enforcement Services. The reply was that Heavy Enforcement had visited in
January 2006, and the Noise Team had visited in December 2005. The Chair
asked why the Fire Officer had withdrawn his representation. Ms Barrett
replied that the fire equipment within the premises had been up-dated, but
that she was not sure if CCTV cameras had been installed. Mr Sygrave,
representing the Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP), objector,
asked Ms Barrett to clarify the hours applied for. Ms Barrett confirmed that
although the application form itself stated 03:00 on Friday and Saturday
nights, the applicant had amended the hours to Monday to Sunday 08:00 to
02:00.

The Chair invited the objectors to address the Committee. Mr Sharman, an
objector resident of Green Lanes, read out the content of the letter of
representation re-emphasising that the premises was open on a 24 hour basis
and that there was considerable noise nuisance caused by the extractor fan to
the rear of the premises. In a brief discussion between the objector and
Committee members, it was established that Mr Sharman had been a resident
at his property since 1989 and that he had no been consulted by the owner of
the premises before the extractor fan was installed. Mr Sharman stated that
he had approached the applicant numerous times and on one occasion was
pushed out of the premises by the manager.

Mr Mitesh Mashru, an objector of Green Lanes, echoed Mr Sharman’s
concerns about the application, with particular emphasis on the extractor. He
also raised an issue about the smell of cooking that emanates from the
premises 24 hours a day. Mr Mashru also stated that there was noise
nuisance from slamming doors and live music playing. He claimed that the
manager of the premises (also the applicant) was not at all approachable on
the occasions that when he had complained about the nuisances. The
applicant subsequently denied this claim as well as denying that live music
was played, stating that only recorded music some played. The Legal Advisor
to the Committee, Maria Bilbao, asked Mr Mashru to clarify the problem of
nuisance customers. Mr Mashru replied that there had been a problem in the
past but that at present, this was not so much of a problem due to the
presence of police in the area. He stated that he could not relate acts of crime
to the actual premises. Ms Mashru continued by stating that he had lived in



Page 7

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006

this vicinity of the premises for 20 years and had spoken to the applicant on
numerous occasions, and reported issues to Haringey Council about dumped
rubbish which had not been properly tied up and stored in the alleyway that
led to his property. Finally, Mr Mashru confirmed that a reasonable
compromise to the application would be a 12midnight closure on weekends,
and 02:00 on weekends. This was also agreed with Mr Sharman.

Mr lan Sygrave addressed the Committee as objector on behalf of the LCSP.
He begun by stating that the premises was one of the worse cases of non-
compliance in the Green Lanes area and urged the Committee to act
decisively on its duty to protect residents in the vicinity of licensed premises
against a range of nuisances that can impact on the people living, working or
sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises. Mr Sygrave confirmed to the
Committee that he had personally witnessed the premises open at between
02:00 and 03:00.

The Chair invited the applicant, Mr Kovaycin, to address the Committee. Mr
Kovaycin stated that he would comply strictly with the hours he had applied
for. He asked the Committee to consider a further amendment to the
application in the form of 3-6 month trial period with the new hours in order to
prove that he could abide by the rules. Mr Kovaycin apologised for the
previous business conduct that had been highlighted to the Committee. He
stated that without the longer hours, he could not make enough money to pay
for bills, rent, taxes and renovation works to the premises. Clir Haley asked Mr
Kovaycin a number of times what assurances he could give to the Committee
to ensure compliance with the law and to any hours that the Committee might
be mindful to grant him. Mr Kovaycin gave no response. Clir Haley then asked
the applicant if he possessed a waste license. Mr Kovaycin stated that he did
hold a waste license with Haringey Accorde and that refuse from the premises
was tied up properly ready for collection every evening. The Chair asked Mr
Kovaycin to clarify what time he closed the premises. Mr Kovaycin replied that
he opened at 19:00 until 02:00 since a court hearing. The Chair asked Mr
Kovaycin a number of questions at this point. He asked who the designated
premises supervisor (DPS) was. Mr Kovaycin replied that he and his brother
were both DPSs. The Chair asked if refused had been dumped outside the
neighbour’s door? Mr Kovaycin replied that this had not occurred and that all
refuse from the premises was stored on the main road, not the alleyway. The
Chair asked Mr Kovaycin if he had pushed Mr Sharman out of the premises.
Mr Kovaycin denied this, stating that Mr Sharman had shouted at him. Finally,
the Chair asked Mr Kovaycin what hours he would be operate the premises.
Mr Kovaycin replied that he would close at 02:00 daily because he did not
want to incur anymore fines.

The invited all parties to summarise their views in respect of the application.
Ms Barrett added that the applicant’s previous licenses had been breached
two days after it had been granted. She stated that the premises were a
difficult one when it came to enforcement and that she had been pushed out
of the premises by Mr Kovaycin in the past.

Mr Sharman concluded that he had been continually ignored by Mr Kovaycin.



Page 8

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006

LSC30

Mr Mashru concluded that he had photo evidence of waste in the alleyway
and stated that the premises had no benefit to local residents under the
current management.

Mr Sygrave re-iterated that there was evidence that the premises had been
operating beyond its permitted hours and that other night cafes in the Green
Lanes area had survived by operating until 02:00.

RESOLVED

The Committee decided to refuse the application in full in order to uphold the
public nuisance licensing objective.

The reasons for the decision were:-

The Committee heard evidence that there is nuisance from noise and smell
which has led to prosecution, and evidence from residents that this nuisance
is still taking place.

The Committee heard that there had been a prosecution for breaches of a
previous license and there is a pending prosecution for operating the
premises without a licence.

The Committee heard that at the Licensing Committee on 31 March 2005, the
late night café licence was revoked because the applicant had breached nine
enforcement actions; had recently pleaded guilty to a noise abatement order;
and because planning permission conditions had also been breached.

The Committee heard that a breach of conditions notice had been served for
a breach of a condition on the planning consent and that a prosecution was
pending.

On the applicant’s own evidence, he indicated that he wanted longer hours for
opening and was reminded that he had not applied for those hours. The
applicant assured the Committee, having resolved his financial problems, that
he was operating the premises between the hours of 19:00 and 02:00 since
August 2005 and would continue to do so if the license was granted.

The Committee heard evidence from the Licensing Officer and the interested
parties that there had been several breaches by the applicant who should be
closing at 23:00 as he has no license and that the premises had been
witnessed open after 02:00.

In view of this evidence, the Committee was of the view that the applicant
would not comply with any conditions if the application were to be granted
with conditions.

ALI BABA, 645 GREEN LANES, N4 (Harringay ward): To consider an
application for a NEW Premises Licence (Agenda Iltem 6).



Page 9

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006

The Licensing Officer, Daliah Barrett presented the Report for the New
Premises License to the Committee highlighting the current position in terms
of the operation of the premises. The premises had been the centre of
enforcement action. The previous owner of the premises had pleaded guilty to
operating without a license and was fined £2500 and that the premises had
been found to be open without a license past 23:00 since this fine. Ms Barrett
informed the Committee that the representation against the application by the
Fire Officer had been withdrawn since the measures required by the Fire
Authorities had been implemented. Ms Barrett also notified the Committee of
concerns raised by the Planning Officer. There was one letter of objection from

an interested party.

The Chair invited questions to the Licensing Officer. Mr Sygrave, representing
the Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP), objector, asked Ms Barrett
to clarify when the premises had been found to be open beyond 23:00. Ms
Barrett replied by listing dates and times of the offending occasions on 20

November 2005 (02:15) and 22" January 2006 (02:15).

The Chair invited the objector to address the Committee. Mr Sygrave, objector
on behalf of the LCSP raised his concerns over the operating schedule that
had been submitted as part of the application stating that it did not tackle
directly the four objectives of the licensing laws and this raised concerns to
him because of the levels of crime and anti-social disorder in the area around
the premises. Mr Sygrave asked the applicant to compromise in his application
by bringing the closing hours applied for to 12midnight on weekends, and
02:00 on weekends. The Legal Adviser, Maria Bilbao, asked Mr Sygrave if
there was any evidence of crime and anti-social behaviour being attributable to

the premises. Mr Sygrave replied that there was no evidence.

The Chair invited the applicant, Mr Orhan Kati, to address the Committee. Mr
Kati stated that he was new to the business (since 21%' October 2005). He
informed the Committee that there had been no criminal activity related to his
premises and that he supported efforts to prevent it. Mr Kati rejected Mr
Sygrave’s request for shorter opening hours on the grounds that he had not
received any complaints from local residents or other residents’ groups. Mr
Kati continued by highlighting that a public house was situated next to his
premises which operated longer hours. He claimed that there was more likely
to be nuisance emanating from this establishment. He also stated that there
was no evidence that parking had been a problem attributable to the premises.
At the request of the Chair, Mr Kati gave reasons for the two occasions the
premises were found to be open beyond its licensed hours. On 20 November
2005, this was four weeks after Mr Kati had taken over the running of the
premises , and there had been a mis-communication in respect of the what
hours the license permitted the premises to be open, although he was aware
that his closing hour should have been 23:00. On 22 January 2006, Mr Kati
stated that the premises were not open to the public, but the lights were on
and the door open whilst it was being cleaned. Mr Kati claimed that the
premises took a long time to clean up after customers had finished eating. The
Chair asked Mr Kati what time he stopped serving customers. Mr Kati's reply

was that he stopped serving food at 23:00.



Page 10
MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B (2003 LICENSING ACT)

24 January 2006
RESOLVED

The Committee decided to grant the application in full and subject to the
following conditions:

(i) Conditions to enforce the operating schedule.
There were two informatives:

(i) The licence granted would not constitute consent under any other
regime. It would be necessary for the licensee to obtain any other
consents that may be necessary for the lawful operation of the
premises, including planning consent.

(i) That there should be a clear and visible “closed” sign after 02:00, with
doors closed to any customers.

LSC31 ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda ltem 7).

None

The meeting ended at 23:05

Councillor JAYANTI PATEL
Chair of Licensing Sub-Committee C



Page 11 Agenda ltem 7

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda item:

Licensing Committee on 6 June 2006

Report Title: Establishment of Licensing Sub-Committees

Joint Report of. Head of Member Services and Head of Legal Services

Forward Plan ref. no. N/A Wards Affected: All Report: Non-Key Decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To establish three Licensing Sub-Committees to conduct the majority of licensing
hearings, to provide for the appointment of substitutes and to amend the Local
Procedure Rules on the late evening time limits for hearings.

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the terms of reference of the Licensing Committee in Part E.7 of the Council’s
Constitution attached as Appendix 1 to this report.

2.2 That Members agree the establishment of three Licensing Sub-Committees with the

membership set out in Appendix 2 to this report.

2.3 That Members confirm the terms of reference of the Licensing Sub-Committees in

Part E.7 of the Constitution attached as Appendix 3 to this report.

2.4 That Members confirm the delegation of power to the Head of Member Services, in
consultation with the Chair of the Committee, to appoint a substitute Member of a
Licensing Sub-Committee from among the Members of the Committee when the
permanent Sub-Committee Member is unable to attend for any reason and request full
Council, through the General Purposes Committee, to amend Part F.7 of the
Constitution as set out in Appendix 4 to this report.

2.5 That Members agree to amend the Local Licensing Procedure Rules so as to provide
for late evening time limits for hearings and request full Council, through the General
Purposes Committee, to amend Part C.9 of the Constitution as set out in Appendix 5
to this report.

2.6 To note that hearings are governed by the Local Licensing Procedure Rules and the
relevant Regulations on hearings but the Council Procedure Rules in Part E.8 of the
Constitution do not apply.

2.7 To note that the other business of the Committee, except for hearings, is governed by
the Council’s Procedure Rules (Council Standing Orders) but excluding CSO
43(4) on Substitutes.

Report Authorised by:

o

Yuniea Semambo, Head of Member Services - Davina Fiore, Head of Legal Services




Page 12

Contact Officer: Terence Mitchison, Senior Project Lawyer, Corporate

(x 5936) terence.mitchison@haringey.qov.uk

2 Executive Summary

3.1 Members are recommended to establish three Licensing Sub-Committees and to
confirm the existing terms of reference for these bodies. In order to ensure that the Sub-
Committees can function with their fixed membership and quorum of three Members, it
would be advisable to continue the delegated power to appoint substitute Members. A
minor amendment to the Local Procedure Rules is proposed to clarify the late evening
time limit for concluding hearings

3 Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
N/A

4 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

(i) the Council's Constitution and (ii) Local Licensing Procedure Rules

6. Licensing Committee

6.1 The full Council appoints the membership of the Licensing Committee including its
Chair and Vice-Chair. By law there must be at least 10 but no more than 15
appointed Members. The Committee can still meet and undertake its business with
a quorum of 4 Members.

6.2 The Council can determine the terms of reference of the Committee. These are
currently set out in Part E.7 of the Council’s Constitution and attached as Appendix
1 to this report. Members are invited to note the Committee’s terms of reference
and, in particular, the reference to the Committee of all premises sites or events
where 500 or more persons are expected to be present.

7. Establishing the Licensing Sub-Committees

7.1 The Licensing Committee may establish Sub-Committees to assist with holding
hearings for the less major cases. Although the membership for these has been
reported to Annual Council, legally it should be the Licensing Committee that fixes
the Sub-Committees’ membership and confirms their terms of reference.

7.2 Last year there were 5 Licensing Sub-Committees to deal with the very large
number of contested applications that followed the introduction of the new system
under the Licensing Act 2003. It is anticipated that the volume of applications will
slow down soon although still at a high level. It is recommended that 3 Licensing




Page 13

Sub-Committees be appointed and this should be sufficient. The appointed
membership of the Sub-Committees is fixed by law at 3 Members. The Council’s
own Local Licensing Procedure Rules set the quorum for hearings at 3 Members
since this promotes better decision-making.

7.3 The membership of the 3 Licensing Sub-Committees is set out in Appendix 2 to
this report. The “arithmetic” dictates that one Member of the parent Committee
cannot be an appointed member of a Sub-Committee but can be shown as
“unassigned”.

7.4 On occasions an appointed Member of a Licensing Sub-Committee cannot take
part in the decision on a particular case because of a conflict of interest or because
the premises in question lie in the Member’s own Ward. In such cases, and any
other case where a Member is unexpectedly absent or seriously late, it will be
necessary to appoint a substitute Member often at short notice. The Members
appointed as substitutes would always be trained Members of the main Committee
who were able to make themselves available.

7.5 To allow such appointment of substitutes, Members are asked to confirm the
existing delegated power to the Head of Member Services to appoint substitute
Members of a Licensing Sub-Committee from among the members of the
Committee when the permanent Sub-Committee Member is unable to attend for
any reason. Full Council will be recommended, through the General Purposes
Committee, to include this within the Constitution in Part F.7 and the changes are
set out in Appendix 4 to this report.

7.6 Members of the Committee are asked to note and confirm the existing terms of
reference of the Licensing Sub-Committees. These are currently set out in Part E.7
of the Constitution and attached as Appendix 3 to this report. Members will note that
the great majority of hearings will fall to the Sub-Committees but any case of special
significance or difficulty can be called up to the parent Committee to decide.
Reports on matters of general concern and decisions on general procedural issues
will come to the Committee.

8. Time Limits for Hearings in the Late Evening

8.1 Most hearings have taken place in the evening because of the problems faced by
Members and the parties in attending during the working day. Regrettably, because
of high volumes and the tight timetable for commencing hearings, it has sometimes
proved impossible to conclude the business on the agenda before 10.00 p.m. which
is the standard finishing time for other Council Committees and other bodies.

8.2 On occasions, Members have had to balance the benefits of continuing late
beyond 10.00 p.m. to conclude a hearing against the disadvantages of working late
when all participants are tired and under pressure to reach a quick decision. This
was discussed at the Committee’s previous meetings on 21 February and 14 March
2006.

8.3 It was then decided in principle that the Local Procedure Rules should be amended
to provide that the Chair had to assess the outstanding business at 9.30 p.m. If



Page 14

there was a good prospect of completing the case in hand by or shortly after 10.00
p.m. then the Sub-Committee should agree to waive the normal Rules to permit the
hearing to be concluded. If there was obviously too much business to complete that

evening then the case in hand and/or the other business on the agenda should be
adjourned until another date to be fixed.

8.4 The amendments necessary to give effect to this have now been drafted as extra
paragraphs 63 and 64 in the Local Licensing Procedure Rules. These are set out in
Appendix 5 to this report. If agreed by Members these changes will be reported to

The General Purposes Committee and full Council for incorporation into the
Council's Constitution at Part C.9.

9 Recommendations

9.1 To note the terms of reference of the Licensing Committee in Part E.7 of the
Council's Constitution attached as Appendix 1 to this report.

9.2 That Members agree the establishment of three Licensing Sub-Committees with the
membership set out in Appendix 2 to this report.

9.3 That Members confirm the terms of reference of the Licensing Sub-Committees in
Part E.7 of the Constitution attached as Appendix 3 to this report

9.4 That Members confirm the delegation of power to the Head of Member Services, in
consultation with the Chair of the Committee, to appoint a substitute Member of a
Licensing Sub-Committee from among the Members of the Committee when the
permanent Sub-Committee Member is unable to attend for any reason and request

full Council, through the General Purposes Committee, to amend Part F.7 of the
Constitution as set out in Appendix 4 to this report.

9.5 That Members agree to amend the Local Licensing Procedure Rules so as to provide
for late evening time limits for hearings and request full Council, through the General

Purposes Committee, to amend Part C.9 of the Constitution as set out in
Appendix 5 to this report.

9.6 To note that hearings are governed by the Local Licensing Procedure Rules and the

relevant Regulations on hearings but the Council Procedure Rules in Part E.8 of the
Constitution do not apply.

9.7 To note that the other business of the Committee, except for hearings, is governed

by the Council’s Procedure Rules (Council Standing Orders) but excluding CSO
43(4) on Substitutes.

10 Comments of the Director of Finance
10.1  There are no specific financial implications.

11.  Comments of the Head of Legal Services
11.1 The legal implications are set out in the body of this report.



Page 15

12. Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs.
12.1 Appendix 1 to this report is the terms of reference of the Licensing Committee

12.2 Appendix 2 to this report is the proposed membership of the three Licensing Sub-
Committees

12.3 Appendix 3 to this report is the terms of reference of the Licensing Sub-Committees

12.4 Appendix 4 to this report shows the proposed amendments to section 9 of Part F.7
of the Constitution (Scheme of Delegation to Officers)

12.5 Appendix 5 to this report shows the proposed changes to the Local Licensing
Procedure Rules



Page 16

APPENDIX 1

PART E.7 of the Constitution — Terms of Reference of Regulatory and
Non-Executive Committees

[this extract from the version of the Constitution updated in June 2005
starts at page 7 of Part E.7 after the reference to the Remuneration Committee]

SECTION 2 - COMMITTEES

6. Licensing Committee

(n The Licensing Committee has all the functions referred to it by law under the
Licensing Act 2003. These include:

() To be responsible for monitoring the operation of the Act and
licensable activities in the Borough;

(b) To receive reports on these matters and on the functions delegated
to the Licensing Sub-Committees and to officers. To call for a report
on any individual case;

(c) To be consulted on the review and determination of the Licensing
Policy Statement including procedures for Council consultation with
external stakeholders;

(d) To determine the procedures to be followed in handling applications,
notices, representations and all hearings, subject to the relevant
Regulations;

(e) To exercise the functions of the Licensing Sub-Committees in
relation to any premises, site or event where 500 or more persons
are to be present;

U] To exercise the functions of the Licensing Sub-Committees in any
case referred to the Committee by its Chair, or by the Chair of a
Licensing Sub-Committee on the grounds of its special significance or
difficulty;

(2) In a Council Election Year when there is a need to hold a hearing in
the period between Election day and the Annual Meeting of the
Council, those Members of the Licensing Committee who are re-
elected as Councillors shall meet as the Licensing Committee to
exercise any of the functions of the Licensing Sub-Committees, or
under (e) above, and shall elect a Chair for the meeting.



2

Page 17

Excluded from the Licensing Committee’s terms of reference are:

(@) The functions statutorily referred to the General Purposes
Committee including the review and determination of the Licensing
Policy Statement;

(b) The functions delegated to the Licensing Sub-Committees, as set out
below, except where referred back to the Committee under sub-
paragraph 6(1)(f) above.



Page 18

APPENDIX 2

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES

Sub-Committee A

Clir Demirci — Bounds Green
Clir Patel (Chair) — Woodside
ClIr Vanier — Tottenham Green

Sub-Committee B

Clir Dobbie — Noel Park
Clir Mughal — Noel Park
Clir Peacock (Chair) — Northumberland Park

Sub-Committee C

Clir Beecham (Chair) — Alexandra
Clir Lister — Tottenham Green
Clir Reid — Hornsey

Unassigned Member of Licensing Committee able to sit, if appointed, as a
substitute Member on any Licensing Sub-Committee for one hearing or
one meeting

Clir Bloch — Muswell Hill



Page 19

APPENDIX 3
PART E.7 of the Constitution — Terms of Reference of Regulatory
and Non-Executive Committees and Sub-Committees

[this extract starts at page 14 of Part E.7 in the version of the Constitution updated
in June 2005]

3. Under Licensing Commiittee
3.01 Licensing Sub-Committees
(@ To exercise all the functions listed in sub-paragraphs (c) to (t) below

in relation to any premises, site or event where less than 500 persons
are to be present;

(b) The Chair of a Licensing Sub-Committee may, before hearing it, refer
any case falling within (a) above to the Licensing Committee on the
grounds of its special significance or difficulty;

(c) To determine applications for premises licences where relevant
representations have been made;

(d) To determine applications for provisional statements where relevant
representations have been made;

(e) To determine applications for variations of premises licences where
relevant representations have been made;

® To determine applications to vary designated premises supervisors
following police objections;

(g) To determine applications for transfer of premises licences following
police objections;

(h) To consider police objections made to interim authority notices;
(@) To determine valid applications for review of premises licences;
)] To determine applications for club premises certificates where

relevant representations have been made;

(k) To determine applications to vary club premises certificates where
relevant representations have been made;



()

(m)

(n)

(0)

P)

(9)

(r)

(s)

®

(u)

Page 20

To determine valid applications for review of club premises
certificates;

To decide whether to give counter notices following police objections
to temporary event notices;

To determine applications for grants of personal licences following
police objections;

To determine applications for renewals of personal licences following
police objections;

To decide on revocation of personal licences where convictions come
to light after grant;

To determine applications for permits for amusements with prizes
gaming machines in accordance with the policy resolution of the
Licensing Committee on 6 December 2005

To determine applications for permits for games or lotteries under
section 16 of the Lotteries and Amusements Act 1976

To determine applications for orders permitting games under section
6 of the Gaming Act 1968

To decide on any other matter within the licensing functions under
the Licensing Act 2003 where it is necessary or desirable for
Members to make that decision;

Licensing Sub-Committees have the power to make final decisions on
behalf of the Council on matters within their terms of reference and
there is no right of appeal to the Licensing Committee.



Page 21

APPENDIX 4

[the words recommended for addition or insertion are shown in italics and
underlined]

PART F.7 of the Constitution — Scheme of Delegation to Officers

[this extract starts at page 172 of Part F.7 in the version of the Constitution updated
in June 2005]

] Section 9  Proper Officer and Specified Officer Functions

1.1 Chief Executive

The Chief Executive is appointed Proper Officer and specified officer in
relation to:

() Any reference in any enactment, passed before or during the 1971/72
sessions of Parliament (other than the Local Government Act 1972)
or in any instrument made before 26" October 1972, to the Clerk of
the Council or the Town Clerk of the Borough;

(b) Any statutory function of a Proper Officer, or other specified officer,
in any legislation, whenever made, not otherwise expressly provided
for in this Constitution;

(c) The Local Government Act 1972, Sections 83, 84, 88(2), 89(1)(b), 96,
225 and Schedule 12, Part |, paragraphs 4(2)(b) and 4(3) (notices
relating to Members and meetings);

(d) The Representation of the People Act 1983, Sections 8 (Registration
Officer) and 35(3) (Returning Officer at an election of Councillors);

(e) The Local Government and Housing Act 1989, Sections 4 (Head of
Paid Service), and notifications pursuant to sections |5 to 17 and
Schedule | and Regulations made thereunder (Political Balance);

® Section 234 of the Local Government Act 1972. This authorises the
Chief Executive to sign any notices or other documents which the
Council is statutorily empowered to give, make or issue. This
delegation is in addition to, and does not reduce, the power of
individual senior officers to sign such notices or other documents, as
provided for elsewhere in this Constitution.



Page 22

In addition the Chief Executive is empowered:

(8

(h)

To authorise Officers’ attendance at any
conference/seminar/symposium etc. * after consultation with the
appropriate Executive Member, where the conference / seminar /
symposium etc. is outside Great Britain;

To authorise Members’ attendance at any conference/ seminar/
symposium etc.* in consultation with the Leader, where the
conference / seminar / symposium etc. is outside Great Britain.

Director of Finance

The Director of Finance has been appointed Proper Officer and specified
officer in relation to:

(2)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

The proper administration of the Council’s financial affairs under
Section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972;

Sections 115 and 146 of the Local Government Act 1972 (receiving
monies due from other officers and certifying changes in name or area
of Council);

Part VIII (sections |11 to 116) of the Local Government Finance Act
1988;

Responsibility for the overall management of the internal audit
function in accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003;

Budget calculations and budget monitoring under Part 2 of the Local
Government Act 2003.

Head of Legal Services

The Head of Legal Services has been appointed Proper Officer and specified
officer in relation to:

(@)

(b)

()

Sections 229 and 238 of the Local Government Act 1972 (certification
of documents);

Schedule 29, paragraph 41(3) of the Local Government Act 1972
(appointment of interim Registrar of Births, Marriages & Deaths on
vacancy);

Section 30(5) of the Local Government Act 1974 (public notice of
Ombudsman’s reports);



(d)

(e)

()

Page 23

Authorising any officer to appear on behalf of the Council in
proceedings before a Magistrates Court under Section 223(1) of the
Local Government Act 1972 and in proceedings before a County
Court under Section 60 of the County Courts Act 1984. This includes
the power to certify such authorisation under Section 41(3) of the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976;

Signing on behalf of the Council to certify a contract under the Local
Government (Contracts) Act 1997;

The functions of the Monitoring Officer under sections 5 and 5A of
the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 and sections 66 and 8|
of the Local Government Act 2000 and Regulations made thereunder.

Head of Members’ and Democratic Services

The Head of Members and Democratic Services has been appointed Proper
Officer and specified officer in relation to:

(2)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

)

Part VA and Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
(Access to Information) and the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements)(Access to Information)(England) Regulations 2000-
2002 (Access to Information);

Except as provided in 1.6 below, section 191 (information to assist
Ordnance Survey) of the Local Government Act 1972;

Sections 225 and 229 and Schedule 14, Part Il, Paragraph 25 (7) of the
Local Government Act 1972, and Section 41(1) of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (custody of, and
certifying, documents);

The Local Government and Housing Act 1989, Section 2(2)
(Maintenance of list of politically restricted posts);

Section 19 of the Local Government & Housing Act 1989 and
Regulations made thereunder (Members’ Interests Regulations);

Section 8 of the Representation of the People Act 1983, as the officer
who will act as Deputy to the Electoral Registration Officer in the
event of the latter’s incapacity or a vacancy arising.

In addition the Head of Members’ and Democratic Services is empowered:

(®

To determine the appointment of outside members to the “pool”
from which the membership of School Admissions Appeals Panels and
School Exclusions Appeals Panels are drawn;



Page 24

(h) To determine the membership of individual Appeals Panels (under (g)
above) and the selection of Chairs of these Panels;

0] To make appointments of representative School Governors as
notified by the Executive Member for Education or the Opposition
Spokesperson, as appropriate;*

() To make appointments to vacancies on the Standing Advisory Council
on Religious Education and Conference Committees;

(k) In consultation with the Chair of the Licensing Committee, to appoint
substitute Members to Licensing Sub-Committees for one hearing or one
meeting from among the membership of the parent Licensing Committee
when any permanent Sub-Committee Member is unable to attend for any
reason.

Head of Personnel

The Head of Personnel is authorised to provide the “Certificate of Opinion”
for employees on SCP44 or above making application for exemption from
political restriction under section 3 of the Local Government and Housing
Act 1989 — (Politically Restricted Posts).

Director of Environmental Services

The Director of Environmental Services is appointed the Proper Officer in
relation to the functions of his Services for the purposes of Sections 191
Local Government Act 1972 (information to assist Ordnance Survey), Section
78(8) Building Act 1984 (urgent action on dangerous buildings) and section
205 of the Highways Act 1980 (certification under the private street works
code).

Director of Housing Services

The Director of Housing Services is appointed the Proper Officer for the
purposes of section 606 of the Housing Act 1985 (reports on unfit houses).

Director of Social Services
The Director of Social Services is authorised to appoint Review Panels to

consider Stage 3 complaints in Social Services that fall within the National
Health Service and Community Care Act 1990.



(b)

(c)

1.10

Page 25

General Provisions

All Chief Officers have been appointed Proper Officers in relation to the
functions of their respective Services for the purposes of section 234 of the
Local Government Act 1972 (signing or authenticating any notice, order or
other document which the Council are authorised or required to issue under
any enactment);

Any reference to the function of a Proper Officer in relation to any legislation
is to be taken as including subordinate legislation and any enactment for the
time being amending or replacing such legislation;

If the office of any of the officers referred to above is vacant or the officer is
absent or otherwise unable to act, histher deputy, or, failing that deputy, the
most suitable senior officer, is hereby authorised to act as the Proper Officer.
Attestation of Seal

The Seal on documents shall be attested by any one of the following officers:
Chief Executive, Director of Finance, Head of Legal Services, Deputy Head of

Legal Services or any officer authorised by the Head of Legal Services either
in relation to a specific document or particular categories of documents.



Page 26

APPENDIX 5

[the words recommended for addition or insertion are shown in italics and
underlined]

Part C.9 of the Constitution

HARINGEY COUNCIL — LOCAL LICENSING PROCEDURE RULES FOR

HEARINGS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Interpretation

“Act” means the Licensing Act 2003

“Applicant” means a natural person or other legal entity making any
application or giving any notice for any form of licence, certificate, consent or
determination in accordance with the Act

“Application” means any type of application or notice for any form of licence,

certificate, consent or determination for which provision is made under the
Act

“Chair” means the Chair of the Licensing Committee or Licensing Sub-
Committee determining the relevant application

“Committee clerk” means the officer(s) instructed by the Head of Members’
Services to attend Licensing Sub-Committee meetings to take the minutes
and assist with the proper running of the meetings

“Council” means the Council of the London Borough of Haringey

“Hearings Regulations” means The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 (S.I. 2005 no. 44)

“Interested party” has the meaning prescribed in the Act

“Legal representative” means the officer(s) instructed by the Head of Legal
Services to attend Licensing Sub-Committee meetings to advise on matters of
law and procedure

“Licensing Committee” means the Council’s statutory Committee under the
Act

“Licensing representative” means the officer(s) instructed by the Assistant
Director, Enforcement to administer application procedures and to attend
Licensing Sub-Committee meetings to advise on licensing matters



Page 27

“Licensing Service” means the Service under the Assistant Director,
Enforcement responsible for administering the Council’s functions under the

Act

“Member” means Haringey Councillor appointed to serve as a Member of
the Licensing Committee or a Licensing Sub-Committee as the context
requires

“Notice” means any notice made in accordance with the Act, or Regulations
made thereunder, in relation to an application

“Objector” means each interested party, responsible authority, other natural
person or legal entity who/which has made relevant representations or given
any notice in relation to any application

“Party/Parties” means the applicant(s) and/or the objector(s) in relation to
any particular application

“Premises” means any premises or land in respect of which an application is
made

“Relevant Representation” means any relevant representation made in
accordance with the Act, or Regulations made thereunder, in relation to an
application

“Responsible authority” has the meaning prescribed in the Act

“Sub-Committee” means a Licensing Sub-Committee to which the Licensing
Committee of the Council has delegated powers to determine applications.
Unless the context otherwise requires, this shall be interpreted to include
the Council’s Licensing Committee when that Committee is hearing an
application within its terms of reference.

“Ward Councillor” means a Haringey Councillor representing a Ward within
which are located any premises that are the subject of an application.

Scope and Application

2.

These Rules apply to all applications made in accordance with the Act, or
Regulations made thereunder.

These Rules should be read and interpreted in conjunction the Hearings
Regulations and the Act.

Pre-Hearing Procedure

4.

The Licensing Service will notify the relevant Ward Councillors of each
application, notice or relevant representation relating to premises within
their Ward within 2 working days of receiving such application, notice or



Page 28

relevant representation. This requirement is in addition to any requirement
arising under the Hearings Regulations.

The Licensing Service may seek to mediate between the parties to an
application with a view to securing: -

(2) the withdrawal of any relevant representation or notice, or
(b) the agreement of the parties that a hearing is unnecessary.

If, in any case, the parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing
representative, in consultation with the Chair, shall decide whether the
Council consider that a hearing is unnecessary to determine the application
and shall give notice of that decision to the parties forthwith.

In any case where it has been decided that a hearing is unnecessary, the Sub-
Committee shall consider the application at an ordinary meeting. In reaching
its decision, the Sub-Committee shall take into account the form of
application and accompanying documents, any written relevant
representations and notices that have not been withdrawn and any report or
other documents that appear to be relevant.

Membership and Quorum for Hearings

8.

Where an application relates to premises within a Ward, then a Ward
Councillor shall not take part in the decision upon that application as a
Member.

So far as practicable, hearings will be arranged so that the Sub-Committee
determining the application does not include Members representing any
Ward in which premises affected by the application are located

The quorum for any hearing of a Sub-Committee shall be three Members and
the quorum for any hearing by the Licensing Committee shall be four
Members.

Any Member arriving after the commencement of a hearing, or leaving during
the course of a hearing, shall take no part, or no further part, in the conduct
of that hearing or the decision on the application in question.

Councillors’ Participation in Hearings

12.

A Councillor, who is not a Member of the Sub-Committee determining the
application in question, may participate in the hearing but only if the
Councillor is an objector who has made relevant representations in
accordance with the Hearings Regulations and the Act, or if the Councillor
has been asked to attend by a party in order to act as a witness or a
representative for that party.

A Councillor, who is a Member of the Sub-Committee determining the
application in question, will have a prejudicial interest in that application if the



Page 29

he/she makes a relevant representation by way of objection to it and may
well have a prejudicial interest if he/she has otherwise been involved in
supporting or opposing the application. Any Member of a Sub-Committee
who has a prejudicial interest for these or other reasons must not participate
in the decision upon the application and must not be present at the hearing in
any capacity or at all.

Any Member of a Sub-Committee who has made a relevant representation by
way of objection to an application on behalf of his/her constituents and who
cannot attend the hearing personally by reason of Rule 13, should arrange to
be represented by an agent or a fellow Ward Councillor who is not a
Member of the Sub-Committee.

A Councillor will have a personal interest in an application if it might
reasonably be regarded as affecting that Councillor (or his/her
spouse/partner, relatives, friends, employer or business) to a greater extent
than other residents in the area. A Councillor with a personal interest shall
not participate in decision-making on the application in question as a Member
of the relevant Sub-Committee. This is in order to avoid any possible
allegation of bias.

Whenever a Councillor, who is not a Member of the Sub-Committee, intends
to participate in a hearing in accordance with Rule 12, the Councillor must
consider whether he/she has a personal or a prejudicial interest before the
hearing. A Councillor with a personal interest, who is not a Member of the
Sub-Committee determining the application, may participate in a hearing in
accordance with Rule 12 but must disclose such an interest first. A
Councillor with a prejudicial interest, who is not a Member of the Sub-
Committee determining the application, must not be present at the hearing in
any capacity or at all. Members must be aware that their Code of Conduct
applies to all Councillors at all times in whatever capacity they attend a
hearing.

Where a Member of a Sub-Committee has had any form of personal or
business involvement with a party to an application, which is to be
determined by the Sub-Committee, or with any person connected to a party,
then the Member must consider whether such involvement could amount to
a personal or a prejudicial interest or whether such an interest could exist
for any other reason. If there is any doubt on this matter, the Member must
seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer or the legal representative.

A Councillor who has participated in a decision by the Council to make any
application, or to support or assist an application made by another person,
shall not participate in decision-making on the application in question as a
Member of the relevant Sub-Committee.



Page 30

Lobbying of Members and Expressions of Opinion by Members

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

If a Member of a Sub-Committee is approached by a party or a lobbyist for
or against an application to be determined by that Sub-Committee, then the
Member must: -

(@) explain that he/she cannot discuss the matter, and

(b) refer the lobbyist to another Councillor who is not a Member of the
Sub-Committee or to the Licensing Service who can give further
information on the process of dealing with the application, and

(c) keep an adequate written record of the approach, and

(d) disclose the fact of the approach before the hearing in accordance
with Rule 51(c).

If a Member of a Sub-Committee receives any written representation either
supporting or opposing an application to be determined by that Sub-
Committee, then the Member shall pass the representation to the Licensing
Service for appropriate action.

A Member of a Sub-Committee must avoid expressing any personal opinion
about the merits of an application to be determined by that Sub-Committee
and must not take any action that would bring into question the Member’s
capacity to consider the application objectively.

A Member of a Sub-Committee must not accept any gift, favour or free
hospitality that could be seen as connected to any application to be
determined by that Sub-Committee.

Members of Sub-Committees are not to be influenced by party political
factors or pressures when determining any application.

Non-Attendance at Hearings

24.

25.

26.

Where a party has not notified the Council that he/she does not intend to
attend or to be represented at a hearing, and that party fails to attend the
hearing then the Sub-Committee may either: -

() adjourn the hearing to a specified date where it considers this to be
necessary in the public interest, or
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

Normally, a party who fails to attend a hearing in the circumstances
described in Rule 24 above, will be allowed one further opportunity to attend
the hearing adjourned to a specified date.

Where an adjournment is granted, the Licensing representative shall make
every reasonable endeavour to contact the party who failed to attend by
telephone or in person in order to warn them of the new date for the
adjourned hearing and the likelihood that the application will be determined
in that party’s absence in the event of further failure to attend.



Page 31

Calling Witnesses

27.

28.

29.

Where a party wishes to call a witness to give evidence at a hearing that
party must give written notice to the Licensing Service of this intention no
later than ten working days before the date of the hearing stating: -

(a) the name of the witness, and

(b) a brief description of the point or points upon which the
witness’ evidence may assist the Sub-Committee in making its decision
on the application

Where a party has given notice under Rule 27, the Licensing Service shall
forthwith communicate this notice to the other party/parties, if possible by
electronic means or by the most rapid practicable alternative means.

Where a party has given notice under Rule 27, the Sub-Committee shall
consider at the commencement of the hearing whether it will permit the
party to call the witness for the purpose(s) notified. Such permission shall not
be unreasonably withheld.

Documentary Evidence

30.

31

32.

33.

Where a party wishes to rely upon documentary evidence at a hearing that
party must give written notice to the Licensing Service of this intention no
later than ten working days before the date of the hearing. This notice shall
be accompanied by six copies for the Council and sufficient additional copies
of all the relevant documentary evidence for each other party made known
to the notifying party. Compliance with this Rule is especially important in
relation to documents that are not easy to photocopy because, for example,
they are coloured or not A4 size.

Where a party has given notice under Rule 30, the Licensing Service shall
forthwith communicate all the relevant documentary evidence to the other
party/parties if possible by electronic means or by the most rapid practicable
alternative means.

Where a party has complied fully with Rule 30, that party shall have the right
to have the relevant documentary evidence admitted and, subject to the
provisions of the Hearings Regulations, the Sub-Committee shall take such
evidence into account in making its decision.

In any case where a party wishes to rely upon documentary evidence but has
not fully complied with Rule 30, then at the commencement of the hearing
the Sub-Committee shall follow this procedure: -

(@) the Chair shall establish whether the other party/parties consent to
the documentary evidence being admitted, and

(b) if all the other parties so consent, then the documentary evidence
shall be treated as if Rule 32 applied to it, or



34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Page 32

(c) if any party does not so consent, then the Sub-Committee shall decide
whether to admit the documentary evidence nonetheless

(d) in making its decision under Rule 33(c), the Sub-Committee shall have
regard to any reasons given for the late production of the
documentary evidence, or other non-compliance with Rule 30.

(e) in making its decision under Rule 33(c), the Sub-Committee shall
consider how far any other party may be prejudiced by the late
production of the documentary evidence, or other non-compliance
with Rule 30, and also the extent of the prejudice to the party seeking
to rely upon the evidence if its admission is refused.

® in making its decision under Rule 33(c), the Sub-Committee shall
consider whether it would be desirable in the public interest to
adjourn the hearing for any period of time, or to another date, in
order to allow any other party a reasonable opportunity to consider
the documentary evidence.

(8 in making its decisions under Rules 33(c) and 33(f) above, the Sub-
Committee shall consider any representations by the parties and the
advice of its legal representative.

Where a party wishes to rely upon documentary evidence at a hearing but
considers that any details of that evidence should be treated as confidential,
for example the name or address of the signatory of a letter, then the party
may exclude such confidential details from any documentary evidence sent to
the Licensing Service under Rule 30. This Rule does not apply to any notice
given or relevant representation made, since the originator must state his/her
name and address in order for it to be valid.

In any case where confidential details are excluded under Rule 34, the
Licensing Service must be informed that a request will be made by the party
under Rule 42. If permission is refused under Rule 43, the whole or part of
the relevant documentary evidence may be excluded from consideration. If
permission is granted to exclude any confidential details, this may affect the
weight to be given to the rest of the related evidence under Rule 58.

Where a party wishes to rely upon a model, or any form of evidence that
cannot be photocopied, at a hearing that party must give written notice to
the Licensing Service of this intention no later than ten working days before
the date of the hearing. The party seeking to rely upon such evidence shall
indicate in the notice, so far as practicable, the nature of that evidence and
the purpose(s) of producing it.

Where a party has given notice under Rule 36, the Licensing Service shall
forthwith communicate all relevant information about the evidence to the
other party/parties if possible by electronic means or the most rapid
practicable alternative means.

Rules 30 to 33 shall be applied flexibly to evidence of the type described in
Rule 36 with a presumption that such evidence will be admitted if it materially
helps the Sub-Committee to understand relevant issues between the parties
at the hearing.



Page 33

Petitions

39.

40.

Petitions shall on each page state their purpose and contain a warning to
potential signatories that they are liable to be made public and that a copy
will be supplied to other parties to the application. Each person signing
should print their name and address legibly. At the end a petition must state
the name(s) and address(es) of the persons circulating the petition and the
dates on which this took place.

A petition must comply with Rule 39 unless the Sub-Committee decide to
waive compliance with any requirement(s) for a good reason. A petition shall
also be treated as documentary evidence and Rules 30 to 33 shall apply.

Private Hearings and Confidential Evidence

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

In accordance with the Hearings Regulations, hearings shall take place in
public unless a decision to the contrary is made under Rule 43 in any case.

Where a party or a witness consider that any giving of evidence, or part of
any evidence, or part of a hearing, should be held in private, then the party or
their witness shall make such request to the Chair at the commencement of
the hearing.

The Sub-Committee may decide to exclude members of the public from any
part of a hearing and/or treat any evidence as confidential where the Sub-
Committee consider that the public interest in preserving the confidentiality
of any evidence outweighs the public interest in that part of the hearing
taking place in public.

For the purposes of Rule 43, a party, a witness and any person assisting or
representing a party, may be excluded from any part of a hearing or from
hearing or seeing any particular evidence. Where the Sub-Committee decide
to hold part of a hearing in private, a party and/or his/her representative shall
not be excluded except for very special reasons.

Where the Sub-Committee decide to hold part of a hearing in private, the
officers of the Licensing Service will not be excluded except for very special
reasons. The Committee Clerk and legal representative shall not be
excluded.

Before making any decision under Rules 43 or 45, the Sub-Committee shall
consider the advice of its legal representative.

Where any part of a hearing takes place in private, the hearing will be
adjourned immediately thereafter for a period of time sufficient to enable the
Committee clerk to prepare a fair summary of the evidence and proceedings
heard in private. This summary will exclude all details that the Sub-
Committee, acting with the advice of its legal representative, consider should



48.

49.

50.

Page 34

remain confidential. Upon the resumption of the hearing, the summary will be
read out publicly in the presence of all the parties.

Rules 41 to 47 shall apply as nearly as may be practicable to documentary
evidence where, with the consent of the Sub-Committee, confidential details
may be disclosed to the Sub-Committee but excluded from disclosure to the
public or persons mentioned in Rule 44.

Rules 41 to 47 shall apply, as nearly as may be practicable, where a witness
wishes to disclose his/her name and/or address or other details only to the
Sub-Committee and Council officers but not to the public or persons
mentioned in Rule 44.

Whenever any evidence or information has been treated as confidential
under Rules 41 to 49, the Sub-Committee shall consider whether to alter the
weight given to that evidence in accordance with Rule 58.

Commencement of the Hearing

51.

At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall follow this
procedure but may omit or abridge any step or Rule as appropriate -

() The Chair will introduce him/herself and invite the Members and
officers to introduce themselves

(b) The Chair will invite the parties to introduce themselves and their
representatives (if any)

(o) The Chair will invite Members to disclose any contacts they may have
had before the hearing with the parties or lobbyists for them.

(d) If any party fails to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee shall decide
whether to proceed with the hearing in the absence of that party or
whether to adjourn the hearing to another date. The Sub-Committee
shall have regard to Rules 24 and 25 and Regulations 12 and 20 of the
Hearings Regulations in making such decisions.

(e) The Chair will explain the procedure to be followed by reference to
these Rules.

) The Chair will suggest the order of the topic headings for discussion
at the hearing and will then invite the comments of the parties. In the
light of such comments the Sub-Committee will confirm the order of
the topic headings or amend them.

(8 The Chair will ascertain whether there are any requests by any of the
parties to call a witness and the Sub-Committee will then determine
any such request under Rule 29.

(h)  The Chair will ascertain whether there is likely to be a request from
any of the parties to cross-examine a witness called by another party
and, if so, the reasons given for seeking a cross-examination. The Sub-
Committee will then determine whether to allow such cross-
examination in the interests of establishing relevant facts.

(i) The Chair will ascertain whether there are any requests by any of the
parties to produce documentary evidence, including models etc., and
whether there has been full compliance with Rules 30 to 37. In the



Page 35

event of any non-compliance these Rules, the Sub-Committee shall
decide whether to admit the evidence and/or adjourn the hearing
under Rules 33 and 38.

() The Chair will ascertain whether there are any requests by any of the
parties to treat any evidence as confidential or to hear any of the
evidence, or hold any part of the hearing, in private. If so, the Sub-
Committee shall decide the request under Rules 43 to 49.

(k) In any case where the Licensing Service has informed a party that
there are particular points on which the Sub-Committee will need
clarification, the Chair will then invite the party to provide such
clarification.

Procedure and Evidence at Hearing

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

In accordance with Hearings Regulations, the hearing shall take the form of a

discussion led by the Chair. With permission of the Chair the other Members
of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the parties, their representatives
and witnesses and may lead the discussion on specific topics or points.

The hearing shall follow the order of the topic headings determined under
Rule 51(f) unless there is a good reason to depart from this agreed by the
Sub-Committee.

The Chair, or Member leading the discussion, shall endeavour to ensure that
each party has a reasonable opportunity to explain their case under each
topic heading. The parties, their representatives and witnesses have a duty to
make their evidence and comments succinct and relevant to the issues under
discussion.

A party shall not be permitted to cross-examine another party or their
witness unless this has been allowed under Rule 51(h). If a party has concerns
relating to the evidence or comments of another party or their witness, this
should be explained to the Sub-Committee so that the Chair can question
the other party/witness about these concerns before completing that topic
heading.

Where permission has been given to a party to call a witness, that witness
may give evidence in one or more stages when the discussion covers the
appropriate topic heading(s). Normally, a witness will be invited by the Chair
to make a statement. The witness will then be subject to cross-examination
by the other party/parties if this has been allowed under Rule 51(h). Then the
Sub-Committee may question the witness. A party shall not re-examine
his/her own witness except with the consent of the Chair to clarify a
significant point in earlier evidence.

At the end of each topic heading the Chair shall invite the Licensing Service
or legal representative to make any comments that they may consider
necessary. With the consent of the Chair, these officers may question parties
or witnesses directly or put their questions through the Chair.



58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

Page 36

Strict legal rules of evidence shall not apply. However, in considering what
weight to place on the evidence or comments of any party or witness, the
Sub-Committee shall have regard to the extent to which information was: -

(@) within a witness’ direct knowledge, and
(b) clearly and specifically related to the points at issue in the hearing, and
(9] tested by questioning.

The Chair shall be responsible for the orderly conduct of the hearing. The
Chair may require any person to be silent and may regulate the order in
which persons speak at the hearing. The Chair will endeavour to prevent
remarks which are repetitious or irrelevant or which amount to
unsubstantiated offensive allegations against any person, present or not.

The Chair on his/her own motion may indicate the decision of the Sub-
Committee on any procedural matter within the scope of these Rules
notwithstanding that the decision is stated in these Rules to be that of the
Sub-Committee. This is subject to the right of any Member, who makes an
immediate request, to have the matter put to the vote of the Sub-Committee
as a whole. Rule 66 will apply to such a vote.

In accordance with the Hearings Regulations, each party has the right to
make a closing address to the Sub-Committee in order to summarise his/her
case at the end of the hearing. Unless the applicant consents to a different
order, the applicant shall have the right to make the final address.

Each party must be allowed an equal maximum period of time to make a
closing address. Normally, the Chair will invite each party to state how much
time that party will require. However, the Sub-Committee may fix a greater
or lesser maximum time for each closing address provided that this is
reasonable in relation to the weight and complexity of the issues at the
hearing. \

Time Limit for Hearings

63.

At 9.30 p.m. the Chair must ask the Sub-Committee to agree —

(a) to continue the hearing in hand and, if necessary, to suspend these
Rules so as to allow it to continue for a reasonable time beyond 10.00 p.m.
when this is necessary to complete the hearing and advisable in the

interests of fairness, and/or

(b) to adjourn the hearing andlor any other unfinished business on the agenda

64.

until a date to be fixed.

Hearings shall not normally continue later than 10.00 p.m. and no new hearing
shall be commenced after 10.00 p.m.




Page 37

Decision Making

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

At the end of a hearing the Sub-Committee may confer publicly and
announce its decision on the application(s) immediately.

Alternatively, the Sub-Committee may defer reaching its decision until a later
time or date, in so far as this accords with the Hearings Regulations.

In any case, and whether or not Rule 66 applies, the Sub-Committee may
retire with the Committee clerk and legal representative to another room to
deliberate in private.

The Sub-Committee, if making a decision at that time, must reach their
decision by a majority vote. The Licensing Committee, if making a decision at
that time, must reach their decision by a majority vote but, in the event of an
equality of votes, the Chair shall have a second, or casting, vote.

The decision(s) will then be summarised in writing and the Sub-Committee
will return to the public meeting so that the Committee clerk can read out
the decision(s) in the presence of all the parties and their representatives.

If the Sub-Committee require any clarification of matters of fact before
reaching their decision(s), the Sub-Committee shall return to the public
meeting and put questions to the parties, their witnesses or the Licensing
representative in the presence of all the parties and their representatives.

If the legal representative gives legal advice on any point(s) material to the
Sub-Committee’s decision(s), this advice will be summarised and read out by
the legal representative in public before the Committee Clerk reads out the
decision(s).

Waivers and Irregularities

72.

73.

74.

The Chair may agree to waive any of these Rules, including any time limit, in
the case of any individual application where he/she considers that there is
good reason to do so. Excepted from this power to waive are Rules 8 to 23
(inclusive). Any permanent variation of these Rules must be decided by the
Licensing Committee.

Any irregularity arising from any failure to comply with any provision of these
Rules before the Sub-Committee has made a determination shall not of itself
render the proceedings void.

In any case of such an irregularity the Sub-Committee shall, if Members
consider that any person may have been prejudiced as a result of the
irregularity, take such steps as Members think fit to cure the irregularity
before reaching a determination of the application(s). In any such case the
Sub-Committee shall consult the legal representative before deciding upon
any steps to cure the irregularity.



75.

Page 38

In any case where it appears after the Sub-Committee’s determination that
the decision has been vitiated by incorrect information or any procedural or
legal error, the Legal Representative shall advise the Chair of this and of the
steps necessary to remedy the problem. With the consent of the Chair, the
Sub-Committee may reconvene to take the steps advised and/or to amend its
decision. With the consent of the Chair in an appropriate case, the Members
of the Sub-Committee may signify their consent to any steps advised and/or
any amended decision without reconvening in person. When the legal
representative so advises, the parties affected shall be invited to a
reconvened hearing or, where appropriate, to signify their consent to any
steps proposed without attending in person.

Cases Remitted by the Magistrates on Appeal

76.

On an appeal to the Magistrates Court, the Court may remit the case to the
Council for it to determine in accordance with the Direction of the Court.
The Chair of the Licensing Committee on legal advice may wish the Council
to contest that Direction by further legal proceedings. If not, the Chair will
receive advice from the Head of Legal Services on how to comply with the
Direction of the Court and will be requested to agree the appropriate
procedure. So far as possible, these Rules will apply to any further hearing
with such modifications as are advised to secure compliance with the
Direction of the Court.



Agenda ltem 8

Page 39

ZZN usaio
POOM peoYy UBIH  ‘a1juag 21AI) ‘901Al8g JusWasIojug e pajedo) ase siaded punoibyoeg oy

AvOd MYVd 02-81 “YvE ¥VLS ol
‘Hoday siy} jo uonetedaid ay) u pasn aie s1aded punoubsoeg Bumojjos ay

sladed puno.bjoeg
G861 10V (UoleWLIOJU| 0} SS92DY) JUSLLIUISAOD [e207]

:uonjewIojul 0} SS9y b

SOUS9| sasilald MaN B 10} €00 JOV BUISUSOIT Jopun Sepillios qng Aq UOIeIapISU0D 10

Arewwins aapnoaxyg €
€015 68v8 020 :ouoydaja] Halieg yeljeq S|y 199130 }0BIUOD
S9JIAISG JUBWAIOJUT 10) juejsissy
SRR RS Mo Sy VU P auked uiqoy :Aq pasuoyine podey
i
"saAnoalqo

1 )1 ssajun nesjdde ay} jo jed io sjoym
ayj 309fau1 1o suonipuos ayy Appow jou Aew J1 Jey} sjou 0} payse S| sAPIWIWOY BY L

uojnjesljdde ayj jo Jied Jo ajoym ay) Jooloy (2)
wayj 03 Buippe 10 Buliwo Jo Buuasye Aq ‘@2uadi| ay} Jo suonIpuod ayj Aypop (q)
payse se uoneoldde ayj jJueln () 2z

suolepuaWWOosaYy Z

‘Juswiuleaug
JO UoIsircld pue juswuienslul pajeinbay Jo uoisirold ‘loyoole jo Aiddng jo wuoy
ay3 ul Aj1anae s|qesusdl| e apiroid 0) STIVHOIN MO Aq uonesndde ue sopisuos o)

asoding L

aN3 HONOWD paldaye (s)piep

Buisuaor Jeo1yO pea ay] :yo poday

a.ls 8N ‘uopuo- ‘pug
yonoi ‘peoy yied 0z-gL Jeq Jejs 1oy a0uad|| ses|WAI] B A1ep 0} uonesiddy :epy Jodoy

900¢ aunr 9 Uo s3jjlwwon-qns ¢00z 19y Buisuaolq

L "ON abed
wa}| epuaby

A S SE—

& 1IONNOD AIADNINVH B




Page 40

'sjybiu Aepinjes pue Aepu4
Bunesado uswioo(q ‘papesbdn aq [I'M Wwieje Jepniul ue pajjejsul oq |Iim ALDD

lapiosig pue awy  z'g

wepg'0p0 - uooug| Aepung
weQg'LQ - uoougl Aepinjeg
weQg' Lo — wdpo'Go Aepli4

weQpg 00 — wdpo o Aepsiny] — Aepuopy
olignd ayj 0} uado sinoH

Aepung jybiupiw z| — uoou g}

Aepinjes wepQ' Lo — uoou z|

Aepli4 wepo'Lo wdoo'so

Aepsiny] o} Aepuop — wbiupiw z} — wdpo'go

Juswurtepdjug pajeinbay pue joyooje o sjeg
dSNIOIT LNIHAND

‘Aep Buimoyjo} sy} wepp g0 03 S1Y 0061
woly sAepinjes pue sAepud ‘sAepsiny L uo pue Aep Buimojo} ayy weQo'L0
0} SI4o0'6) woly shepsaupapp 03 Aepung uo Buiouep Joy sonljioey spinold o

"Aep Buimojjoy ey} wep'LQ jpun (Aeppiw
) 00°ZL woy shkepsaupap)\ 0} shepung pue ‘Aep Buimojo} sy weQo'eo
} 00°€Z o4 Aepinjes pue Aepuq ‘Aepsiny] oisnw papiooas pusixe o]

yBiupiw s1yoo 'z 0}
SI400'61 wouy sAepsiny | pue Aepsaupap ‘Aepsen 1 U0 dishwi aAl| spinoid o]

‘Aep Buimojjoy sy} wego g (un Aeq Buixoq
pue Aeq sewjsuyp ‘Aeq ssunusiep 1s ‘Req sppuled 1s ‘Aeq sebiosg 1g

"UMOP puim
sojnuiw 0€ yum ‘Aep Buimojjoy ays wepo’ Lo [pun sAepsoupapn 0} Aepung puy
‘UMOD puim sajnuiw o¢ yum ‘Aep Buimojjoy sy
wepo'e0 un Aepinjes pue Aepud ‘Aepsinyj uo sinoy Buisueoy pusixs o)
‘uonjeuep pasodoud jo sjielag  Z'§

'£002 1oV Buisusor sy} Japun VoY MYV 02-81 J0 10odsal
Ut 90UBdI7 Sasiwald MaN B 10} ‘STIVHOIN AMOIM Aq uojeoddy  1°g

punoibyoeg

L¥0d3y 'S
Z 'ON 9bed



Page 41

‘uoneoiidde siy Jsuiebe uonejussaidal e spew jou sey Jaoyo anq sy
43210 au4l4

uonesjdde siy) 0} suoijoalqo ou saeH

uoneoidde sy} 0} suoioslqo ou sneH

fejeg pue yjjeay

uolesiidde sy} o} suoioalqo ou aAeH

weaj poo4

'P3II0JU0 [jaMm s1 d1IsnwW 8y} ssajun douesinu e o} asl aAIb o} Ajey| sI qublupiw
Ihun Aepsiny] pue Aepsen] oisnw eA|| pue siygogo |ii} s1ypogz ‘Aepinjeg o}
Aepsiny] oisnw papiodas Bunpuad ‘esed siyj jo Aioisiy ay} uanib ‘Jenemop
¢ ddy @ag ‘Jussaid je wa|qoid e jou si ssiou Jey} podal

sjureldwoo ay] -juswenoidwl }oxyJew e useq sey 8I8y) penIas sem aoljou
jusLisieqe ay} @ouls 90/€0/Z0 UO 801j0U Juswajede sIoU B UM POAISS SEM
asiwaid siy} jey) pasiape pue uojeoidde siy} UO PaUBLIWIOD sey wea) asioN
'S3DIAIBG JUDWIBIIONUT JO SJUBWILLIOY

‘uoneslidde siyj} 0} suoos(qo ou aAey 82104 8y |

921j0d uejijodojapy Jo sjuswiwo)

‘sanuoyjne s|qisuodsay

(NOILVLINSNOD) SNOILVINISIHdIY INVAT 1IN

‘Juswiurepsius ynpe ou pue ssuyoew buiweb oN

‘Aluo s1yoo'Lz Ipun
Jinpe ue Aq paiuedwoooe aq jsnw pue sasiwald 8y} ojul SWod Ued uaIp(IyD

uonaajoid piyo

P3||013u09 si pue Ajuo Joop suo Aq pasjwaid 8y} 0} 9ouBlUT
Ainp uo uswioo(

WeQQ’ L0 19}je swn|oA ui paonpal 8 }snW dISNLW SAIT

aouesinpN 21jqnd

‘Pojjelsul
lle juswdinba a1y pue wajshs Buutem sy ‘Pajleisul Bunyby Aousbiewg

fyageg o1iqng
¢ 'ON abey

9

1’9

S'S

V'S



Page 42

Jey} saje)s osje Jaye| 8y paoe|dal usaq Ajuenbasqns sey seale si00|) paIomo]
S} Jeuy a3ess Asyy yoium ur Ajiwe edejlepn sy wouy Jsps)| e st g xipuaddy 3y

"SJ1Ie}SUMOP Jeq ayj ul
9. }9/0} 8y} 810G AJ0alIp S Ydlym BalE WOOIYJE]q BY) 9AES Je)) sy} InoyBnoiy;
|9A9] [euibluo oy} 0} ¥oBq pesiel Usaq MOU Sey 100} By} ey} selels JoAsains
SUl YdIym Ul JoASAINs passpeyo B WOl 99suLdl| snomald ay) 0} passaippe
urebe aouo ¢ooz yosep wPl Polep vy xipuaddy je Jope| B 98s M siequispy

'€00¢/2002 usamjaq papiwqgns

}sly a1em sjueoldde sy} Aq pepiwqgns Joje| pue podas asiou a8y} jey; ajou
PINOYS sisquis|y "J00j} pa1emo] 8y} Jo asneoaq pajeljuelsgns a4 Jou pinod i Jey)
JOB} 8} 0} 8np SdlOU JuBWSlege BSIOU B UMBIPYNIM 99SUSDI| USY} SY) 0) USHLIM
Alley ue| J 19010 Bsiou usy} 8y} woly JaRs| B papiwgns osje sjueoydde sy
'MO|2q Jeq 8y} woJj Jnoxealq esiou Jo swajqold Jueus) ay)

0} pajnquiuod sey Buyooid punos Jo |erowas pue Jooj siy} Jo Buuamol ay} jey;
anbie sjueoldde ay] 'Jeq ay} enoge sanj oym (e0|lEAN SIIN) JBl Sjueus] ay)
Uim Joojj e jo Buliemo| ey} o} sejejas syueondde ayy Aq papiwigns 9ouUspINe By |

¥ xipuaddy ui payoeje mou
8le sjuswindop Isyuny asay | -uolesijdde sy} Jo poddns ul asn o} Bunuem alom
pue Bunesw ay) 0} Jybnoiq pey Asy; eouspire anas 0} sjueojidde ayj ajqeus o)
9002 feny ;8 Uo Bunys sepiwwoy Bujsusor] ey; Aq pauinolpe sem layew sy

sjuswwo) Buisuadl]
00°0613 sem uoiesljdde siy} 1o} ajqeoldde aq pjnom yoiym osy ay |
sjuswiwo) jeroueuiy

¢ ddy eag
‘uoneoiidde siy} ysutebe paniedal usaq aaey uonejussaidal Jo SIENETRe

soled pajsaioju|

8010 swoH 8y Aq papoddns ‘pied uszyo v

wa)sAs pied piepuess abe Jo jooud y

Ajunog uolun ueadoin3 e u; panssi asusol| Buinup ojoyd v
podssed pijea vy

:Buimojjos ayy Jo suo yum uonesyusp!

40 jooud pijea yum g| Jo abe sy} Jono sjenpiAIpul 0} pjos aq Ajuo Aew joyoo)y

-UOHIpUOH uonesyiuap| ualp|iyQ jo uonosjold
daulwoN Jo Aouaby uonosjoid plIyo Jo spudaWWON
‘uonjeoljdde siy} o} suoijos(qo Aue aaey jou op Buiuue|d
19210 Buluuejy

7 obed

0’6

08

0L

'S'9

9



Page 43

BSe8| 8y} Jo swia} ay} 0} piebai Buiney uonoe
[IAID UMO J1aU} @} pinoys Jap|oyesi) pue Japjoyases) Jooj punoib ayj yoiym Jayew
IINI0 B SI SIU} Uay) Jap|oyases)| Jeyj 100} ISIl) 8y} Aq Yim paiepisiul usaq sey 100j) sy} J|

181dnoo0 i)} Jooy) 31811} BY) 0} douesINU
9sned 0} se 0s [9A9] e e Aejd jou jsnw disnw Aue Buikeld uaym Jojendold sy pue
aje| pake|d Buleq oisnw o} Juswsaibe sanib yoiym asusoi| Aue poddns jou pinom apA

(S9INQLIUCD UBAS } JI) SOUBSINU JUSLIND 104 UOSEDI 9|0S SY) JOU S| SIU}

Jeu} paysies ale pue Bupye} Ajuaiind a1e em UOIOE B} Ul JUNOIOE OJUI UOIELWLIOU|
|BSLIO}SIY SIU} o)e) o} Buiney aie am sesiwaid Jay ojul ybnoiyy Bupjesiq sem asiou
9y} Aym si Jey pue seajasway} Aq pais)je usaq pey ey (10100[qo ay)) s,20e|IRAA

SIN JO 100}4 By} Jey} Joe) ay) 0} anp (jefa] Wolj 8oIAPE UO) UOHOE JUSWSDIoMD

Aue Bupe} eq Jou pjnom [1ounog ey jey; Builkes Ajjey ue| wouj Jsya) e 0} uonelal Uy,
‘G xipuaddy je payoeye si 19010 SSION BY} JO JUSWIWOD By |

"us)eUapuUN useq Jou sey siy| ‘sieyeads
19jjews yum aoejdas o} way) pesinpe pue sasiwalid jo azis sy Joj s|qejdesoe
Jou a1om sesiwaud ay) Je nyis ul Apuawno siaxeads abie| A1an ay) Jey} sjueoldde
jusuno a8y} pasiApe pue sesiwald 8y} paYsSIA OS|e JSDIPYO OPHRUSIDS By

"9jndasoud 0) Buipusjui ale wes |
OSION 8] "POAISsS Uss(q aABY S8O[JON JusWweleqy SSION jey) pue gooz Alenuer
SoUls sasiwaid By} 0} Spew S)SIA JO Jaquinu B Usaq aABY Iy} Jeyl papuiwal
©I8 SISQUISIN "UOHEN)IS BSIOU JUBLND By} UO uoNewIoul pajsanbal Buisusor

‘S|qisesjun sem Jeq e o} doys e woly sbueys ay] -uoissiwad Buiuueld
usalb Ajjeuibuo usym doys e se sem uonsanb ul sesiwaid ay) jo esn sy
G abey



Page 44

8po23sod

umo|] 3sod

ssalppe
sosiwaid wouy Jualayip
Ji ssaippe |ejsod juaiing

(jeuondo) ssalppe jtew-3j

Jaquinu auoydailal
19B3U09 2wiheq

s|iejap juedjjddy - Z ued

00GLEZ

sosiwalid Jo anjen a|qeslel ol}sawop-UoN

08¢¢ L€ 8020

(Aue y1) sesiweld je Jaqunu suoydsis |

ais 8N 9po2 jsod

NOANQ71 | umojjsod

aN3 HONOYO
avod Mdvd 0¢-81

(Mg 301 IHL SV NMONM SYM) UVLS THL
uondiiosep 10 9suaiajel dew ASAINS aduUBUPIO ‘duou i ‘10 sasiwaid Jo ssaippe |e}sod

s|ieja sasiwald — | Hed

IWIL INISTHd FHL 1V A3NSSI LON NMONM LON

Jaquinu aouadlj sasiwald

Mmojoq | Jed ul paquiasap sasiwaad ay} 10j £00Z 30V Buisuaoit ayy
JO $€ uoI3Oas Japun asuadi| sasiwaid e Aiea o} Aldde ‘Japjoy aauadl| sosiwaad ayj Buieq

(jueoydde jo (s)aweu pasuy)

"$PJ0291 INOA 10} W0y pajajdwiod ay jo Adoo e deey 0} ysim Aew nox

‘Alessaosu

J S}98US [BUOIIIPPE SSM Ul YOB|q Ul USHLM pUB S9X0Q 8y} SpISul 81 siemsue InoA Jey) sinsus
sased e uj ‘sjendes 3o0(q ul A|qiBa] ajum ases|d puey Aq wio} siy} Bune|dwiod aie noA |
‘WJo} 8y} JO pus oy} Je sejou aouepinb sy pess esesld wuoy siy} Buijejdwod aloeg

1S¥1d SNOILONHLSNI ONIMOT104d FHL Avad AsvaTld

£00Z 19V Buisuadir ay} Japun asuadif sasiwaid e Aiea o} uonesiiddy




Page 45

puaje o} pajoadxa Jaquinu ay}
ajels ases|d ‘awi} auo Aue je sesiwalid sy} pusye o} pajoadxe ale
a|doad aiow 10 000'S JeYl uBaW pinom uonelea pasodoud Inok §

‘AVA ONIMOTIO4 IHL WV00'€0 OL SHH 0061 INOYHd SAVAHNLYS
ANV SAVAIYd ‘'SAVASHNHL NO ANV AVA ONIMOT104 IHL INV00' L0 O1 SHHO00'6L
NO¥d SAVASINAIM OL SAVANNS NO ONIONYA d04 SAILITIOVH JAIANOHd OL

AVA ONIMOTT04 IHL WV00 L0 TILNN (Avaain)
00°CL INOYd SAVASANGIM OL SAVANNS ANV "AvAd ONIMOT104 IHL INV00'€0
01 00°€ WO¥4 AVAYNLYS ANV AVAIYd ‘AVASHNHL JISNIN d3AY003d ANILX3 O1

LHOINAIN SHHO0'¥Z O1 SHHO00'61
WOY4 SAVASHNHL ANV AVASANAIM ‘AVASINL NO JISNIN IAIT FAINOEd OL

AVA ONIMOTT04 IHL INV00'€0 TLLNN AVA ONIXOd
ANV AVA SYINLSIYHO ‘AVA SANILNITVA LS 'AVA SHOIYLVYd 1S ‘AVA SIDY03ID LS

‘NAMOQ ANIM STLNNIN
0€ HLIM "AVA SNIMOT104 IHL INV00'L0 TILNN SAVASANAIM OL SAVANNS ANV
'NAMOQ ANIM SFLNANIN 0€ HLIM "AVA ONIMOT104 3HL WV00°'€0

TLLNN SAYQENLYS ANV SAVAIY ‘'SAVASHNHL NO SHNOH ONISNIOIT ANILX3 O1
(1 @j0u 8oUEPING 88s Bsea|d) uoneleA pasodoad sy} jo ainjeu ay} APaliq aquosap ased|d

HEEEERNN
e UT0ON Feq WO} 1081 9)E]} 0} UOIIBLIBA 8} JUBM NOA OP JOU J|

= £,9]q1ss0d Se U00s Sk 10aye aAeY 0} uoljeliea pasodoid ayj uem nok o]

sal oI} aseald
uonjeleA - ¢ Jed




Page 46

O X O U X

X X OO O

0o

]

sahk ¥o1] aseadjd

d pue O ‘N saxoq aja|dwod saseo |je u|

(N xoq ui 114 ‘'sak Bupjon 41) [oY0d[e Jo [1ejal Aq afes

(71 xoq ut |ji4 ‘sak Bunyon J1) JUsUIYSaijad JyBIU 9)e| JO UOISIAOIg

(M xoq ul |1y ‘sah Buiyon 4)
(D 10 (1) uiyum Buije} yeyy 03 uondidsap JejiwIS B JO Juswiuleusiue

(r xoq ut |1y ‘sah Bupion 41) Butouep

(1 xoq ut |ji4 ‘saA Bupjon 1) d1snw Bupjew

o
(
(1

TSoNi|ioe} JUSWIUIE}ajUD JO UOISIAOI

(H xoq ul 14 ‘saA Bunjol 1)
(6) 1o (3) ‘(8) uypm Buijjes yeyy o} uonduosap tejiwis e jo Buiyihue

(9 xoq ut )i ‘sak Bupjoly 1) @ouep jo seouewlopad

(4 xoq ui iy ‘sak Bupyon §i) aisnw paplodal

(3 xoq up |1 ‘s Buiyoy §I) disnw aAl

(g xoq ul Jji3 ‘saA Bunon Ji) Juswuiepaus bulsaim Jo Buixoq
(D xoq ui |1y ‘sah Bunjon Ji) sjuans Buipods Joopul

(g xoq ut |1y ‘sak Bupfon 4i) swiy

(v xoq ut [ ‘'sak Bupioy 4i) sheid

(Y

(6

(e

juswiuiejiajua paje|nbai Jo UOISIACIg

‘Inyssa0ons s| Aiea 0} uoneosidde siy) ji ebueyd
0} Joalgns ag pinom yaiym mojaq ajnpayog bBurjesadQ ay} jo sped asoy) 39|dwod ases|d

ajnpayosg bunesad v ued



Page 47

ung
leg
(g @0u aouepInb peas ases|d) }SI] ases|d '3J9] @Y} UO UWIN|OD oLy
Ul pa)si| 9SOUj 0} sauwil) JudIdjIp Je sAe|d jo asueuiiojiad ay) 10}
sasiwaiad ayj 9sn 0} puajul NnOA aIayp) SDulWii} piepuels UuoN 4
inyj
( @y0u @ouepinb
peas ases|d) SAejd Bujwiioiad 10} SUOIJBIIEA [EUOSEaS AU 9)e}s PapA
anj
(¢ ajou @ouepinb peas ases|d) 3idy S|ie}op Joylin oAID aseajd UOIN
] uiog ysiuig veis feq
M sIoopINQ (9 @30U @0UEPING

(z aj0u @ouepinb peal ases|d)
0 s100pU| 3911 oseajd — 3o JO SIOOP)No 10 sioopul
aoe|d aye} Aejd e jo aouewiioiad ayu3 [[IM

peai aseajd) sBuiwin
pue sAep piepueis
shejd

v




Page 48

ung
1es

(g @10u 9ouepING peas ases|d) IS @ses|d 'Ha| ayj Uo UWNjOD

3y Ul pojsi| oSOY} 0} SowW} JUAISHIP Je Sul|l} Jo uonIqIyxs sy} 104
sosiwaid ayj asn 0} pusjul NoA al1ayp\ sbulwill piepuejs UON 1
nyjg

(y 10U 92UEpING pesl
aseo|d) Swijij JO UONICIYXS oy} JOj SUOHELIEA [eUOSESS AUE d)elS PaAA
anl
(¢ aj0u @ouepInNb pea. ases|d) 313y S|le}ap J8yNy SAID ased|d UOIN
O uiog ysii4 | veis| Aeg

[

s100pINO

(z @j0u souepInb
] sioopu| | Pead asea|d) }913 asea|d — yjoq 10 SIO0pINo 10
sIoopul aoe[d 9e} sujlj Jo UoRIqIyXe auj [IIM

(9 aj0u 2ouepinb
peas aseald) sbuiwi
pue sAep piepueis
suijtd

g




Page 49

ung
les
U4
(g @10u @ouepInb peal esea|d) }Si| aseo|d '}J3] oy} uo UWIN|od oy}
Ul pajsi| ©SOY] O} Sallll} JUBIDHIP J& SJUSA3 buijods doopul 10j
sasiwiaid ayj asn 0} puajul noA aldUA\ Sbuiull} piepuejs UuoN inyj
PaM
(¢ 810U 8ouUEpINB peal
asea|d) SjuaAa buijiods Joopul 10} SUOIJBIIEA [EUOSESS AUE 9)e)S anj
Uuopy
ysiui4 | wpeis | feg

(¢ @10u aouepInb pesl ases|d) S|1e}dp J9Ujinj oAID oSeEd|d

(9 210U aouepInb
peal ases|d) sBuiwg
pue sAep piepuelg
sjuaAd Bupuods Joopu|

0




Page 50

ung
(G sjou les
aouepinb peal eses|d) Jsi| osea|d 339] 9y} UO UWIN|OD 8y} Ul Pajsl|
8s0y] 0] Sall} Jualayip je Juswiuieliajud buljjSaim 10 buIxoq Joj
sasiwaid 3y} 9sn 0} puajul NoA ai8yp\ SDUIWI} pIEpuUe)s UoN 14
inyj
(¥ ®10U BoUEPING peal eses|d) Jualiuleliajua
Bui[}saim 10 BUIX0Q 10} SUOIJBLIEA [BUOSESS AUE 9)e1S PO
anj
(¢ @10u 82UEpPING peal ases|d) 318y S|1EJop JoylIn} oAID asea|d Uuon
] yiog ysiuid | ueis | Aeg
(9 @you aouepinb
] S400PINO pea. eses|d) sbuiwn

(z @10U @0oUBPING peal ases|d) Yo} osea|d
] s100pU| — joq 10 Si00p)Nno 10 Sioopuil aoejd aye]
juswiuie}Iajud buijjsaim 10 buixoq au3 [ITM

pue sAep pJepuels
sjuawiulIeLIDIUS
Buipsaim 1o Buixog

d




Page 51

'ONINYOW ONIMOTIOH NV00°€0 TILNN uns
3A3 SHVIA M3AN ANV AVA DONIX0G ‘AVA SYINLSIHHO AVA
SANIINTTIVA INIVS AVA S.39403D INIVS SMOIYLVd INIVS
(g ®jou es
aouepinb peal ases|d) }Si] 9se9|d "I @Y} UO UWIN|OI oy] Ui PalSI|
9SOLj} O} Salll} JUSIBHIP J8 JISNW OAl] JO aoueuliojad ayy 10}
sasjwald 8y} asn 0} pudjui NOA SI9YA) "SBUIWI} piepuejs UoN 4
3A3 SUVIA MAN ANV AVA ONIXOE ‘AVA SYWLSIHHD' Ava | 007¢ | 006} | unyy
SANILNITVA LNIVS AVA S, 3DH0ID LNIVS SMIOIYLYd INIVS
(¥ @30u aouepinb pea. ssea|d)
JISNW 3A]| JO 90UBULICLISd 9] JOJ SUOIJElEA [euoseas Aue ajejg | 00¥C | 0061 | popn
00vZc | 0061 anj
JISNIN 3dAL AHLNNOD LHOIT MIAIM
dHL 40 LHOIN L3IND ¥V NO ATINO SNVIDISNIN 33HHL HO OML
(¢ ej0u aouepINb peal eses|d) 313y S|iejop JoyJIN] OAID asea|d UO
L] yiog usiuid | pes | Aeg

] sloopinQ
(Z @10u 9oUEPING pES. Bses|d)

X sJloopu| %21} 8ses|d — joq 10 SI00pJNo 10 SI00pUl
ade[d a)e] oIS 9Al| JO aouewiopad ayuy [IIM

(9 @0u souepIND
pesl asea|d) sbuiwny

pue sAep piepueig
21SNW aAIT]

E |




Page 52

Ol

NOON
NV L 21 ung
"ONINHOW ONIMOT104 FHL NV
€ TLLNN 3AT SHVYIA MIN ANV AVA ONIX09 ‘AVA SYINLSIYHD NOON
‘AVA SANILNT VA LS ‘AVA SIOHYOIO 1S ‘Avd mv_o_EAE 1s| WYE z1 | es
G ajou
aouepinb peas ases|d) }S1] osea|d '3J3] 9y} UO UWIN[OD ay] Ul pajsi|
9SOL} 0} Salli]) JUSISJIP Je dISn papiodai Jjo bulkeid ayj 40j NOON
sosiwaId 8y} 8sn 0] pud)ui NOA 819YA\ SbuIlil} pIepue)s uoN Wv € 2l 11
NOON
Wve 2L | Ayl
INAT SHVYIA MIN ANV AVA ONIXO0g ‘AVA SYINLSIYNHD
‘AVA SANILNTTVA LS ‘AVA SADHOTD 1S ‘AVA SHIIYLYC 1S
(¥ @j0u @0UEpPING pEal Bsea|d) NOON
Jisnw paplodaa Jo buike[d oy} 10j SUOIJEIIEA [BUOSESS AUE 9)E)9 NV L A PapA
NOON
NOILVdIDILYvd | WY ZL | eny
FONIIANY ONIANTONI AGAVIN ANV NOILONNA V 40 1¥vd SV
HO SHNOH TYINGON ONIYNA rd v LNOHLIM HO HLIM AL ANV
HIAVTd QHO2IH/AD INOH4 DONIANTONI DISNIN A3aH0D3Y WY L NOON
(¢ a10u eouEpINb pess ases|d) 318y S[1e}ap Joylin} oAb asea|d FA) Uo
O ulog ysiui4 | weis | Aeqg

L] sJioopInQ
(z @10U ©0UEPING peal asea|d)

X si00pu| 331} 8sed|d — joq 10 SI00pIno 10 sioopul
a9¢e|d 9)e] oisnw popiodail Jo Bulke[d ayus [IIM

(9 aj0u aouepInb

peal ases|d) sbBuin
pue shep piepuels

JISNW paplooay

E




Page 53

ol

ung
jes
(g aj0u ouepINb peal ases|d) ISI] oseald 'JI] ayj uo uWNjod ay)
Ul pajSi] 9SOU] 0] Saull} JUSIIJJIP JE SJUEP JO aouewioyad ay] 10j
sasiwald ayj asn 0] puajul NOA SISYAA SDuUlwil} piepuejs UoN 14
nyj
(7 @30u aouepinb peas asea|d)
aduep Jo adueuwliojad ayj 10} SUOIJEIIBA [BUOSEDS AU 9)E)S POAA
anj
(¢ @10U @2UBpPIND pes. ases|d) 318y S[1EJOp JoUlIN} oAID asea|d Uuo
] yiog usiui4 | uels | Aeg
(o ej0U @2UEPING
(1| sso0pIn0 peal asea|d) sbuiwi

(z @10U aouepinb peas asead)

H sioopuj 331} 8sea|d — 3oq 10 SI00pPINo 10 SIoopUl
aoe|d 9y} oouep Jo aouewioyiad ayy [JIM

pue sAep piepuels
aouep
JO sasueuLIouad

)




Page 54

bl

ung

(G aj0u @ouepInb peas ases|d) }Si| oSed|d 9] 9} UO UWINJOD

ayj ul pa)si] 9SOY) 03 sawil} JuaIdHIp Je (b) 10 (J) '(a) UIyim

Buijie) jey3 o3 uoijdiiasap Jeilwis e Jo Jusliulelajus ay} Joj
sasiwald ayj osn 03 puajul noA 919UA\ SPuillil} pJepue)s UoN les
|

( ®10u souEpPIND

peas aseaid) {B) 10 (3} (a) UM bui|jej Jeyj o} uondiosap
Je[IwIiS e JO JusWwuie}1d)ua 10j SUOIIeLIBA [BUOSEDS AUE 9}8}S nyj
P3SAA
(¢ 210U 20uepPING pesl aseald) 313y S[iB}9p Joyjin] oAID ased|d anj

] yiog

] sloopinO (z aj0u aouepinb LOW

peal asea|d) Y1) osea|d — (jOq 10 SI00p)No
] SI00pU| | Jo sioopul edejd aye) Juawiuieliajua siuy jlipy | usiuld Hels feq

buipiAoid aq
[T NOA JUsWituie}i19jua JO odA} 9y} JO uoijdiioSap e oAIb ased|d

(9 @j0u @ouEpINb

peas aseajd) sBuiwy
pue sAep piepueis

(B)

10 (3) ‘(3) uyum Bui|jey
jey) o3 uonduosap
Jejius e jo Buiyhuy

H




Page 55

cl

ung
(g @you aouepinb 1es
peel ases|d) 3SI} 9sea|d 33| o} Uo uiNjod 8y} uj Pajsi] oSOy
O} Sauwif) JUSISHJIPp Je dISnu Bu{ell Joj Saijijioe} JO UOISIAcId J10j
sasiwiaad ay) asn 0} puajul NOA aIdypp -SDBuUlWl) pJepue)s uoN |
iyt
(¥ @j0u @0uEpPING peal asesid) dIShW bujell
Joj sanjijioey Jo uoiSsiAoId 9y} 10j SUOIJBLIEA [BUOSESS AUE 9)e)S PO
anj
(¢ oj0u 2ouEpPING peas asea|d) aiay S|iejap Joy}in} oAb osea|d UoN
] uiog ysiui4 vels feq
] sioopinQ (z @10U 20UBpPIND peOI Bsea|d)
)13 osedjd — yjoq JO SI00PINO 10 SIoopul
O SJo0pul 3G 1SN BUD{EW 10} SNIoe] 5U7F AN

buipiArocid aq [[im
NOA JISNW bupjeul 10j saijijioe] oy} Jo uondiioSop € oAID osea|d

(9 sjou souepInb

peal aseald) sBuiwn
pue sAep piepueis
orsnw Bupjews 10y
S31}1]19B} JO UOISIAOId




Page 56

el

AVd
1X3N
00’10 | o006l ung
'ONINYOIN ONIMOTIO4 Wv00'€0 TIINN | ¥ ¢
IAT SHVIA MIN ANV AVA ONIX0g ‘AVA SYWLSIHHD ‘AVd
SANILNITVA LNIVS AVA SA0H0FD INIVS SUOIELYd INIVS | 00€0 | 006l 1eg
(g @j0u aduepinb wd
peaJ asea|d) }Si] osea|d 3j9] o) UO uwinjod ayj ul pajsi| asoy} 1XAN
0} Sallil} JUaIajIp Je buiouep 10} Saijijioe} JO UOoISIACId ay) 10}
sasiwaid ayj osn 0] puajul NoOA aidyp) - sbuiwfy piepueys uoN | 00€0 | 0061 U4
AvVd
IX3N
00€0| 006L | unyy
IN3 SHVIA MAN ANV AVA ONIXO0d ‘AVA SYWLSIHHD ‘Avd AVQ
SANLLNITVA INIVS AV S.39H03O INIVS SHORMLYd LNIVS || yqy
(¥ @j0u aouepInb peas ases|d)
sanijioe} buiduep bUIpIACId 10j SUORELIBA [euoseas Aue ajeys | 00°L0 | 0061 PO
AvVd
IX3AN
00’10 | o006l any
Avd
. 1X3N
SFTVINGL A9 ATINIVIN DIAONSYdS  SANILL ¥V1NO3d ON
(¢ @)0u aouepinb peas ases|d) 3191 s|iejop Joypin} oAID aseajd | 0010 | 006l UOW
ysiui4 | uels | Aeg
H1004 Srd 3HL 40 INOY4d NI 30VdS TIVIAS
buipiAoid
a4 |IMm nok bBurouep 10} saijijioe} oy) jo uondiidsap e aAIb osed|d
] ylog (9 @10u 92uEpPING
O SI00PINO peas sseajd) sbuiw
(z @0u pue sAep piepueis
X s100pU| souepinb aas) Yo13 eseajd — (JJoq 10'sloopjno Buiouep 10}
10 sI1oopul 8q bupuep 1o} senijioe} oyl [IIM S31j1]19€} JO UOISIAOIY

r




Page 57

142

ung
(G aou
aouepinb peas asea|d) }S1] asea|d 33| @4} uo UWINJOI 8y} ul pajsi|
9SOU} 0} Sawi) JuaIsyIp Je 1o 1 ulyym buijjey Jey) 6] uondudsap
Jejiuiis e jo juauilie}ajusd 10j saijijioe] Jo uoisianoid ayj 10j
sasiwa1d ayj asn 03 puajul NOA 919UM\ Sbuiull) piepuejs uoN 1eg
2E
(¥ @)0u aouepinb pesl ases|d)
10 1 UuIyjim buijjej jeyy oy uondidsap Jejiwis e Jo Jusliuielajus
Joj sani[ioe} Jo uoisiAoid oY) 10} SUOCIJELIEA [EUOSEaS AUE 98§ nyjg
PSA
(¢ @10u aouepinb peal eses|d) aIdYy S|ie}ap By} oAb ases|d anj
] ujog
] SI00PINO (z 9ju aouepinb Uon
peal ases|d) )91} asea|d — joq 10 SI00pPINo
] S100py| 10 SIoopul oq Ajijioe} Juswiuieyajua ayy |[Ip | US!Uld Hels feq

Buipiaoad aq jjim noA

K3ijioe] Juswiuielajus Jo adA} oy Jo uondiiosap € oAlb osea|d

(9 ajou aouepinb

peas asea|d) sBuiwl
pue sAep piepueis

[ 10 1 uiyym Buljley Jeyy
0} uonduosap Jejiwis
B JO JUdWUIeLIDIUD 10}
S91}1|108} JO UOISIAOId

b




Page 58

Gl

ung
(g 810U aouepinb ies
peal ases|d) }Si| osea|d '}J9] oY} uo uwinjod ayj ul pajsi| oSOy}
0} 'Soull} JUalalip Je Juswiysaijal Jybiu ajej Jo uoisiroid oy} 1o}
sosjwiaid ayj osn 0} puajul NOA aI9UA SDuiwii} piepue)s UON 1o
\\ ‘ anyp
/ . (¢ 330U souepInb peal aseajd) Juswiysaijal
Jybiu a93e[ jo uoiSiACId 91} 10j SUOIJEIIEA [BUOSESS AU 9)8)S P
anj
(¢ ajou souepinb peas ases|d) alay S|ie}op Jay}in} oAID asea|d uon
O yiog ysiuid | uHeIg | Aeg
] S100pPINO (9 @jou souepinb

(z @0u souepinb peal ases|d) ¥o13 eseajd
O] s100pU| =(30q 10 SI00P)N0 10 sioopli aoejd aye]
juswiysaagaa jybiu aje| Jo uoisiAoid ayy [[IM

peal ases|d) sbuiwi
pue sAep piepuels
juswysaijal Jybiu aje

1




Page 59

ol

N
AVd
IX3N
0010 | o0cl ung
Avd
IX3N
00e0 | 007¢Cl 1eg
Avd
'ONINYOW ONIMOTT1O4 IWv00°'€0 TILNA | 2X3N
IAT SHVYIA MIN ANV AVA ONIX0d ‘AVA SYWLSIHHO'AVA | 00°€0 | 007¢i 1
SIANILNITVA LNIVS AVA S.394039 LNIVS SMOIH1Vd LNIVS Ava
(g @10U aouepPING peas asea|d) )si| oseajd 3}9] oy} UO UWN|Od 1X3N
3yj Uil pajsi| oSOY} 0} souli} JudIdfIp Je [oyoId|e Jo A[ddns ayj 10§
Sasiwiaid oy} osn 0} puajul NOA aJ9yp -sbuiwii) piepuejs-uoN | 00€0 | 00¢h | unyy
Avd
IX3N
0010 | 00CL | pepn
AVd
1X3N
00'Lo| 007¢L anj
IAT SHVYIA MIN ANV AVA ONIX0d ‘AVA SYWLSIHHO ‘AvA Ava
SANLLNITVA INIVS AVA S.39H0ID LNIVS SHOIHLVYd INIVS || yqy
(¢ 810U asuepinb peal
ases|d) joyjooje Jo Ajddns ayj 10} SUONELIEA jeuoseas Aue ojejg | 0010 | 00°¢CL Lo
X yiog ysiud | weis | Afeq
sasiwalid
] oﬂwﬁu (9 @10u 22uBPING
(2 @10u @2UEpPING peas aseajd) sbuiwny
] sesjwaid peal aseg|d) (xoq }9o13 asea|d) uondwnsuod pue sAep piepuelg
sy uo 10} aq |joyooje jo Aiddns ay) {lIM [oyooje jo Aiddng

N




Page 60

Ll

0€’10

0o¢l

ung

AVQ
IX3N

0e'€0

0ozl

leg

AVd
1X3IN

0e€0

007l

ud

"ONINHOIN ONIMOT104 INV00'€0 TILNN Avd
AAT SHVIA M3N ANV AVA ONIX0S ‘AVA SYWLSIYHO ‘AVA | 1x3aN

SIANILNITIVA LNIVS AVA S.394039 INIVS SYOIHLVd LNIVS i
(g 10U souepinb peas ases|d) JSI] oseald 3}9] 94} UO UWIN|OD 0£'€0

00ct

nyl

3} Ul pajsi| 9SOy} WOy SO} JUSISHIP Je 9lj[qnd ayj 03 usdo |  Avd
3q o) sesiwaid a3 puajul noA 919Up\ sbuluwil} piepuels uoN | I X3N

0’10

oozei

PSM

AVd
1X3IN

0€’10

00¢l

angy

Avd
IX3N

0e’10

007l

UOW

ysiuig

Hels

feq

(9 @j0u aouepinb

peai asea|d) sBuiwy

INT SHVYIA MIN ANV AVA ONIXO0d ‘AvA SYINLSIMHO ‘Avd pue sAep plepueig
SIANILNITVA LNIVS AVYA S.394039 LNIVS SHOIHLVd LNIVS a1jqnd ay} o3 uado
(p @10u 20URPING peal ases|d) SUOCIJEIIEA [EUOSEaS AUE 9)e)S aJe sasjwaid sinoH

0]

ININNIVLIHE3ILINT L7NAVY ON

SIANIHOVIN ONINYD ON
(g a10u asuepinb pess aseajd) ualp|iyo

Jo 30adsai ul uiasuod 0} asu aAlb Aew Jeyy sasiwaid ay) Jo asn ayj o} Asejjloue siajjew
10 JUBWIUIBLIB)UD 9]0 ‘SBIJIAIIOR ‘S9DIAIS 10 Juawuieualua 3npe Aue jybijybiy aseald




Page 61

8l

TIONNOD IHL A9 d3aNSSI N334 LON SYH
22u92| sasiwald o Jed JueAs|al Jo 9oua0l| sesiwald sy} asojous o} pajie) aney | Aum suoseay

mojag ‘Y jo ued
10 ‘95ua21| 8y} Bulpn|oul Jou oy suoseal Ul ||} sea|d saxoq asay} Jo U0 paydI} Jou aABY NoA Jj

] 2ou99]| sosiwald sy} Jo Jed JUBAS|S] B} PISO[OUD BABY | o

] 9oua2|| sasiwaid sy} pasoous sABY | e
saf o esesld

1IN
Bunjess aie noA uoielea pasodoid sy} Jo 8ouaNbasuoo e se panoLuUal

8¢ p|N02 aAaljaq NOA Y2iym 8oUasi] 8y} uo pasodul) Ajjuaiind suoipuod asoyj Ajjuapi ases|d

Avd
1X3N




Page 62

6l

"INFWNIVLYILNT 17NAY ON ANV SANIHOVIN ONINVYO ON

ATNO SHHO00'L¢
TILNN L71NAV NV A9 A3INYdINODJY SASINTHd IHL OLNI INOD NVO NIHATIHO

widey wouy ualpjiyo jo uondajoid ayy (o

A3T10IdLNOD SI ANV ATNO JOO0A INO Ad JONVHING
NOILVYOITddV TVNIOIHO d3d SV

ALNA NO NIWH00d

Y00 L0 ¥314V IJNNTOA NI 30NA3d 39 1M DISNIN IAIT

asuesinu a1jgqnd jo uonuaaaid ayy (p

"A3TIVLSNI 1TV LNINJIND3 ONILHOIH 34 ANV WILSAS ONINAVM 3did
A371TVLSNI ONILHOIT AONIOHING

NOILVYOITddY TVNIOIHO d3d SV

Kyages oljqnd (2

NOILYOINddV TVYNIOIHO d3d SV

S1HOIN AVAYNLYS ANV AVAid4 NO NIWJO00d
a3aavaodn 39 T1IM WEVTY 33ANY.LINI ANV d3TTVLSNI 39 TIIM ALDO

19pJ0SIp pue awlid jo uonuasaid ay] (g

NOILVYDITddY TVYNIOIHO ¥3d SV

(6 ®10Uu @ouepPIND peal ases|d) (a‘p‘a‘q) saanaalqo Buisuasi) anoj jje — |essusn (e

:uoneLea pasodoud ayj jo }nsal
e se sanioalqo Buisuao| Jnoy syl sjowoid 03 axe} 0} puaiul noA sdejs jeuonippe Aue aquosaq o




Page 63

74

woo yuwspuebunoA®@Aoely
(jeuondo) ssaippe iew-o anok |lew-a Ag noA ym puodsaliod o} sh iajaad pinom noA §|

88/8 60/, 020 |  (Aue y) Jequnu suoydaja)

g1 13 | @podjsod NOQNOT | umo)jsod

AINd3LS
avod 34019 S01
34SNOH SINJO3d

HLINS ANV ONNOA
(¢} @j0u souepinb peal ases|d) uonesijdde siyl yum
pajelvosse asuapuodsaliod 1o} ssaippe pue (uaalb Ajsnoiaaid Jou aieym) aweu joejuo)

Aoeden

aleq

alnjeubig

‘Aj1oedes jeym uj aje)s aseald jueojjdde ay} jo jjeyaq uo Buubis jj *(z1e10u souepinb pes.
ases|d) Juabe pasiioyne 1ay3o 10 10}191j0s sjuedlidde pug o (1opjoy a2uadl| sesiwaid
jusuind ayy) Juesijdde pugz jo ainjeubis pjay Apulol s| asuaol) sesiwald ay) atdyp

(SINIOV AISIHOHLNY) HLIWS ANY ONNOA fyoeded
, alneubig

‘Ayoedes jeym u ajeys aseaid juesjdde
3y} Jo jjeyaq uo Bulubis §| *(} | you souepinb peas eses|d) Juabe pasuoyine Ajnp Jayjo
10 Joj91j0s suesijdde Jo (1apjoy aouadl| sasiwaid Jualind ayy) juesljdde jo ainjeubis

(0} @10u @ouepINb peal eses|d) sainjeubis — G Med

NOILVOITddV SIHL HLIM NOILOINNOD NI 3O NI LNIWILVLS 23SV
V IMVIN OL £00Z LOV ONISNIOIT IHL 40 851 NOLLOIS ¥IANN ‘TTVOS QUVANVLS
3HL NO § T3A3T OL dn 3NI4 V OL NOILOIANOD NO 318VI1 ‘SON3440 NV S LI

pajoelal aq

Y [im uoneoydde Aw sjuswaiinbal aanoqge ay) yum Ajdwod jou op | Ji Jeyl puelsiepun |

X uonjeue|dxa 1o } jo ped jueAs|al 10 8oUad)| sesiwaid By} paSooUd BABY | o

< uoneoldde Aw asiisApE MOU ISNW | Jey; pueisiepun| e
a|qeol|dde alsym siayjo

X pue saioyne ajgisuodsal 0} uejd ayj pue uonedjdde sy} jo saidod JUSS BABY |

X 29} 8y} jo Jusuwhed pasojoue 10 dpew BSABY | e

saA yo1} aseald




Page 64

e

¥4

‘uonesldde siy} Jnoge NoA Yim puodsaliod 0} 3sn |[eYs M UdIum ssalppe Sy} sisiyl ‘gl
‘wJoj uoneoidde ayj ubis
1snw sjuabe annoadsal Jiay} Jo sjueardde yjog ‘Juedjjdde suo ueyy aiow st di8Y} SJSUM 2L
-0s op 0} Ajuoyne [enjoe aney Aayl jeyy
papinoid Jleyaq Jiey} uo wioy ayy ubis Aew (Joyoljos a|dwexs Joy) Juabe s jueoijdde uy ||
‘paubis ag jsnw wioj uoneoldde ay] 0l
-Jayjebo) sanioslqo Buisuedl| Jnoj e ajowoid o} a3} ||im nok sdeys a8y isi| eseald 6
‘saulyoew buiweb
jo @oussaud ay} ‘sdnoib abe pajolysal oy sl ‘Aypnu-lwes Jo Aipnu (Ajaaisnjoxe
j0u 1nq) sjdwiexa Joj} ‘sasiwaid sy} 0} S$800E dABY 0} UBIP|IYO puSjul noA Jayaym Jo
ssa|psebal usip|iyo O J0adsal Ul UIeuod 0} asu dAIB Aew yoiym sasiwaid 8y} Jo asn a8y}
0} Kigjjioue Jo sesiwald ay} je 1ndodo o} papusaiul Bulyihue Jnoge uoneLlIojul anb ases|d '8
‘yjoq >on aseald yjog op 0} ajge aq 0} 8jdoad ysim nNOA | 140 %o}
aseo|d sesiwald sy} wolj Aeme swinsuod o0} joyode aseyoind 03 ajge aq o0} ojdoad ysim
noK Ji ‘uo o1} aseajd sesiwaid sy} Uo [0YOD|e SWNSUOD 0} d|qe 89 0} a|doad ysim nok Y| .
‘RIAIOE 8y} 10} pasn aq o} sasiwaid sy} puaiui NOA uaym ysem
auj Jo sAep auj Joj sjieep anlb Ajuo pue (00:91 'B9) 300} inoy ¥z ul sBuiw oAb asesld 9
‘oA sewysuy) ‘B Aep Jejnon.ed
e uo Jabuo| uo ob o} AjAnoe auyy ysim nok aseym ‘(Aj@Aisn|oxs Jou ng) sjdwexs 104 G
"SYUOW Jawwins ay}
Bulnp sAep [eUOIIPPE UO NDD0 [|IM AJIAIOE BY} SI8UM ‘(KjaAisnjoxa jou Inq) ajdwexa Jo4 '
‘payiidweun Jo paijdwe
aq JjIM 2ISNW JOU JO Jayjeum (Ajaaisnjoxa Jou Ing) ajdwexs o} ‘s|iejep JSyuny JUeAs|a.
anB pue ‘paje)s Apeale jou JI ‘pasuoyine ag o} Analoe jo adA} sjels ajdwexs lo4 ¢
‘Jus) e apnjoul Aew
sioopu| -ajeudoidde se o1} ases|d ainjoniis Jayjo Jo Buipjing e ui @oejd Bunje} 18UM ¢
‘sasiwaid ay} o} Ajwixoid sy pue a9 [|Im
aoe|d 8y} aJeym Jo uondosap e apnjoul jsnw NoA solddns-yjo asayj Jo uoidwnsuod 1o}
aoe|d e apinoid 0} puajul NoA pue joyode jo saljddns-}o sapnjoul uoijeoldde inoA asaypn
‘sannoalqo Buisuadl| sy} 03 JUBAS|I &g PINOD YDIYm UOHELIIOUI JBYI0 Aue pue noke|
pue uonenys |eJauab sy ‘sesiwaid jo adA} sy} sjdwexs 104 ‘sasiweid sy} aquoseq ‘|

*£00Z 19V Buisuasi ay} jo /| uondas Jspun uonesijdde aousdl

sasiwaid Mau e ayew pjnoys noA aouay| sasiwaid ayj 03 abueyo jo adAj} jey; ayew o3
ysim noK | ‘sejeal 3 yoym o) sasiwaad ay} Ajjenueisqns Alea 03 10 309448 sey 92Ua2l| 8y}
yo1ym Joj pouad ay} puajxa o} Se 0s 82uddl| 3y} Alea 0} pasn aq jouued uonesijdde syt

aouepIng) 10§ S9ION



Page 65

ONLLHOI'T ADNHOYHWH =

JOLOVILXH =
11949 A=
SSVID AVHIE Hld =

HONVIINA NIVIN= W
YOO IDNVA= “d |

HOLDHLAA HAONS =

T §

/M HI9VvVSId

/M TTVINEA |
D/M TTVIN |
A §

001°1 AIVOS

8N ‘G YAVd 81 AV ADI

avoudave -

<o
]
o0
(eL)

{5) (o)

{s)
| hommm s 5
4




Page 66

900¢ YoIeIN JO Aep (16 SIY} poje(]

"SOSSQIppE [ensn
10 umouy 1se| 110y) Su1oq 9A0Ge N0 198 SB WY} 0} PISSAIPPR PUB 9007 YOI Yl6 oY)

uo uoowsdye ayy ur ‘urd (¢ 18 19 ‘UOpuoT ‘PrOY 290[D) ‘OSIIA 1B PRIBMIIS 9LFO
180 [eISUDD) Y} e dw Aq way) 0} 3sod sseyd jsi1y Aq uoneorjdde pres o) Surpuss Ag

ZHt TTN ‘UOpuoT ‘UIAID POOA\ ‘PeOY YSIH L€ ‘Uonels
901]0d UIIID) POOA, “BUISUADIT DIAIAS 3d1[0 urjodonay ‘odioy ], suy)) Jojoadsuy

ags LIN ‘uopuoT ‘peoy ysiH
6€9 ‘SAOIAIOS JUSWIDIOJUY JUSWRDIOJUH Suruue]d ‘AoFuLiel Jo ySnoiog uopuo]

ads LIN
‘uopuo] ‘peoy Y3IH 6£9 ‘$A01AIRG JUSWBOIOJUY ‘dnoID) UOTI09)0Id [BJUSTUOIIAUL
pue [erosowo)) (Yyeay pue asiou ‘uonnjjod) Ao3uLel Jo ySnoiog uopuo|

VV6 6N ‘UOPUOT ‘UOIOWPH 1997 YoINT) 66 ‘UOLERIS 901[0J UONIOWPT “VdHAT

ZHY TIN uopuo
‘peoy YSIH L€ ‘UONRIS I01[0] UIID) POOA, “TUISUOIT ‘D0IAIDG 3010 U)[odOIdA

ddgs LIN ‘uopuoT ‘peoy
YSIH 6£9 ‘$901aI08 [eIuswuonAUy ‘Aofulie Jo YSnoIog uopuo] ‘I00LJ() SUISUaOr]

:90U001] sastwid JO uonRIIBA
J0j uongestdde Jo ao110u Yim sarired SuIMOT[0] 9Y) PIAIDS [ e} AJ100 AQaI0Y T 1d
‘Uopuo ‘prOY 9qO[D GO “OSNOH sIud3aY ‘YrwS pue Juno & Jo ‘moydiop Aoeif I

18 8N 'NOUNO'T ‘aNd HONOW) "AvOd Javd 02-81 UVLS AHL ‘a4

ADIAYES 40 HLVOMILLAAD



5245 68Y8 020 XEd
9002/50/80 eea HL8ON 0000 68Y8 020 191, S9JIAIB8S
adge LIN uopuoi —m&:ms:o;—~>:m

g oS peoY UBIH 689
BOIARG JUBWRDIOUY ho wﬂ.mu— Oﬁomu_ _ D
Sl Il T gl B aequqey | BINIOD AIONVHE

Page 67

8N peoy Yied 0zZ-g| ‘ieg Jels
ueld a)g




Page 68

Buiuueld A>usBiow pUe .14 10§ JSUCISSILILIOD J3IIW WS40 387 1YStuy ua)y apedug si1d uopuo sy3 suns fuoyiny Suuued LHusdiowg 3 a1t uopuo ayy

Ao ajes e uopuo Suppew (50/20/70 "0 A9Y) SO 80D S4

3N ACT 31i-UOP US| MMM ISIA IO JNTACS JSUCISSIULLIT UOEILIOJUT MM
(SS¥TTL£Z) A uogedynou Ino 935 'UONBLLIOUI [BUOSIad JNOA SN aM MOY INOGE UOITBULIOJU! 310U 404

"0s op 01 pa.iinbau Aj[eSa| aue om sS3|uNn UoIssILLISd

inoA Inoyum (yeyaq ano uo Buppiom sislddns Jo sio1esiu0d 1deoxa) sarued paiyl 1o suonesiuedio 1Yo o) wiay] @soIsip

10U ||IM PUEB 2Ind3s S|ie1op JnoA dasy [jim apA Joa3uod pue Suluueid AsuaSisws pue 3y jo asodind ay1 oy Auoyny
Suuue|g Aousdiswg 2.1y uopuo Aq passanoid aq ||Im WLIoy SIYL UO LDAIS 9ABY NOA UOITELLIOUI Y| 8661 1DV UOHIS10I] BIed]

318 TN 'uopuo
‘U940 POOAA 'PeOY YSIH '243Us7) DIAID) 00| pul '11PUN0D ASBuLeH 4e210 Buisuadry peaT 'Naseg  SW o)

%

3UOISSILULLIOT) JUBISISSY 10}

NoTan 1aVA

i

o

-

7

~ .\A__Emmﬁ wumo>

"92U813424 4o Buronb Jspea wea | ay1 o) deads o3 yse aseald 'uaaiS asuodsal ay3 yum Aem Aue ui
paisiessip aie noA J| “Jepa| 3y jo doj ay3 Je paweu uosiad 3yl 0] PassaIppe aq piNoys Jous| siyl SuipseSai sauanb Auy

"uoize|SIZa| JaL0 Jepun sanuoyine Sui.ogus Aq spew aq Aew
JeU3 suoiepuawwodal Jo sjuswalinbas Aue 03 pue Auoyine Buisusdi| ayl jo siamod sy} 03 221pnfaid INoyIM S1IsNS| Siy |

‘uonesijdde 1noA yum paiddns uorewojur BYL Yim a5UBpI0ddE Ul padeurw

PUE pa1oNn.isuod ale sasiwaid syl yeys papiaoid 'Auouyiny Suisusoi ayi 0} uopejuasaidas Aue axew o3 asodoad
30u sa0p 'AjuoLyny 2.4 8y} 'pasquINU-uN 'Uejd UO UMOYS SE '9007 Y24BW 6 patep uonedidde 91 01 90UBIBRI YUAA
d.18 8N 'uopuo 'pug yonoui) ‘peoy Yied 0Z-gL 'ieg ieis ay| s9siwRd

€00T 1DV DNISNIDI

"Wepey 40 JIS Jea(]

3yn°A08-auy-uopuol@dnoi8Aa8uuey :M,_vr_wm

Jrew-3 185G puot

Koudaig

961/ £088 020 0£5/ £088 020 peoy 8qoiD SoL
XB4 184I(] suoydsia| 1aiQg asNoH mwcmwwm

120140 Sunoadsu) yuws pue unoi

uelupe”) AUo | Isuped JOIUSS Y|

01 Ajdsi sses|d 2as5aIppY

H1/0spS1L0/1€/54 900C yorew 1

“JOY ANOA oy InQ |1

Jpuoissiuwo) Aindaq doysig Aoy
ALIMOHLNY DNINNYTd ADNIDYIWT ¥ 3M14 NOANO1 31LVHO.LI3YIA ALIIVS ALINNWWOD ONV JYi4

VV6 6N UopuoT "uouowp3 |
< m m m l_ 3N°ACS 211J-UOPUO| MMM 198415 younyd 66 |

000 /854 0Z0 pIeoquoums | UOIEIS a1 UoJUOWPT




Page 69

papuswiwooal Jays| Buluiem ‘Jureidwod auo ‘Z20/90/.0
papuawwodal Jeys| Buiuiem ‘Jurejdwod suo ‘Z0/So/LE
palinbai uonoe ou ‘uiejdwos sauo ‘20/S0/vZ

palinbal uonoe ou ‘Juiejdwod 8uo ‘Z0/y0/02

paJinbai uoioe ou ‘Juie|dwod 8uo ‘Z0/c0/2Z

paJinbal uonoe ou ‘Julejdwod suo ‘Z20/Z0/9Z

palinbal uonoe ou ‘uiejdwod auo ‘1L0/01/80

paJinbal uonoe ou ‘uie|dwod suo ‘L0/60/62

usAIb so1Ape ‘Juieidwod auo ‘10/60/82

paJinbal uonoe ou ‘Julejdwod auo ‘Lo/L0/1 |

panssi Jaya| Buiuiem ‘L0/20/21

palinbal uonoe ou ‘uiejdwod auo ‘L0/20/L L

paiinbal uonoe ou ‘uie|dwod suo ‘1L0/20/90
papuswuwodal Jeys| Buiuiem ‘reidwod auo ‘L 0/90/0¢
paJinbas uoyoe ou ‘Julejdwod suo ‘|0/90/8Z

paJinbal uonoe ou ‘ule|dwod 8uo ‘|L0/90/EZ

padinbal uonoe ou ‘uiejdwod suo ‘|0/90/80

paJinbas uonoe ou ‘uiejdwod suo ‘00/ZL/62

uaAIb ao1Ape ‘JuIejdwod auo ‘00/60/0Z

Teg ad]

® &6 &6 9o & 6 0 &6 & O & o o o o © 0 o o

Ao)siH )
‘SjusWIWo) wea] asIoN
d.L8 8N ‘uopuo ‘puz yonoid ‘peoy Yied 0Z-gL ‘Jeg Jeis

isjejaq juesijddy

819420y asea|d [] Aidoy aseajd [] juswwog asesjd [] MIIADY 104 X juabin [

"90Ua0l| sasiwald e Alea o} uoyeoiddy oy

900¢/c0/0e  :ej3eq

¥9¢S 6878 020 :auoyd £01G 6878 020 :auoyd
jounog AsbulieH ‘wea | asioN flounoy Aebuuep ‘Buisuadr
auiesd yale(q muoag nelieg yeleqg o)

B IONNOOAIONRVH @




Page 70

Juas Jepa| Bulutem ‘90/L0/L |

PapUSWWO008I 82110U Juswaleqe ‘sjule|dwiod om) ‘90/L0o/S )
palinbai uonoe ou ‘yure|dwod suo ‘90/1L0/20

papuswwooal Jaya| Buiuiem ‘Jurejdwos suo ‘9o/1L0/90
papuawiwooal Je)s| Buiuiem ‘uiejdwos auo ‘5o/Z1L/0s
papuawiwiooal Jeys| Buiuiem ‘Juiedwod suo ‘So/zL/L L

Iegies

umelpyum uonnossoid ‘50/90/1.2

pspuswiwodal uonossoid ‘Juiejdwod auo ‘50/50/82
pspuswuwodal JapeT Buluiepn je1ads ‘s0/S0/S1
PoOAISS SO1JON Jusweleqy ‘G0/c0/L L

palinbai uonoe ou ‘uie|dwod suo ‘G0/€0/S0
PapUSWIWOaJ IIJON Juslusleqy ‘Juieidwod auo ‘SO/S0/v0
palinbai uopoe ou ‘yure|dwod suo ‘50/20/9Z

palinbai uonoe ou 9uie|dwod suo ‘50/20/S2

paJinbas uonoe ou ‘Juie|dwood suo ‘O/L0/S |

Juss Jape| Bututem ‘50/L0/L1L

papuswwoal Jeys| Buiuiem ‘Jureidwod auo ‘so/L0/S)
pspuswwooal Jays| buiuiem ‘Jurejdwod auo ‘G0/L0/80
paJinbal uonoe ou ‘Juiejdwod auo ‘v0/60/9Z

paJinbal uonoe ou ‘Jurejdwod auo ‘€0/80/E 1L

Juss Japa| Buluiem ‘€0/50/1L0

papuswiwodal Jjays| buiuiem ‘Juieidwod auo ‘€0/40/92
palinbaJ uonoe ou ‘yure|dwod suo ‘€o/e0/ L

Juss usys| uonnoasold || SN ‘20/L0/01
papuswiwodal uonossoid ‘Jurejdwod auo ‘go/z1L/0Z
paJinbal uonoe ou ‘sjurejdwod omy ‘Zo/ZL/v0

paiinbal uonoe ou ‘Juie|dwos auo ‘Zo/L1/62

palinbaJ uonoe ou ‘uieidwod auo ‘go/L1/9}

paJinbal uonoe ou ‘Juie|dwos suo ‘Zo/LL/0L
papuswwodal uolnossoid ‘Julejdwod auo ‘2o/L 1L/60
paJinbal uonoe ou ‘Juiedwos suo ‘Zo/LL/1L0

paJinbas uonoe ou ‘Juredwod auo ‘Zo/01/8)
pespuswiwodas uoynossoid ‘Julejdwod auo ‘Zo/0L/v0
paspuswwodal uoynoasold ‘Juiejdwod auo ‘20/60/.2
palinbal uonoe ou ‘Juiedwos suo ‘Z0/Q0/0€

Juss Jsye| uopnoasold || SN ‘20/80/€2
pPapuswwoosl uonossoid ‘Julejdwod auo ‘Z20/80/ZZ
papuswwodas uonoasold ‘Juie|dwod auo ‘Z20/g0/91
paJinbal uonoe ou ‘Jurejdwoos suo ‘Zp/80/81

palinba. uonoe ou ‘ulejdwos suo ‘Z20/80/20

paJinbal uonoe ou ‘Jurejdwos auo ‘Z0/L0/EZ

paJinbas uonoe ou ‘Juredwos suo ‘Z0/L0/S0

paJinbal uonoe ou ‘Juiejdwos suo ‘Z0/90/62

paJinbas uonoe ou ‘ure|dwos sUo ‘Z0/90/22

(€0/50/91 UO UMBIPYNIM JSABMOY) POAISS BINON JUBLISIRAY '20/90/12
papuswwodal 810N juswaleqy ‘Juiejdwod suo ‘Zp/90/v |
Juas 1ape| Buluiem ‘20/90/01

B TIONNOD AIONINVH B




Page 71

Japea wes| 8sION

"P3J]0JJUOD ||oMm S DISNW BY) SSBJUN SOUBSINU B 0} 8S11 8AIB 0] AjayI] SI ,Em_m_v_ 0
Inun Aepsiny | pue Aepsan | disnw aAl| pue ‘SIyoQEO |11 SIY00SZ ‘Aepinies
0} Aepsiny L oisnw papiooss Bunywiad ‘eses sy} Jo A1ojsiy ay) UaAIB ‘JoAeMOH

Juesaid je ws|qoid e jou sI 8siou Jey) spodal Jueure|dwod ayl

JusWwaAoidWI padIEW B USSJ SBY 8I9Y) PAAISS SEM 9DI)0U JUSWISEQE U} 90UIS

SJUBWIWIOD wes] asIoN ¢

pPaAJas 801)0U JuBWeqe ‘90/c0/20

PapuswWiWodal d21j0U JuBWSleqe ‘Jule|dwod auo ‘90/Z0/bZ
PapUBWIWO0o8] 801j0U Juswajede ‘Jule|dwod suo ‘90/Z0/91
pepuswWLWo9al 82)j0U Juswsieqge quie|dwod auo ‘90/Zo/ 1L |
palinbai uonoe ou ‘yuieldwods suo ‘90/z0/01

papuswWWo8l 99130U Juswalede ‘Jule|dwod auo ‘90/z0/80
‘ure|dwod auo ‘90/L0/¥Z

PapUsWIWOI8L 8010U Juswalede ‘sjule|dwod Inoy ‘90/L0/LZ  *

& 1IONNOD AIONRIVH B




Page 72

19210 pea Buisuaory
Haueg yejeq

00€0 03 006} Aepinjeg o} Aepsiny;
0010 03 006} Aepsaupep 03 Aepung
Buroueqg 404 sajji1oe4 Jo uoisinoiy

00£0 93 00gZ Aepinjes 0} Aepsiny)
0010 03 0021 Aepsaupap 0y Aepung
JIsny pap.ioaay

00¥Z 01 0061 Aepsiny] o} Aepsan)
dIsnpy oIy

Juswurelsauy pajejnbay

00£0 03 00Z 1 Aepunjeg % Aepiy
0010 03 0021 Aepsaupam o3 Aepung
10Yodjy jo Ajddng

SMOJ[o} SE a.e uofeleA sy} Jo sjiejaq 'UopuoT ‘puz yonouy ‘peoy ey
'02-81 Jeg Je)g 1o} asusor Sesiwa.d e Aen o} uoyesidde ue jo Adoo e pasojoue puy eses)y

d.8 8N ‘NOAGNOT ‘aN3 HONO¥D
‘avoy Myvd ‘0z-8L wvg dV1S - IONIOIT SISINTNL V AYVA OL NOLLVOINddY

splepuejg Buipea)
‘Jdaq Buisues|y

jeba

Juswadiosuz aysepn
juswiaduojuz buluuejy
Bujuuely

wea| asioN

fyajeg g yyeay
dnoug pooy

jonuo) Buipping

S8OIAIBS JusWRDI0UT

:uonossg
Buisusor
Mojaq 9ag 0] Neleg yeleq ‘ol
4oy

dNOA OIVNNV/aX/gaa 4oy AW £01S 18l 900¢ yolew ,gi -8jeq

;

ES 1IDNNOD AIDNIHVHE:

S— R——

WNaNviowaw



Page 73

1

C
—
ey
A
\

900z Ttady JO y3zQl suorioelgo a0l 8j3ep DUTSOTD

978 ZZN ‘usean poopm ‘peod UDTH ‘eIjusd OTATD
1deg butsusoTT ‘S8DTAISS TOIJUOD TPIUSWUOITAUY pue butuueld :iasod Ag
JNACD - A2bUTIRYPHUUND ® 332I]

7 10

PIEMOH UT3SNY
KoTmey Apuspy

AT2I®DUTS SINOLK

UOTANTTOd ©STON
I9PIOSTP pue 2wWTIDH °

Aaeges orTang

souesTnu oTTgnd B JO uocTjUBADIg
WIBY WOIJ USIPTITIYD JO UOTID830I1Jd

~— N ) <t )

: Jo suoseax xoJ 30slgo 03 juem T

sowty dn-butpuTtm Inoy-JTeY B SnTd S3ybTU IB9YJI0 UC wel pue
‘sheptToy snotbiTer pue orTqnd uIEIIASD PUBR 3BG-SIANYL WRE 031 sinoy butusdo Iejel I0J
sestwead 2aoge oyl Ag spew bureqg uortzeoTTdde 8yl o3 3o0slgo Agexsy peubisiepun syl I

*sanoy butusdo zae3eT I0J uoTarOTTddy
(L8 8N ‘peOY }IBd 07 ~ 81 :ud
ITS JIeaq

qT8 ZZN ‘ussIn poopn proy UbLTH
‘9I1que) OTATH auswixedsqg DHUTSUSDTT SOOTAISS TOIZUOD TRIUSWUOITAUYF PUR HUTUURTI 0]

gN uopuoT
‘pud yonoap ‘peoy YO0IPUBRT 87
AaTmeH Apusm :woij

sinoqubiau Asiou s,8yssig aouajis 0} uoiliad 3oslqng
Buisuain 199

paig uung 0]

£2:81 9002 Iudy 90 Jueg

[yn oo repuohenig@yuam ysne] AsimeH Apuapp 1wol4

peag uung



Page 74

900¢/¥0/01

d8 8N
oueT] S|PPIN |
Bysi4 ¥ r

Alingyarey suinox

89Ul 3y} jo s}ijoid ayj asealou] 0] ueyj UOSEal Jaylo ou Joj Jybnos Aes)d
si pue ‘oignd ayj o} aoiales Aiessaoau e jJo Aem Ag BuiylAue apirosd jJou saop uoisuaixe pasodoud ay]

‘aARd| Ajjeulj SIaWOISND S} pue $8s0|2 AjjenjuaAs Jeq ayj uaym daajs s,jybiu jeinb e
JO poau Ul SjJUapISal 0} 90oURGINISIP U] }INSal PINOM SINOY PapualXa yong 'aueT |pPIN Pue peoy jied
ul yjoq ‘Agseau Auadoud jenuapisal pue sdoys anoqe sje)y Aq papunodins ale sasiwaid anoqe ay|

‘wajqosd o) ajeaeaBB6e o3 aalas Ajuo jpm sinoy Jebuoj jah Bunyiuuiad pue
‘sinoy Buoj yons o} uado Burulewsaa saesiwaid pasuadi] ybnoiy) aouajoja Buiynsaa pue ssauua)yunip
0} Buimo puzg yonous uj swajqoid pey Apeaije saey app "uoljesijdde aaoqe ayj 0} 393[qo 03 ajum |

siig JeaQ

8N PeoY Yied 02-8l - ¥vE Hvl1S :393lgng
Buisuaoi 109

Ja.ig uung 0]

e/l 900Z Mdy 60  fjues
[leujeloUO@uBysSypleyou] Jeysid4 pieyoly  iwodd

peig uung

130 1 28eg



Page 75

H18 8N Uopuorj

PO ed qiv
UOSS[IEY BULY

I ——— o -

e N W .

ifw\x g 7 W\ W\?m B 7
] ;N H /

o

AJRI30UIS SINO &

IOPIOSIP pu® W)

Ayages ongqng ¢

douestnu d1jqnd Jo UONUBARI] 7
WLIRY WO URIPIYD JO UON0210L] ']

;10 SUOS®EaI 0] 109{qo 03 e |

2w dn-Suipuim anoy-jjey © snyd s1yFu 1940 uo wey pue

‘sAepijoy snoidijaa pue o1jqnd uread pue JeS-SIny |, weg 0} sinoy Fuusdo 1oe] 107
sastwaxd aA0qe 243 Aq opew Suraq uonedipdde oy 0 109{qo £qaioy paudFsiopun aul |

9007 Tdvy 01

WEPRN/IS JBa(]

sanoy Sutuado adyey a0y uonedddy
LS SN ‘PeoY ¥-1ed 0T — 81 0

218 TUN

uopuo|

UddID) POOM

peoy ySiy

211U JIAL)

wea §, SuIsua0I

AJSULIRE] JO Y3noJog wopuor| 3y



Page 76

900¢/tv0/01

9002 111dV Jo i suonoalqo 1oj ayep SuIso)

A718 TN “UdAID POOAY ‘PeOY YSIH “21ud)) J1AL)
1da(] Sursu2dIT ‘SIDTAIDG [0NUO)) [RIUdWUOIIAUS pue Furuueld :1sod Aq
NN A0S ASFULB D) uunp 133Iq

"7 10 YNAOS KoBULIRY ) SUISUSDI[ | S[TRW-2

HL8 8N Uopuo]

peo| Yied qlv
UosS[Iey eUUY

AJ2I90UIG SINO A

IOPIOSIp pue dWILL) ‘§

K1d3es o1qn "¢

douesimu d1jqnd Jo uonuAAAJ 7
wiey Wolj UdIP[Iyo JO uo1ddold *|

- JO suoseal 0] wOD_.QO O] juem |

auy
dn-3urpuim anoy-jiey e snid spysiu Jayjo uo we| pue ‘sAeprjoy snorial

pue d1jqnd ureired pue jeg-siny [ weg o3 sanoy Suruado 19je] 10J sastwoid
dA0qe 2y} Aq apew Sutaq uonesrjdde oy 03 109(qo Aqaiay pauSisiopun ay) |

‘sanoy Suruado 193e] 10 uoneoddy

dL8 8N ‘PeOY Y'Bd 0T — 81 *HY
WEePRIA/IIS JBa(]

18 TIN ‘U231D Poo

PeOY YSIH ‘daNnud) 1AL

wounreda(q uisuaor

SIDIAIRG [0JIUO)) [BIUSWIUOIIAUY pue Juluue]d

8N 'Peoy Mied Uejs 8yl ‘jureidwod jo Jsje 399lang
Naig uung Buisusor 0]

10:01 900Z IHdY 60 :uUdS

[woo rewb@e uossjiey] uosspey euuy  (WOd4

1 Jo [ a5eq

yaig uung



Page 77

900¢/10/01

8N peoy jed plL - UABY 'S
8N peoy xedoj| - ney 'd
8N PeOY Yied qL| - Asutep @

Aj@1eouig sinoz
‘pequnisip s1 dosys unQ /¢

‘aoueljue Aemaj|e 1no sepun Buneuun g BuywWwon pepe)s ajdosy /z

‘9|qeJeaqun st noiAeyaq AuSpIosIp usyuNIp g JISNW 0} enp asiou p peos ay} Buioe) ale swooupsq InQ /|

‘suoseal Buuimoljoy ayj 1oy awiy dn-Buipuim

Inoy-jley e snid syybiu sayjo uo we| g‘sAepijoy snoibijal g oignd uleps leg-siny) weg o} sinoy Buiuado
oe| 10} sasiwaid anoge ay) Aq spew Buieq uoneoidde ayj o} Joslqo AiBuoss Agaiey paubisiapun ay] oA

‘sinoy Buiuado aye| 10} uoned|ddy
.18 8N ‘AvOY MYvd 0Z-81 3y

80UdyY} 9je| Jeg Jes Jolgng
sn-ob-Asbuuey@uunp aiqg 0}
9G:€l 9007 IMdy 20  :Jusg
woooe@gpieodyDt wod4

[ Jo 1 @8eq

Baig uung



Page 78

pPIEMOY gooep
ATsa20UuTg sinog

ISPIOSTP puUR 2WTIAD P

Ayegyes o1IOng ¢

soursInu OTTgnd JO UOT3ULABIJ 7
wIey woljy USIPTIUYD JO UOT3ID=30xgd °I

! JO suosesal 03 3o0elgo o3 juem T

Tewty dn-Hbutpurm Inoy-3Tey B sn{d s3ybTU IBYIO UO WeT puUR
‘sAepTToy snoTbHTTeI pue orTgnd UTEIISO PUBR 3BS-SINYL WeE 07 sanoy butuedo Io3jeT IO
sestwaxd saoqe oyl Ag epew bHureq uorieoTtdde syl o 10elgo Agsisy psubisiepun syl T

*sanoy butuedo IeleT I03 uoTienTTddy
dLg 8N ‘PEOY 3Ied 07 - 8T :4d
SITS Ieo(g

HTI8 ZZN ‘usern poom proy
UBTH ‘®a2us) 2T7aTD Jusuizedseg BUTSUSOTT S20TAISS TOIJUOD TRIUSWUOITAUY PUe BuTuueTg:or

TH6 8N UopuoT
Aosuaoy

peOYy ID0IPUBRT Q7
PIRMOH qODe[r IR:WOIJ

juedwon jo ispe Joolgng

Buisuaor 0]
¥€:.1 9007 IMdY 90 Jueg
xn-oe'plob@yliLozip ‘woi

}Baig uung



Page 79

A R e e e e

900¢/+0/01

1D =11y

ATezs0uTg sanojx

I8pIOSTP PuUR SWTID *

Alejyes o1Tqnd

eouesTnu oTTgnd IO UOTIUSASI]
WuIeYy WOIJ USIPTIYD JO UOTIO®30Ig *

.

= N O <

! Jo suosesx o3 309[qo o3 juem T

*owTl dn-bUTPUTM INOoy-ITey e

snTd s3ybTtu I9y3z0 UO We] pue ‘sAepTToy snothbtrex pue oTTgnd uTelISD
pue 3eg-sany weg 031 sanoy butusdo xsjeT 103 sestwead saoge oyl

Aq epew buteq uoTjeorTdde sy3z o3 30elqo Agexey psubrsispun sy T

*sanoy butusedo xs93eT I03 uoTirOoTTddy

dLg 8N ‘peOY xNi1ed 07 - 8T 449
SITS Ire(

4718 ZZN ‘uesin poopm

peod UYBTH ‘o13ue) OTATD

Juswixzedseqg DBUTISULDTT

§90TATS®S TOIJUOD TRIUSWUOITAUY PUB DHUTUUERTg

wiedwod jo Jepen joalfgng

naIg uung 0]

6€:GlL 900Z Iudy 0L :jues
[woojewioy@ibene] 19 o7 swioay

Rnaig uung

[ Jo 1 98eq



Page 80

$07eady T 10V 9002 [HdV L0

8N peoy jed pji - UABY 'S
8N peoy 3ed ol - iney 'd
8N peoy Yed gL} - Asulep rQ

Aj180U1g SINOA

‘paqinisip st des|s InQ /¢

"90uBJUS >m%w=m Jno sepun Buneuun g Buniwwon paye)s ajdoed /Z

‘9|qeseaqun si JnoiAeyaq AlSpIosip us)unip %3 Jisnw o} anp asiou g peos ay} Buioey eie swooipaq InQ /|
‘suoses’ Buuimojjo} auy 10} awn dn-Buipuim

Inoy-jiey e snid sjybiu Jayjo uo wey, g'skepijoy snoibyas  oygnd ulepas B leg-siny | weg 0 sinoy Buiuado
aje| Joj sesiwaid anoge sy} Aq epew Buieq uonesrdde sy} o} Joslqo ABuons Agaiay paubisiapun ay} app

"sinoy Bulusdo ojej Joj uoneoddy
dl8 8N ‘avOy M¥vd 0Z-81 ‘34

11071 a8ea



Page 81

$01e2dy )T IOV 900¢ 11dV L0

8N peoy died pLi - ey 's
8N PEOY dled 2L} - ney ‘d
8N PeOY ied qi | - Asuwrep °r '@

A12180UIS SINOA

‘paqinysip si dasys inQ /¢

‘gouenjua Aemajje Jno Japun Buneuun B Buiwwon payuels ajdoad [z

‘sjqeseaqun sl unoiaeyaq AlJSpPIOSIP udNUNIP B disnw O} anp asiou B peos ay) buioe) ase swooipad O /1
‘suoseal Buuimojjo ayy 1oy awi dn-Buipuim

Jnoy-jiey e snid s)ybiu 1ayo uo we| p'shepyoy snoibijal g oygnd urepPso g 1eg-siny | weg o} sinoy Buluado
aje) 10} sasiwald aaoqe ay) Aq epew Buteq uoneondde sy o} 190[qo AjBuoss Agalsy psubisiapun au} SpA

‘sinoy Buluado aje| 10j uonesyddy
a18 8N 'GvOy Muvd 02-8L ‘3Y

20U 38 Jeg Jes 3pRlqns
ynrobrAsbuuey@uunpiolg oL

95:€T 900¢ Kdy /0 :3uas

[woojor®soendyy1:ojew] wodjoe@soueddy) (wodd

HIAOIH40 ADILVEHLS SNISNFOH
uung paig

‘AloI90UIS SINOA

‘PGS 6818 0Z0 U0 W J0BIUOD O} 9314 199} Sauanb Jayuny Aue saey noA §|

pileA
8q jou |im uonoafqo inok Ajuoyiny Buisuaoi ayy o) uonejuasaidal siy) jo Adoo paubis e puss jou op noA Jj

‘aul 000'S3 € 4o Ajjeuad winwixew e Jeaq suoleiuasaidal asie) ey} ajou asesld

318 22N

UopUOT]

U994 POOA

peoy ybiH

8uaY OIAD

wea] Busuaor

Aabuuey jo ybBnolog uopuo ayy

'SI SsaJppe InQ

-Auoyiny Buisusdiy ay; 0} uoneluasaldal INoA ajesnusyine o) Adod paubis
B puss jsnw mou noA jey) sjou ases|d JOASMOH "papI0dal Pue PaAISdal Udaq 9ABY Suoejuasaidal JnoA

‘wepew/is Jeaq

wiod joemGoieadys 01

§n*AcB ASBUITEY@UUNG Ho1g Wol4

SWi| plepuBls [N €€:6Z:5L 9002/H0/L0  @1eq
22ua9l| aje] Jeg JeiS gy fgng

7 10 1 28eq



Page 82

o aNd

Aj@laouig sinoA

JapIOSIp pue swu) p

fyajes oljand ‘¢

aouesinu ojgnd Jo uojuaald 'z
wey Woij Uaipjiyo Jo uonoslold |

: JO suoseal 0} }08/qo 0] Juem |

awy dn-Buipuim inoy-jjey e snid syybiu
Jayjo uo we| pue ‘sAepijoy snoibijas pue ognd ulelad pue Jes-siny | weg o} sinoy Buiusdo
Jajej Jo sesiwaid anoge ayj Aq epew Buieq uonesydde ay) 0} joalqo Agassy paubisiepun ay) |

‘sinoy Buiuado Jsje) Joy uoneoaddy

Q.18 8N ‘Peoy ed 0z — 8L 3y
SIS JesQg

378 TZN ‘US89 POOAA

peoy ybiH ‘ajusd 2AID

swedaq Buisuaor

$30IAIDS [0JjU0) [BluUBWIUCIIAUT pue Buiuueld

90/v0/01

Td8

8N ‘uopuo
‘aue
SIPPIN €1

o a3



Page 83

oM Je1S,, 01 90, WOIJ 9FUBYD S} S0UIS “QUO[E TB0A STY ], “Je[j oY} SpISINO A[0oIIp
I2UBGINISIP PUB ISIOU 0] SSAUIIM UDIJO I8 I\ “IOPIOSIP PUE SWILID PIJR[oI-[OYOI]e
Ul 3SBAIOUT Uk 0] pea] 01 AJo)I] ST sinoy Furuado ur aseaIdur 9y} ey} JOPISUOD A

JIPJIOSIP PUL JWLID Jo uonudAd.d 3y, ‘7

"9SUSIUT SIOW 9q [[1M JoUEBSIMU
oy ‘wdy | 10ye deoyse 9q 03 YsIm Ino 0] ANP PUE DSIOU JUSIGUIE IGO0 UT SSBIIAP )
03 anp Inq “JOFUO[ I0J ANURUOD IUBSIU AY) [[IM AJUO JON "Jeq SY} UI JISNU Y WOI]
SOUBSINU SSTOU UI ISBAIOUT U UT NS [[1m sInoy Furuado ur 9sea1our ue ‘mala o uj

“douesmu

9SIOU JUSLINIAL 03 ANP ‘97 AIBNIGD,] T UO ()66 10V UONI0I] [BIUSWUONIATF

Y} JO ()8 UOTI9S Iopunt dONON B PIAISS 21M SISTWAId oY) JO SIOUMO Y,
"sjusunredap [[auws pue 3S10U MoK [IM STY) JIAYd asea]d “Auadoid 1o Jo _sontuowre,,
oy 1091y AjuedyTudis Apesife Jeq oY) WOIJ SUOISSIWO [[OUWIS SOWS PUB ISTON]

pIystuIIp
10u ore sanadoid [enuspisar Jusdelpe Jo sonuowre Y} ey} JuLmsus,, sem Suruado
Jo smoy s 1eq oy Sunrwi| 105 9aed K[reursiio jusunredop Suruueld oy 1BY) UOSEAI O [

‘sostwaid oY) 0] pajueI3 uoIssTUIdJ utuue] ]
oY) UI UGAIS 950y} Pasoxd Furuado Jo smoy pasodord oy} DIeme oIe oM Se Je] Sy

uorsstuLdd Suruueld 1

"MO19q 110 19s spunoid Yy} uo uonesrjdde
Y} UMOp WIN} 0} NOA SE P[NOM PUR “Feq oy} WoIj saresdn Jefj a1 UI 9AI] 9\ "SUILID)
9s9Y) Ul opeWw Usaq sey jey) uonedrjdde Aue 0] uonsslqo o 10951301 01 S1LIM S

“dn-Buipuim moy Jrey enxs ue yim sydiu J9ylo uo we|

pue ‘skeprjoy snoigia1 pue orjqnd urenso pue jes-smy | uo weg o) Juikejd-osnuw pue
guruado Jo IOy 119y} pualxa 01 ysim Aoy) Jey sonou 9A13 siopudord o) yorgm ut
Ayradoxd aaoqe oY) Jo mopuim oy ul paded A[Juooa1 310N B NOGE NOA 0] S)LIM O A\

Teq 1e)g ‘(L8 8N ‘uopuor] ‘py yied 0Z-81 ‘A

SIS 1B

H18 TCN

U2210) POOM\

peoy YSIH

ANUD)) JTAL)

q Juowreda(g Sursuoor
TUO)) [BJUSWUOIIAUF] pUe Suruuel]

9007 1dy ¢
aLs SN
QO.@QOA

peoy yied Bog

o



Page 84

"SIYSLI UONULAU0D) a3 Yim d[quedwos Jouuew € U peal

9q p[noys MoA 2J0J3q SI YIIyMm g((g 19V Sursuadry oyy se yons ‘uone[side] ‘o[qissod
SB IeJ S Y311 UONUIAUO)) B ()1m J[qUedwoour ST §onjMm IOUUeU © Ul J98 01 AjLoyine
orfqnd e 10y [nymerun 31 SoYeW pue ‘me[ M) O SIYSTY UPWN] U0 UONUSATO))
ueadoany oy sa1e10d100UT 661 9V SIYSTY UBWNE Y] QIeME 9q [[IM NOK Sy

PV HYSRY uewngy ‘g

UAIP[IYD 0] [nyunrey dq 0} udAoid usaq sey Sunjows dalsseq -ojdoad

Jo I3 Teq e woiy Jurwoo axjows ay) 0} pasodxa Apremsar st uopuor] ur Surom

ST X9[V ISTIYM Je[y oY} ur SuIAl] APuaLmo ST oym ‘(s1eak | pade) aoe[[ep uuL] 12y

SN SUISOUOO T pue Je[J IO Jo J00[J aYl yInoiy) dn syeay axjows ‘pojess A[snoiaaid sy

WARY WOIJ UIP[IYD JO UOHJIOL] “§

‘Tesodoxd 1193 0 399(q0 0} PUE Jeq Y} WOIJ FOUBSINU AOUILIAXD 0} AJTwre] A[uo ay)
10U dTe 9M JBY) MOYS 0} I9PIO U SINOGUSIOU SO0 1YJ0 Aq PIUSTS I9)9[ © YoBlIL O M

jeam o) 3O 31U 19yj0 A19A3 U0 Inoy toyroue snid sjySiu osoy Jo yors
U0 doafs 1o 330 UdYE) SINOY OM] IAYIOUE dABY PINOYS M Jey) axe sjesodoid oty pue
‘s131u Aepmyes 01 ysnoiyy Kepsiny [, wioxy uoneandop doafs woiy 1oyns Apearfe op

"SMOPUIM INO JO IPISING 19311 9Y1 Ul souoyd 9[IqOW U0 P[aY SUONESISAUOD
pnoj Aq pue tJeq Ay} Ul UONBINUSA JO dIM[IE Y} 0} dnp J00[} no y3noxy Sursu
SOWS PLIOE :Aq PIIODIJR OS[E D18 S\ “SOOUBSINU SAOQE OY} JO [[8 AQ PIIOAJJE oI8 M

. UOTJBULIM pUe SUNIWOA ‘S3[}J0q PUE SasSe[S

Jo Bunyealq oy} ‘uLIONI] OPNJOUI UL SWIA[GOI “INOIABYS] [BIO0S

~[JUe pue 95UBqINISIP JO 9INOS B UdYJ0 SI sadeds uado pue srqnd
ojut yno Jurf[ids 10 sasTwaId FUIAR] SIOWOISNO JO PNPUOD Y] '€

"MO[ ST 3STOU JUdIqUIE UayMm JY3TU I8 A[[eroadsa
SurqInisip 94 [[e ues oygen pue juowdmba uone[uUA
“Fupyre) o[doad “orsnu ‘u190u00 JenoIed Jo S1 QouRSIU ISION  €¢1.,

‘JUBAQ[AI ST AD1[0J BUISUDIT JO JUSWIE]S UMO INOA MIIA INO U]
uesmu dqnd jo uonuardxd oy, '

‘Ieq ST} Jo Ino Junuod

SJUS[OIA pUE SSAUUSINUNIP UT 9SBAIIUL UL 0] Ped] [[IM Jeq STy} 9PISUI SINOY SUR{uLIp
pue Juruado ur 9seaIOUT UR TBY) SN 0 JEI[D ST J] “BOJE UB YOnS 9q 0] SIY) JOPISUOD

oM ‘puy YonoIr) Ul sIeq PUB SJUBIMEISAI () I9AO YIIA "SBOIE SSOY) UI $1SOLIR JO Joquinu
Y} UT 9SBAIOUT UB ST 919U} Jelf) PUE °_ SBaIe JUSuIe}oiua swn-1ysiu,, ur wajqoid
STIOLISS B ST 90US[OTA PIJE[SI-[OYOI[E 1BY] SITPI[MOWIR [()()7 HPNY SWILL) UMO IO X

“Buny3y pue A[pnoj unyre) ‘Sum3ie Funrwoa
“Sururs :xeq oy 3o 1o Sutwod ojdoad uAYUNIP Aq PAQINISIP USIQ PUB SSAUNIM DAY

’m&mmmw



Page 85

OIB[[BA\ XOY “MO[IRY UBIS “a0¥[[eA) 18] :A[IUR] 90R[[e A ayr

Aqnyprey smox
JopEwW sIg) ul noA woly JuLresy 0} pIemIo] ¥oor am

"Sunosw oy Je jussard oq ues om jey) Iopio
ut uonestidde Sursusol] oy Surreay aq [[im nok Jet dep ayj Jo mouy sn 3] ases|

2ouesmu o1qnd,, 30 9a193qQ) Fursusor oty Zuissnosip uoym renonred
UL ‘SIYSLI UOIJUSATO,) MO ISPISUOI 0} UOTESI{QO UE 9ALY NOA ey} I9pPISU09 9
! SjgoL uol D Pt Heslq Y Y} 1opt M

"SJy3u

8 9omy s Juedriddy ayj jo syueweuryur Kyred pary) yuoAaxd 01 uonedijqo aanisod

® pey Ajoyine ay) jey) sem Surpury 1mno)) 3y Jo yred Juerrodwr jsowr oy ‘mora
Jourod uno woig “19y 03 douesmu jueasid o) sdais 93} 0] AJLIOYINE BaIR 1Y JO dIn[Ie]
43 moqe jure[duwoo s jueorddy oy praydn 1moy) Sy} “osed SIYL U] FO07 9] AON
updg & zawony ouavpy 1no)) ueadony oy 910J2q 1Y3N01q 3580 € 0] NOA 19701 I

"gouesINU

AU woxy uonaoid 941 Yim sn opraoad oy pajrey Iey os sey yomym ‘Guruado

JO smoy 3uIseaIou-1943 1opun ajesado o} 1eq oy Pamo[e sey yorym ‘Ajuoyne

o1qnd oA yum sy 31 10§ Ajjiqisuodsas ey TopIsu0o am “req ay) jo siojorrdoad oy
Aq pasnes st jusweSuLyur oy ySnoypy "PaTE[OIA US3q daRY UOnUsAUO)) ueadomsy oy
JO 8 dponty sopun o1y Ajrurey pue sjearid 1oy yoadsal,, Jo SIYSI INO 18y} I9PISUOD I

Sl




Page 86

STVIHOIN
SN A9 A311INGNS FONIAINT M3N

v XIAN3ddV



Page 87

Aood Ay, suonesnaar asoqe Syl Jo Aue yim [eap o} pry 35u0 jou SBY pu® SPUINIIM JE 1eq
SUl 9PISING ST ueULIOOp v A[pno| SwiSurs 1o Junwoa auofue jo ADUIPIDUT 10 1YY QU0 Udq
ou sey aray ] annun Karerdwos sisiyp “Funyfy pue Kpnoj Funyier ‘Funnuoa ‘req s Jjo
no Surwod apdoad uayunp £q 1Bl Jay aprsino Apoaip asuequnsip pue 3SI0U 0} SSAUPM USLJO
aIw L3y pamis sey sijep I 1OPIOSI(] pue dwii) Jo uonuaaalg ayjy Furpeay ayl 1apupn)

'YIM 1[BAD FUIaq SIPUR SPUBY  SIONOI[OS S_PIOIPURB] 311 U MOU ST ST 1AAIMO
Y5u nd o1 pasnyas sey ays Y2Igm S100[1 19y jo Fuuamo) [eSaqr ay) oy anp SunBW UMO
18y Jo Apaanp st wajqoid asiou SSHIEM SIN “oedardde Ljreso ues nof se ‘og ‘aseaj 1oy Jo
SULI3} 3Y1 JO yoralq 1031p Ul aq |[Im 3Ys dsimiago uyoosdpunos ayy pue sioopy 18y ayeIsural
01 I9pio ue yum sijepm sy Suiaias jo ssasosd Y} Ur MOU ST 101I01[0S Ay ‘uoissiuuad
10§ pIojpuel ay yse jou pip ays se ApeSayp Suyoosdpunos ay parowas pue s100[}
134 PaIamO] sey SI|IRA SIA 1By} S pauuojur pue sn PRIOBIUOD SBY JOJIDI[OS S pIO[puR] ay
J3plo Furuiensal e pajsadsns pue Alqeuoseaiun Suiaeyaq st siyjep SIN ‘uorwido sty wr jey)
PAEIS Sey o "payorene s1 A1das siy jo Ados e pue PICIpUR] Ay O 3101M M IONPW SIg) I
SDUBISISSE S1Y Funsanbar sastwaid yoq jo PIO[PUE] 911 10€1U0D 3Mm JeY) PasIApe Aay | aonou ©
SAIAS 0 SIYTLI H1ay) uiym are Ko Jeip astou teay ues pue sasiwaid 1oy 19ua Lay) j1 aers Ing
‘SIYI JO AIBME BIB WED) 310U JY | 'Sy sa01d 03 parddns aq ues spodas ansnode pue sojoyd
'saoeyd 7 ut jey 19y ur Sugooidpunos 94} PIAOWAI PUE SIOO[F Ay} PAIIMO] SBY SI[[BA\ SIA] SE
[eadde ue ur ind aaey am ‘Arenuqa, yipz uo paasas aonou uswateqe astou Ay 01 preSay yup

‘PIdalap sem
puny Aue 1o [[SWS 10 4OWS ou - ANIUN Sem SIy3 pres snFesfjoa s Weylogmoy I ‘vonosadsur
U0 1Bl Iy ojur Jeq 3y1 woly SUnuod S[[aws pue ajouws o Furuejdwos oFe sypam om) moqe
1B 194 01 SAdIAIAG [PIUSWONIAUY PIJ[eD SI[RAY SIpy 2j0nD 1 pue Aepoy pres osje ap| ‘saAlue
M S U0OS s2 N0A 01 premiog [[im [ yorym sy AJII9A 01 10139] ® sn puas 01 Suiod S1 3y :Aepo}
WEROGMOY JN 01 3xods ap "aaoqe 1By oy orur arenouad pue adeasa L|qissod pjnos [puws
10 3OS ou jeyl pares pue ieq 3yl Jo joadse K1aaa payoayd Apydnoloyl ay uonoadsur sy
UQO 18q 1no 103dsut 01 $301A13G [RIUAWIONAU Y1 JO Weqoqmoy palg I B Aq pajIsia alam
M dnnun st sty g Auadod 1ay jo saniuawe ayy poage Apueaiiuis Jeq 9y) woy SUOISSIWO
HIWS pue asiou jeyy pajels sey SI[PA\ SIA UOISSTWIAd Surtuuelg Suipeay [ oN Y lepupn

A0 sasnuosd

- UOBPHEA NG 01 SfjeA\ SN AQ pasiml suonoalqo Surpieder juss 13121 ay1 10j noA yueyp

BUNO L AN Irag]

QOOT v 6l




Page 88

s[eRYoIN 2url

“A]2180UIS SINO X
"UOHRUWLICIUT 2IOW AUE P33U NOA JI AW J9BIUOD ISBI[J

1s0d ay} w oA 03 papIEMIO] 3 [[IM WRPOGMOY I
WOl pue pIojpue] ayl wolr 1a11s] syl pur suonaafqo ssuipm SIN Ul pasie spuod HE $18A00

SIL "suonDas snoiadxd ayp ur paure[dyxa s INUN SISIY Y PAIBIOIA U AsRy aji] A[iwey pue
areALid 101 193dSa1 [0 SIYFL 1Y 1PY) SAIRIS SI[BAN SN 10V SIYFTY upuny suipeay ayl 1apup)

Anaun ag o) uaaoxd ueaq sey SNy req Ayl woy Funed
FOWS 0] pasodxa ARSI 1R[] OY) Ul $AAI] Oym "] JFP SI[[RAL UL eyl SAWS SIBAN
SHN TULIBL WO USIPHY ) 1O UOTIIAN0L]  UOKDAS SISA0D OSIP S| "ANOWS SI0BLND 10y) 1q )
ULTIUR B DUR SMOPUIM QUL Ul SICIOVAXS I5IR] [ 2J8 21341 301 10U S SIY ] IBQ Ay} Ul UOHR{uas
SAUVIS OS[E SHIRAN SO Aangun §1osiyl A[waln a1nb saleis weyogaoy A
FNOIY FUISLE YOS TNOGE WRAL SAITIS SIEA SN




Page 89

AlInjyarey sino &

"IMO 11138 noA YaIYm 05 793F
Aed pue uraioy ONsst ay) ssaippe noA 1ey) yse pue ‘900T Aenuer ¢ pue ‘pasopous Kdod
'900¢ Areniqag ¢ pajep SIoR] Ino 01 uonuae N0 melp oy Anunuoddo sup aNer am

"SSNosIp
3w nok 1eyy Suiyowos St siy sdeysag “1opro Suiuiensas unos e ure1qo ysiw nok
SouBSINU Juisned pue A[qeuoseaun Suraeyaq si ays J1 Jey) woas PInoMm 31 ‘uoiurdo no uj

J1eYaq 1nok uo 1oe Aew
24 1811 13p1o ur no4 10E1U03 03 103191j0s 1o paYse aaey pue ‘Auadoad sy jo ued soddn
341 Jo Juednad0 Yy *adejRA SN M swojqoad Suiaey are nok jeyy teoy o) K110s are M

8N UOpUOT proy Nred (7/8] sasiwaag doyg oy
SIQBYDIN N Jed(]

; 8N uHopuoy

PEOY ded 0¢/81

sastwal] doyg

SIOTYOLN ¥ I

RN 900C YdIBIN ¢

S4€ ITN uopuory
SuUap.es) yrioyedq g1
paytwiy yjodsedng



Page 90

9 z0T10
suoyny
17 19810(]
(000°53)
DUIJJO oY
® Yo1ym 10j
101122UU0D Ul
uLmouy €007
JURO ue S ]
M B 10 $S2IppE
AJ9Q pomalA oq
. '900T 1udy yig
ssardoy “JAT IN
uo1192)014 dlqrd
s uoneoijdde sy
SIM OUym BuOKuY
. "SImoy ()Qgg pue
. uondumsuos 1oy
DIIAIOR 2[qESULI|
“woiBunieg “Joong
e umouy sasiwaid
290ua01 sostwoxd
S10uno)) uoSulysy
L u9A18 51 9O1ON
“INVHD
1

SO

P

G105y Ajununuo)
3[eA Aesutoy :poudig
130 Aep (¢, sup pateq

9007 YL udy
R ] ou an0qe
~ie wmal Swisuoor]
11 »y1 o1 Sunum

STRY SOOI S o

A0FAaBunrey mam 10
U0 “wrequalo] Py
WIAG JUSWILONAUY
2q e suoneodde
RIS ON 5 Y
: d'16 8N
DL DRk g
LI AUR)) Apunwuo)
SUIOH] sospwad
‘3w zmb pue yreg oy

SIDAD  [BUOISEIDO0

“PIRD WBIN Spomany

Aeq Ay oyp se
2 Amnuwe) fenuuny
1 osuaory  sesuwuaxd
“Buuey]  jo  ydnosog
2 Auoyginy Fuisuon
jdde DABY UONBIDOSS Y
D oep Aaswioy wi
REEEL N R RSN

O sesiwaly e
2anddy jo sonopy

1Y Buisusor
N . S
—_—

A PIES oy aor saop oo

(L7 VY
TGVIA NJOUTIOH 26
THIVE MO0 Hls

8 NIDIS THYHOIW

L1650 800

(48 £IN ‘uopuo
proy ystH 6£9 “\asuiey jo
ydnolog uopuoy e pajadsul ag
ew woneoydde sy jo piodal y

1DUN0J 3y} o JBNIW

o) v alojy Suuesy oygnd e
vossad Uy pudije o) oAUl aq {jim
suoneiuosadal Gupew su0SI9yg
‘00053

J0 aUl © 0} AJqe Y |jIm NoA
UOIDIALCD  ARLIWNS Uo ayMm
Ajsoygine sy Ag pajnoasosd
ay Aew pue uoyedydde ue gum
UONDOUUOD Ul JUBWIR)S Is|ey
v ayews Apsseppoas 10 Ajduimouy
0] 2IUAJO UP S|} DJOU ISEIY

9007 14dy 4io1 Aq
PaAIRDaL 3G 01 (199 /1IN ‘Uopuo]
‘PrOY  YSIH  6£9  'SDIAIRG
JBIUALUIUOAIAUY ‘haBuey
jo ydnolog uopuoT By} o} uoy
-ejuasaidas Jo spunosfay) Sk
-12ads unum ut 3snou aad Jsnw
uonedydde sy Jnoge suoneiuas
-udar ayew o) Buiysim auokuy

‘we go'¢ un wd
0061 woiy Aepanjes pue Aepiy
‘Aepsinyy pue we g 1o juun wd
006 1 woy Aepsaupapq o} Aepung
uo Hupuep o EETHITR LI
-0sd Of “we gg{ un Aepsaupopy
o1 Aepung pue we g [nun
Aepimeg pue Aepuy ‘Aepsingy
U0 JISNUW POPIOIAL JO UOISIA
-04d ay) puaixe of WBupu un
wd o1 woy Aepsiny) pue
Aepsoupapy ‘Aepsany uo disnu
ant aptacad of Aep Juimoyjo)
g we ¢ qnun Ae Juixog pue
Aeqy seunsuyy 4eqy saunuajen
15 Aeq) ey 15 ‘Aeq sedi0an

ﬂ B
SANUIL Of Yim ylog Aep m:_go_
|0 3yi we | nun sAepsoupapy
01 skepung pue Aep Suimoy
{03 9y W ¢ qnun sAepanieg pue
sAepuy ‘siepsiny) uo sinoy Sur
“SUDI| Pualxa of - uoneuen Suy
“MOJ[0J DY} 10J JBIS A SB UMOUY
(18 8N ‘u0puo] ‘pu3 yonos)
‘proy e 07/g1 18 sasiwasd ay)
10} 22ua21] sasiwasd e jo uoyeLEA
10} AaBuise] jo y8noiog uopuor
oyl oy paydde sey spPRYIIW
APy ey vaad s sanoN
. €007 1DV
DONISNADIT IHL ¥3ANN Iavw
NOLVIIddY 40 IDION

101 Buuquierry -

p1eOg ayl Jo JapIQ) Ag

) 9007 Yy

O Aep gipt Aepsong sup paje(;
“dunau oy

0} 201d shvp SSOUISNY OM] By
U0 T EN uopuoT Kapyoury
‘proy g 9uoday iy ‘BSNOL
ageny ‘Agopddy g uogayddoy
MJS J0 SO0 oyt e aieyd

m mm




Page 91

192140 d413uBIOG
Wweylogqoy paiq

iy
B,

Alinyyyey sinox

‘ew
JOEJUO0D 0} 8jeyssy Jou op sses|d uoiewioyul leyuny Aue asinbal noA pjnoyg

'9s|8 aleymAUE 9)OWS JO [|BWS

ON ".Apfoinb Jusm 31 ing ‘wooupeq juoly syy Bunsjus UBUM 2X0Ws 000Bq0} USaq
SABY PINOS JBUM JO JIym B JyBnes |, “e1em suonenosqo sIH ‘0tz Inoge je
900 USIBIN ;L | B4} UO BAOGE Jely By} PSYISIA JSOIO UE JBy) WLIUOD O} SJLM |

Jojew enoqe ay) Buipiebal uonesianuos suoyds|s) Jusoal INo 0} Jojal |

iedwoy axowsg
8N ‘PeOY MYied 0z ‘¥vg dVLS ‘3

NG Jes(

900z 14dy 01
d.18 8N uopuoT]
Weyjoqoy paid Aq yum pu3 yonoiy
Jlesp Buiaq s! renew siy | peOY Med 0z
JOY INOA leg jejs ay|
dY4/S3/ST 38y 4N SISEYIIN H N

8.5 68Y 8020 ‘Xe4

€815 68 8020 ‘I8l

318 ZZN 'UOPUOT ‘UBBID POOAA ‘PeOY YBIH ‘aiusn) JIND
901AI9S JUBWAIOJUT

;

B 11ONNOD AAONNVHE
e e ——




Page 92

109]J3 NBIPIWIWT M UMBIPUIIM ST 7T Un[ [T Palep
SONON USWRIEQY SSION 3U3 121} NOA WLIOJUI 0} 3[qR WE | PU 3010] UT 201N 31} SURNEIUTRLI UO IAPE [253]
USXYe] 24y ] NOA UO PIALSS U33Q SABY 10U PINOM 010N JUSWISIEQY SION ~ * U 7007 sunf ut jusuntedsp
ST} O} 9[qe[reAR USaq 9580 ST JO S10F 24 [[e pey jey uorurdo ou Jo Ure | "z(07 Joquissa] 40T U0 pU® 7007
ISN3NY [, 7T PUB 9] UO PIsSAULM 210M YOTYM 010N JUSLISIEqY ISION o) Jo suonusaenuod ayy 10J nok
1surede pa2201d 10U [[um [1UN0) 243 JeY) PapIosp USaq SEY 1 25D ST JO saouRISUMIN ot 0) predar Surtaey

"SuI[[3MP I00[J ST 3Y3 JO IOP[OYases] o

03 pue JOO[J pumiox3 3y} JO JP[OYISL] 3y S NOA 0} PISTLAP SI PIOA 3Y) MOTY PUe sostwaid

1007 3513 2 Jo ooy sy pue sasnwaid soo[ punoss oy Jo Juriad [euISUO oY) usaM)aq
PIOA 3G} (iuw BuTfeap Jokoamg paseirey)) souads [ med wog €007 [udy .8 parep 1neT (9

'sosnuaId mo4 aA0qe Furj[amp 91 UT PAISMO] 21om YOTYs JOO[J 1) JO Seare
oG M Jutesp JoAdAmg paioprey) sousdg f med wog €007 YoRW oP 1 PAlep 1odoy (s

"SUOTJEPUSWILHOIAI ASOY) JOJ SUOSEAI Y] pue

‘T00T 2unf pue 0O T 19G0100/19quIdag Ul SUOHEPUSUIIODa] pue sgurpuy noyy saquUosap
HoTHM €007 WO b7 POTEP PYT SIURIMSUO) SOUSNOOY HANMA UNBYS wWox 1opa] (r
usunredap sy jo dnoxg) jonuo) Surpymg sy 4q pjey suejd Surpymg (¢

00T Un[ [T Pajep ONON JUswWsieqy SSIoN € Jo

2IAIAS FUMOOF “Teq 9t O UOIIRSUT PUNOS [PUORIPpPE JO uolsiacid oy Surioouos 00T

A . PATEP PYT SIUEIMSUO) SONSNOY PSNIUN uneys Jo SuonepusuNosal pue Hodsy (T .

"Teq paduRdI| € 0] sastwaid

U} JO UoIsI2AUOD 3 107 uonemsur punos jo uoistaoxd oy Surresuos ooz 1990100
P [ P3IEP PV SIUBIMSUOD SOUSNOdY PNMA UNBYS JO SUONEPUSWILIOsD] pue podey (1

- remonred ur pue papraold aaeg no uoTEULIOT oYYy PAISPISUOD dABY |

2A0qe Furffamp oyy ojut sastwaid MOA WOY YeaIqino 3510 21 Jo 303dsa1 ut uonor 5, JusurEdep
ST} SSNOSTP 01 2AR(] URIRY)) I pue A2u00)) PIOYIRy I JNOA [Ilm SIOLJO a9ty I8 FuTioat AW 0F 1oji |

gN UOpUOT] 'PEOY NI%] (07-81 4¢qd 991
SauesInN ISION
III Hed ‘0661 1OV U011I3)0.1 [BJUIWIUO AU =N

‘sx1g e

QAR(J urloy)) I\ pue ASUOOD) pIeyory TN JO uonuaje syl 104

‘§N ‘uopuo]
‘peoy Yred ‘07-81
‘Teg 0] 1y/L
€007 [udy 9] el Py 1PUI0USAUY
0sTs XY
6¥$S 688 0T ‘WO
A uer  30mu0) 0ESS 68Y8 0TO B4 0000 68V8 0T0 ‘121
Q48 LIN ‘UopuoT ‘wrequapo ], ‘Peoy USIH 6¢9
HIAVINDYA/SOALST Py mQ 3I1AIIG [043U0)) [PIWDRUOIIARY P SuruUed
oY moA SIDNALIG [CIUIWUOLIAUT



Page 93

BJRISNA] RIS 301AIOG [ONUOY) [BJUSWINONAU % BUIUTR] { ~ JOJOaII(] JURISISS Y
UoION 13394 1030511(]

P 1038UIP10-07) 3SI0N]
Al uey

‘Ai$esns smo g

"P¥TI2W0judAU] 03 juss Futaq st 1apa] sup Jo Ados v
13242 S7RIpAUIUIT LM UMBIPIIM Saq ST 010N 31 JeT} puE d9M0N JUSWIIRqY SION 2} JO SAYORAIq 10]
PeInoasoxd oq Jou [ Aayy 1eip Jeip JuTLIOFUT ‘PYT ISWIOTUIAL] 0] 238P UIAD JO 1a333] ® Jo Adoo e st pasopuyg

SUIIOBIUOD 03 99eIsay jou op asea(d Io1a] ST JO SJUsIU0I 91 JO uonedy LI Jay1my Aue armbal nok Jy

'P3I2MO] sem JOO[] o) USYM PIAOAI U33q 2ARY ABW YoM SjeLIatew uonemsut punos Aue soejda pue
[3A3] Joo ureur oy 03 100[J 3 SyeISUIRI O] A1qeqoid st prepuess parmba 3} 0} uoHeMSUT PUNOS A WIYSI 0}
Aem 353q 813 10 porLEs U93Q JOU 3ARY SYIOM SANRILSI[E J] “3SLIE 0} SNUHUOD Aewr sduBsmu asiou pue 100d
UTBLURI [[IM B3TE ST} U1 UOIIRNSUT PUNOS 9 U2 [9AS] 100J UTRUI Y1 MOJ3q S[[eA SY) PUE JOO WooIyIeq
1 03 1IN0 paLLIed Uaq ALY SHYIOM UOLIBMSUI PUTIOS 9ATOR[IR SSI[U) “IOO[F PRIaMOY ) sutelel WooIyleq aq
1Y} INq “Je¥ JNOA UTYIM pajelsual US3q MOU sey 1owod puey Y5 Teal oy W eare I00f a3 1R} puelIsispun |

'SUONdL 1131 JO JNSAI B S 3SLIE J0U PIp S0ULSMU 3sIou
°f} 25n203q P} ISWIOIUIAU] UO ONON] JUSWSIEQY ISION S} SAI3S O] 10a1100UT sem 11 Jeyy Appuanbasuos pue
1003 JO seare 7 o) FULIAMO] JO JMSal © S 950IE Je[y MoK 0JuT YBIIGINC SSIOU Y LYY APN[OUOI MOU IS |
J[ISSI® Se peONpal Ssem auwIoY MoA pue Jeq oY) uemIaq UOTIRNSUI PUNOS 31} JeTf} PUE ()p(j7 Ul Joq & Suressq
100} PUnOI3 Y3 191 PaIOMO] Sea 100]] 3T} Jel) SULIFUOD UoTys Py jowouaau] Aq pasodwa 1052ams
PRISLIEYS B pUe SIURIMSUOD SHSNOJE woLy uoneuoput yyim papiaold useq Apuadsar sey jusunredsp Ay

"I00[J PunoIs 243 Jo asn Jo aFueyo oy Jo aurm 2 3B FunsTXa [2A3]
=t MO[2q paIamo] usaq pey SBarR I00[F oY) J¥I ATEME Jou SeM [ 7007 ISN3NY 67 U0 1s1A AW JO owm o) 1y
USUIN ® S panly 2q 0] Seas BAIR 1530 SY) TR AU PO UOS NOA PU® oK pue WOOIYIRq © SE oSN U1 Sem SEare

400 pazamof a3 Jo suo ‘z(g sndny 0T U0 SWOY MOA P3}ISIA | USYM Teq Pa0ouadI| & 0 100 punois oy jo

35T 30 SFuryd Sy} I9)JE SWIISWOS P319MO[ 213M 100]} MOA JO sEAIE 193 950 A[UO SwoY MoK OjuT sastiuard
191 WO YeaIqIn0 3S10U SY3 18Y) SUI SWOS J0] POUIIE]D SARY “'PYT JoWIOIULAU] “Teg 99] Jo siojeudoid ay ]

Jusunredsp snyy £q wosyes uoyoe o pue sastwaid 240qe ayy woxy 2510 Jnoqe syuredwos MoA o3 19501 ]

SN UOPUOTT PEOY HIBd 0T 81 Aed 9]
duesMN] 3SI0N
II] MEBJ ‘0661 1DV UONIN0IJ [PIUSTINOIAUY 3y

“20m[[RA SIN Fee(]

"(J18 §N ‘mopuo]
‘PrOY g V0T

£00T [Hdv 91 P 2oe[leM d ST
0SZS xyg
6¥SS 6818 070 wooruTN
Ay ue]  jomuo) 0£SS 6858 00 *Xe 0000 688 020 1P L
(€8 LIN ‘UOpuoT ‘ureyuono L. ‘peoy Y31H 6£9
HIZVINDIWSO3d/ST 19y Mo MNALIG [013U0)) [ejudmUOIIATY B Sutuuely
JoY mox SIVAIIG [EIUIMUOIIATY

qc



Page 94

WO MB]-0MPWIBISURA U

SNVAY "V TIIN

'SABP M3J 1X3U OY) UTIM 010N SIY) Sumsst ojedionue |

"Teg] oY) woyy Jupjeuewd as1ou padaf[e o) 0} predor qum swapqoad
UMO Iy BUIA[OSII 0} Ped] PINOYS J[as) ul YoM uoneId)e pasuoymeun oy AJoal
01 1oy Sutrmbaz jueud) [enuopisal oy uodn 9OMON 9¢[ ' oAIds 01 SuiSuelre are op

‘Terzoyewr Juryoordpunos
Urelod posowdl JuiAey 19y o) onp smeysdn jo jueud) oYyl Aq paIojyns asiou 03
pIeSar yim uonenyis oty pajesadsexa sey SIU} JeY) dIeme oIe om IRyl NOK ISIAPE plnom |

"100[} 1811} 2y} Jo jueud) oy} Aq Auadoad
U} O} 9pelll SUONEIdlE [BINJONIIS oY} JO SIBME OIE OM PUBR POYIUII] 1odsedng jo jreysq
HO PIjONASUL We T jey) WIJuod 0} 8)M | ‘UOTESISAU0D duoyda]d) Juddal mo o) Toym,]

PUH Yonoa) peoy ylied 07-81 Y

‘S[ORYDIA I JBa(]

1LOT 0IN
uopuor

[TTH [[Pmsniy
1UD0SAI) J21S() /1§

S[PRYDIIA Suef I

900T ABIN +0 STAVHIIN/OSIN df dVN

L or0oms SN0



Page 95

"SI0 anp ar sopio

Justareqe oyl Junyy 10y spunoid sjqeuosrer opisoid PUE SUORIPUOD RLAILID asI0u Kjrioygme
[E00] 911 (& (M 20uRIdWoD [[1y 2INSUD [[1M SIY T "TULNSUOD ol £q so1e01II00 UoneRIqIE Jo
PUSST O Uy pue 531 AN[IQIPNRUL Ue puk Jojnul| oy Jo uoneIqies pue dn Fumos o QAJOALI
[ st “paunopiad oq pnoys 1591 astou [pury & uoy) Spe1dwos are syrom asory ueA S
BLIOILID as10U A)r1oyine [voo] K1essaoou ay) [je 11y 01 wowefeuei aeg

Ui S[qeUL puE sjyduaq UL Fuof aary J[im Surpping oy o3 siowaAoIdwl oy, uonse ojur jnd
U89 SABY 9554} pU “DPRUL $BM SUOIRPUIUITLOIAT O IS]| PRliBIRp  "uonenis asiou oy Apatuas
01 pasodord uaoq sey samsesw uoyonpau SSIOU pue $3IoM Sulp[ing Jo swoyos I

HOPIO JUSWRIEGE ds[ou o) Jo spuswnambar a1
1o 0 Ajeioedss ‘stuteidwos Kuw morgim PUR[OA d[qrUOSEAI B 38 ot Keld 01 djqe 2q 01 1pq
O 10§ UOBUINE SJRIPAUIWIL SWOs saumbar puw ‘Ayjeniur POAIRSQO S MO-YBAIQ BSION  £°]

SIHOPISAL 241 18 PUB IBq DY) PUNOIR PUE UI SUONEOO] SOOLIEA 12 ODBW 219M SUONBAINSGO
[erouad pue suonipuod Suneiado [eo1d&y repun  porojiwow Uoaq  oARY S[0A9] punog
swsjqoad ostou feyuslod pur uononnsuod Juipying 103 paredusoaur uanq seq Ieq o4 7'}

SUIDIUOD 250Y} $3SSAUPPE PUB “SUONBPUDILUOIAI pue SUONSITINS SOAIS
Hodax S| "PaAIas Usdq Sey JopIo ustslEqe 9s10U © puR ‘FUltoas oy ul modealq ssiou jnoqe

SUIZOUOD pey AJLoyIne [Bo0] o) 10A0m0Y ‘padeusty pue unl jrom oq oy seadde req oy g

Arewnuns 2Annasxyg I

VOIN "HHIN 8ug) osg noymp uneys “wedor jo rogny
uonednsaAul pue Koains os 10U B 101Npu0d o -asoding

8N HOPUOT “puz] yonoi) 'py yiey 0T-81 “reg 291 WOBY0"]
naMIn  uneys mRRYY) {Aouooy) preyory JUasaxg

sunf /g Aepsinyy "SHSIA JO $91e(]

2007 Angp pul rodax yo aeg

8N UOPUOT Uy yono) “py yieg
0T “Teq 93] oy, 1e KoAIns 3s10N to 110doy



Page 96

"wdy | 19e “owWoY S)USPISaI 1SaIROU BY) T8 S1snuw Ieq oy
Jo A[iqIpneur Jesu o0} SJUNOWE W], "1eq AU} UI JJO USYM puE Uo SL DISTIUL 371 UM tsam)oq
WOy syaptsor i Ut pamseaw wid| | 1oyye [9A0] punos boe | ur aseorour 10 PIURISIP ou 10]
A[erousd s1 pue ‘aouesinu as1ou  Juossxd 0} A[[eolseq ST BLLJLD Wes) astou Kjuoyine yeoof oy,

"ELIDILID 351U fjuone [waory oy

"WQZ Moqe Jo souelstp B 1e dsoddo sreq pue sdoys oyy saoqe syey

[BIIUDPISST OS[E 218 DI [, PrOy Sped BOT UL 1eq SU} 9A0qe A[IO9IIP SAI] STUOPISAT 1So1Eou YL
"SJUIPISar Aqaeay

"uIouEp pue JISNUIL I0J SISUSOI] dYR[ dARY YOIy Jo Auew ‘eare

s ut sqnd pue sieq ‘sdoys AuBl yim [BIUSPISAI PUB [RIDIOUILIOD POXIWE ST B3I OY |, “puryaq
HOBEUIOSOE JEHUSPISII [PIM SUSPIES pue paeA yorq SY) SISO O} 0, "SA0GR UOTIEPOWUIOIE
[BOUSPISal Yim sasTwald [RIDISUILOD ST YINOS dY} O] "9A0GR UOHRPOUINIOIN [eniuspisal pue
sdoys are peol oy 1940 jsem oYy 01 ‘sostuwoid [eroIawILios ofre|  s1 tvq o) Sururofpe ou
94l O "pU YonoId Jo peoy e Asng oyj uo paneoof st Jupjmq poorud) Koxo3s om) a2y,
( sydeiBoroyd pue dewr ysysys oy 095 ) WOBIO] ¢

101 u1 ojdoad (g | punoie 1oy pasuoor] st 1eq
SUL USWYSIQINGaI 9u3 90UlS Teq dU) 0} PI[[RO Uaaq JOU DARY A3 1By poolsispun s13] pood
o1 2o1j0d [e00] O UM suone[Ry oA0qe SJUSPISAI JY} 0} no-yealq astou moqe Auewnid
ST IIROUOS ulew s AJLOWNY [BOO] S, “Ieq dy) JO 0L 2y WO MO-3{BI1G 3SIOU IAISSIIND
OU SBM 3191} PIULIUOd sem 1] “Ieq 9} JO 180X Y} SPIEAMO) BOIR Iuq oY) punole poioyes
soo104 sajdoad Jo punos oty sem sjuspisel ot PUE PAA[OAUTL SI9DLJO Y1 JO WIdoU0o swd
P JBy povisiopun s1 31 souesinu osiou paFajie oy Jo oW oY) 1Y "OOURSINU JSIOU J9Y)INg
Aue Juoas1d 01 IOPIQ ULWDJRQY ASION © paates Aoyy pue ansst astou padaje ur sem i1
pue A[IU00x PaIsIA ey 1001 QI[EdH [epustuuoiaug Aoy {800 ayj, AJerRIpouTuUI
papuodsar jusweSeuew oY) pue osiou o3 oqe Apod11p 1a8euell JBq 24) 0} syureduwos omy
10 3U0 U33q AJUO SARY 2191 JRY) POOISIOpUN ST | “WD)SAS punos (1) pajeisut Apusuewed €
ydnoryy pade]d ussq sey orsnw punoissyoeg "pood opeut sojoy oy q[v pue uif1ao Junsxe o
01 patjdde sem preoqidserd jeuonippe pue pa[iesul usdq sey Sui[rao papuadsns juspuodopur
AL Modar snotasrd mo ur paqreep sem SIU} “ieq Ayl Jo 1093p Jououl pue Surjooidpunos
Jo suu wi Surpping ayy saoxdun o) suop Us3q ApeaIfe sey jIom Jo 10] ® 1eq) pooisapun
ST “pouado eq o 2ours uoneiado jusserd U3 Jopun s3uruaAa auy ur arsnw urkeyd useq sey
pue JustysIqmyar mofdwios oy 20uts 1894 © 1040 10] uoreIado Ul Ud9q MOU SBY Jeg 9] oY,

A0St 7T

“IBq 1) uy oIsnur punodNouq
10} 951 £V 01 UOISIOAUOD B} IO} suonEpuULIWIU0oal opew Jodor oy pue Jurjooxdpunos oy
Suraoxdwr 10y uoAIS sem 901ApE PUE N0 PALLEBD SBAM 1S3) SUOISSIWISURI) B 1eq) porrelsp wodor
STy} pue (007 10q010() yP 1 W Potep sem puyg yonox) ‘py ywed oz v Jeg 951 oy} uo podax
ISIg Qg Aoyineg sy; Aq 198 L0y SSI0U 3] 100U 01 MOY U0 90IAPE SAIT PUB SUIIOUOD asoyy
SS3Ippe [[1m wodal ST |, N0 Yes1q ssiou UIEJUOD 0] HOnONIISu0d UIp[ing Y3 Jo ssaUsANIIo
O MOQE UISOUOD JWOS UIDQ SBY A ‘uonenyis osiou oy o odox | SIURINSUOD
onsnode juspusdopur Ue 10] payse sey Azogine Jeooy oy, poalss U22q sey IopIo jusudieqe
OSIOU B JISIA ® I3y pue Auoyine [eoo] o431 01 syure[duiod opew sey JUSPISSI Y Cuonenys
OSI0U 3] 91e31ISeAUL Jeg] 9] 0U) Jo *Aouo0)) preyory Aq pauoIssruos sem jrodoax SRS 1'C

“punoidyoeg pue uogonponuy 7




Page 97

129 91 noysnory pakojdus

Jes Ajunoas porolsiFor om) sAem[e ore ooyl Spuayoom 1B S3UIULAD oYy U Buroas oy
J0 pua 2y (yun Lefd pue syySu Aepmieg pue s)ySrua Aepur uo wid (¢°g punore dn jos s [C1 oYy,
uonerddo yospopy g7

‘wd ] ] soye osnw sousoly SOUEP PUE DISNW 8 SBY YOIgM UOPUOT U] onusA padusdl Aue 1og
wswaimbar [euwou sy Surwosaq mou SIS} {]9AS] 195 & PaoOXa 10U 0p s[oAQ) punos jeuoyur
Ul Jeq) SINSUS 0 JD[[0JU0D BWNJOA 7 YAV PUNOS NULIO] © [[BISUI 0} PopUSLULIOda] ST 3]

“uoneqeIsul aoywiy pasodoay

HIRXTUWL SIY WOLS 19911p oIsnu (T oY)

Aepd 01 payonms st ssrjidure Ot} PUB [[EA MOPUIM JUOIY D13 189U 133008 B ot Jaxn sty s8njd
JuiAs fepmeg 10 AepLrg o1y uo Surkerd uoym (g oYy JuswoSeur Teq oy Aq pefjonuoo
S8 S[2A9] punos oy jussaid je ‘woysAs punos ayy 01 pany s[[ou0d sumioa o sIowI|
OU SI9M 219U |, “Teq Oy I9PUN PITRIO] SBM “Hun 1ayeads pnoj oseq-qns © pue ‘1ea1 oy je 1vq
U} JO 191105 4oea Ul pajeao] sioveadspnoj 9SO{ S3UeI [y “pIZIS WnIpaUI jo Ited e ym 1eq o
puIyaq 1herd (1) sotuyoa] e pue (zg A Jeipdwe 1 11y sonuyoay e pasudwoo snyy, “pojresur
Apuoueuuad pue juouroSeuen 23 £4q poumo wysAs punos punoigyoeq osiduns e sem Akl
HEq UL "wgsAs punog g7

“Teq oy
JO opis sup Jo smopum o3 wo jornxe pue a3eur uiym wis)sAs Suruon1puos Jre 1Y © [[eisur
0} “2imny syp ur popuajur SHIL "peoy >jted ojuo smopuim HO4L ayy ur pajeao] sop[us oy wouy
Mo pue ut ate Surjnd suey ym woysAs 1oBNXS [eOTURYOSU ® Aq POIB[IIUSA ST jussard je Jeq oy

THONBINUIA L7

"WOOI 311 JO 21100 oY) Ul sUWMoD dunioddns

OM} dIe a19y], w 7'z moqe st WSy Sumes ayy pue Wy moqe st 1eq o jo ydep oy
"PROY jivd Jo juswmoaed oy ojuo Apoaatp s100p pue SMOpuIM Afurew st frem sty pue wg noge
St Ieq ot jo ypm oy, oy «& 1 15891 1 JO sjem Aped [BDURISqNS {m yaomyoLIq Jo apew
St 3urpying oy -opis U} 01397101 P[qeSIp © Yim Iear OU} 01 539110 e SIaY |, “1ea1 o1y SPIRMO)
VIR FUIAISS Jeq oy Yim eote a3re[ auo s1 pue ‘700]] punoid sy; uo sy Teq a1 o yred urew oy,
( sydeiBooyd pue dew 0198 998 ) “aeq jo uonsniysuon PueInodey 97

wd (1] mun ‘uoouraye oy punole woyy jnun sajerodo jr 3}99Mm 9} JO 183
oY1 10 'sSutuoAd Aepmieg pue Kepi1 uo WBruprw gy [pun S5U201] Jaddns ® sey mou Teq oYy,
"sowy Supesad( T




Page 98

JO punos ayy  sipany oESUSaAUL 01 djqe|RAR [O| Sum oIy §59008 U pue Juiqund ay
10§ sadid oo14105 21y punose Apeedss ‘vore UUNS D3 Ul JJem. Jewolur sy woy Apemonred
3uwod oq 01 pareadde jnoveolq Sstour oy y, “systol yuopusdspur oy jo opew sem uonoadsur
Uy 'payrooads se arem syidop oy pue [oom3o0y jo Amuenb oy powniyuos pue sajoy
$59908 1)IM 9q p[noo 3s5q se paydodsur sem prode: snoiaaxd ayy ur poryioads se Suyoosdpunos
O4L "U0BONISU0d duy Jo sYIdop pue seOURISIP ULIUOD 0} MOJoq Bale JBq A1) OJuI N0 Jw0d
01 [1ea 33 y3noayy pafjup sem [up jo7id 1590 Vv “sugooldpunos jemidio oy JO ssouaAnoayyo
P4} paonpar 1dey w1 seq ng jey oyl jyo wred jey oA0qe WIF1oY Fuieo poonper 01 anp
BIE SIU} UL WO prat] 210W pauled sey oAoqe e[y o1 JO looyy uayoy oy Furjuig vorw st
UL POI[PISUT U22q J0U Sey Bole Jeq 91} JO 3S91 9 SIOA0D UoIyMm FuIf100 papuadsns 1uepuadoput
Ol JeU) SEInsa1 oy, “ouo 19110 3y 03 paSuopaq poAatjaq saned Yioq yotym proa e sem St}
IR siteisdn Syy ut payes osye sem HuaUISIqISI 21 “Ieq 913 Ul AemIopun sem WwawsIqInyax
U 911y pUB 0Fe 1204 B 10A0 DPEUI JISIA ISIT) a1 uodn uoriEMyIS oY) 10U SEA SU[L “Jely ot jo
1521943 JO JoAR] 100]] [RULIOU S} WO WIS £q Passaoar U99q SBY BAIE UIYDILY udsuns oy |
HoM Surpying

BALY WYY uddjung

"eare ueld uedo ays jo 1501 oy woy vorw uoyuns
oy Suneredss [fem ayy 4[[eroadso ‘paoerd oq [rim uoyoy pasodoxd oY} UM BOIR WONUNS
sjutod ynoveaaq asioy Yars

"BAIE UDUNS B UT OS[R
‘woor uerd usdo wew oy Jyo SUIPEI TWOOX JOMOYUS MIU B AMOU St oYyl smopumm Furuado
OU (M OSTE “T[em Jedl 5y} U0 I00p © pue (smopuim Suiuado ou PEY Yo1ym) wool oy} jo appru
S} ur 1y F1Ays o8ie] v sem oxoy | "A]Ised paeoy aq [[ns pinoo SSI0U dyjen nq paze[s opqnop
{999 dABY SMOPUIM WO01poq pue aFunof oy, 1eq s saoqe Kjojerpourg oBunof/usayoy pue
WO0IPSq 9318 QU0 (IIM JB]J WOOIPAq OM] B SB pasuene st jey oy, -wg Aq W JO vOIR UR 0)
WUWOES IM0QE AQ TAUNS ‘WOOT 3Y) JO UOTIO0S US3UNS & UL JBal 9} 0] USyDI] B yum ealp uerd
wado suo sasudwon JySu oy 03 16q 91} 2A0qE WOOI UIEW 3Y ],  -UANBUAPUN §150] uorssTusuey
PUE SJUSPISOL 9y} 0) opBWI 2I9M SUSIA WOOI OMOYS IB[IWIS ® pue ‘opews vaie usyoIry
uayuns e “eare ueid uedo ‘ofiep ot Ul pofleIsul toaq pey 100y mou 12qo0) [ parep
1odar 3811y 9y Jo 1ed sv palopIsuoo Jureq sem ieq oy Jo JUSTISIQIIYAL o1} Usym 1TSIA 58]
Aw oouts Apuestyrusis pogueyo pey jey oyg, Bq 91 2A0qE A[OONIp 1B]Y oY) 01 pojurid Ajpuny
Sem 55000E pue saoqe FulAl] sjuoprsal S ynm spew Apsnorasid usaq pey sjuouwpduelry

“TeSeuew oy £q parueduwiooon “A1reonLio Bunussyy

PUE 9pIsNo punole Supyrem £q siseq opduis ® uo paxosyo uay) sem Juipping oy Jo joor pue
‘S[iem ‘smopuim ‘sioop P} JO SSOUIALOLJD JY) pue paurwIexs sem uondnIsuod Juipying oy,
"PRUOISSIUIOD UOLEN)IS 913 JO o HEN[BAD USOl B PUB POISPISUOD oq pinom yom Sulpying

01 195 SBM [9AS] OISNW S ], "[0AJ] PUNOS oSN o) aanseaw 01 dn 395 10j0Ur [9A2] punos oy} pue
'$91001 noxraIq ostou enusiod U} S1eOIpUL 01 JUDIdIIINS StunjoA pnoj & 18 pakerd osnwr pue
dn 105 sem wosAs punos oy -Surkerd ssnuwr yym 19¥B[ USY) pue pajrels sem orsnui a1y 210Jaq
OPISINO PIINSEAW S10M S[0A3] 9SI0U punoidsyoey uowoTeuew 1Bq 94} 01 SUOnEpUSIIOdaT
JO IS aeipowwnt uwe oonpoid oy pue ‘oouool] Juswuresyus 9] ® jo sjuowdanbayx
Aoygne jeao) oy SSTOSIP 0 pue sa3n01 1Mo yeoIq osiou Aue sulun)ep 0y OS[e sem JISIA STy,
‘Siuapisax Aqieou 0} uone[RI

PuE ‘uoneso] pue 1eq oy jo MoAe[ a4 Jo eapr ue 108 o pue “Surpping o jo wononisUOH
ot} 18 j00] pue sostwoard oy wadsur 0 pue wresy JuswsSeue Ot} 190W 01 apew sem sIA oy |
WE 00 ~wd 99'¢ zooz sunp L7 Aepsanyy, nsia CLIUERY S

SUOHBASGQ pue spudwInSBOIy £



Page 99

"Pa1apIsu0d Afny Sureq mou

I8 953U} JO ISOUWr pue USIA ISIIJ Q) Ioyye IoSeurw ST} 1PIM PISSTOSIP SBA SUOBRPUSIUWIONI
JO 18T po[ielop v uswaeury oyp 03 no pautod pue paryiuspr mo 3BAIQ 3SI0U JO s20Ino0s
[enusiod pue pouruexs sem 8urp[ing ayy Jo uonoNIsUOY SYL "Paales Fulaq iopro Juswateqe
SSIOU B UL poj[nsar Sey SWj) pue ‘SUOIseIs0 0om] Uo ‘moxea1q Js1ou jnoqe Aoyine eoor
P} WOl UIdUOd SUWIOS Usaq SBY 219y 19A0MOY “paSrurw pue uni fpasm oq 0y sweodde 1eq oy
"Aep oy Jo sow [eordA} e ‘uo SISt 2y yum uay)

PUE 3Jo o1snw oy yiim “Ieq o) punore SUOLIEOO[ SNOLIPA 1B ‘POIONUOW U0Sq dARTY STOAR] 9STON
100 ealq ss1ou jenusiod PUB UOHAMLNSUOD Sulpmgq 10y pareduseaur useq seqreqoyy g

"UOISSNISI(] €

"S[B20A [BnpIAIpUI

pue piesy aq Apres|d pinos sseq oy pue o[qipne Ajureiso sem it bowry VP 06 Apreunrxordde e
[9A9] 35481y € 03 dn powim sem osnw S} USYM “I91B] "9A0qR 1B S, JUOPISOI oY1 ul o[qipne jsnf
Sem 11 “Ieq & 10J 10mmb £pirey sem S Wsnoyy b ygp ¢/ sem [PAS] punos osnwr ey
"boT ut [eAsy punos oisnu 4O SULIB) U ymsaz oy 9Aed pue opowr doys deus pueq 9Ae100 Ul 308
SEM 1919 [oAR] punos o1y, Ioyeads jsareou U} WO Ul § punole ye oouelsIp © pamseaw pue
§1591 a1 o sesodind 2y 10y swnjoa pnof 18 Suideid (1) © yim 198 sem WA)sAs punos sy,
(BQ IPISUL S[PAD] punos sisnpy g

'SISA[BUY pue sjnsoy 1%
“OOUIPISAL S UL *0A0QE 1B 971 JO anUaD o ur q
Ioxeadspnor 1sa1eou SU1 WOy W {7 SWOS “Ieq A1} JO 21100 Yy ur A

“A0[2q SB U9SOUD a1om SUOLIBOO[ JONUOW 3y ],

“Wies pue A1p ‘9,61 moge sem Ioyream

Syl “AoAms oy 1oye puw 2I0J2q pajerqies pue ‘promgs pum e PIM posn sem 1ojow oy,
"pouiad juswamsesw yoeo o orendoadde

S€ opow Joysdeus pue spow yuswuomaus PUEQ 9ABISO PUB SABIO0 PIIY) UI Jas sem 1070uW YT,
‘podin & uo wg'| jo yydoy e e POsn sem © 1osAeue punos| ody gge THD © ‘1910w [9A0]

PUNOS UTBWI JYJ, "pOINSBOW S[oAS] punos PUE “UISOYO dIoM SUOTIRIO] Suuonuow umw sy
SHONEIO] put spudwWRANSEIW punog pe

[1em oy ySnoxp y3noiypyesiq ssiou JO woayqoad Zuijreldp sy

BuIA[0s 1O J1e)s ® oxewr 01 Jred IS 9 9q pinom sty wore sy ur SADDRYJO ar0w syuswaAoiduw
Sy oyew A[PAN09e pnom ssoooe 9ouls pue eore uoyuns oy wi A[rewadss “poroadsur
SEM Ieq o1 Jo Bui[oo a1 Jo wononnsuos pue Suyooidpunos oy -rodar Iy} JOo U0No0os
UOISSTOSIP QU Ul pasupwns st pue PISSNOSIp seM suonEpUSUIIOSDI Jo 18I v Appoinb aveyd
o md aq pnos yorgm jno {BRIq astou ayy saoxdwi oy Suonnjos sqqissod swos pue ‘jonU0s
OSIou noqe suop usaq Apesipe PEY Jeum Inoqe JusweSeuew oy UM DJ3Yg o1om SUOISSNOSI(]
SUOEpPUAIUII0301 d)RIpawmuy 10) ‘SuoIssNISIp e ¢

"paonou Apremonaed
osje sem  dwnys, sseq oy pue eamw SIy woyy Apueujwopord sem moyearq asiou ayy
‘e a1 Jo 1501 o1y moygnony], “ospe asiou oIsnwr pue presy Apounsip aq pynoo dunyey ojdoad



Page 100

‘oo1dwos

918 SHIoM osay} 1aye 20ueydooor Jo uoneBULIUOY QAIZ ST 13D1JJO OINf AU} os[e pue j01U00
Burp]ing jeq) 910N "papasu s1 Miom Surpymq sso] uoyy ajqeidesoe ST [9AS] punos ur uoronpar
€ J1 10 “[oAS] PUNOS DY) UIBIULBW [J1}S O} A1BSS000U S110M a10W 31 935 03 seseyd ui pasoprsuoo
°Q PpInoo syIom Juipping ayj, paje[dwion uosq oABy spuswdsordurr sppom Surpymg o
[T6 UM BLISILID Y] SI00UI [[11S JBy) JIUI[ punos e 10§ 395 pue pojeIqi[ed-01 5q pasu () pjnom
SI9][0NU0d swm[oA JYJ, A1essaoau oq [[m Iom Suipling Jenueisqns arour Qonur sy ‘[eAs]
12431 yonw e je ojeredo 0) parmber o S[2A9] pumos ayy J1 “Lioyine jeso] oy Jo BLIDIID
SUl 1e9W (1S pue ‘palisop JU ‘[9A9d] 9[qRUOSES] ® B paterado aq 01 req oyy w S|9A9] punos
OIS 3t SqeUD 1M “a191dwos uagm ‘mopoq paqieep siuoureAordun Fuoordpunos oIseq Y.
‘Buyyooadpunog

‘suonnjos pasodoug ¢'g

"woou uefd usdo ay Jo 1sor o1 WOl BIR USYOIIY
oy) Superedss |em [eurenur o) punoe Apemonred ‘caoqe jep ur eom UONUNS USoONY e

~:S€3.1% FULMO[{0f 93 3& Jno¥EaLq 3510 N [egudjo
"( soqo3ys 993 ) ‘suonnjos pasodosd DUE S3JN0.X 1M0¥{BIq ISION pS

"MO[2q PA[IBJOP I8 PUE ‘POPUIWITIOIDT

OIE JNONEAIQ 3S10U 94} 951pai 0] sjuswaAoidu Fugooxdpunos aiseq SIBIPOUIT SWIOS S[OA
°lqeuosear e je oisnw a1y Aefd 01 onunuos of, sjutedwos o) asut Surals moim 9 ued dIsnW
943 Iopnof 8yl SWIp[ing oY} JO UOHINLSUOD Ol 01 opetl are sjusur2A0IdWI 310Ur oLf) 9510 Jo
‘SSOUISNQ OISnW ® Sk d]qrIAUnN OW009q PO SIU} Se S[9AS] MO[ AI9A 0} [949]

PUROS 34} 90npax 03 onsI{edr 9q 10U PNom 1 pue onuoa juswieLRus ue se Jurjesodo st req
O3 “2[qeIIsap oq Aew [9A9] punos orsnw Ul uohonpar swos ysnoyi|y ‘foasy sty e 31 dooy pue
[PAS] 1oMO] & 03 DISNWI oY) JO SWNjoA Ui UMOp Wy 0} 9 P[Nom uomnnjos orerpawuy ofdwrs v
SIINSEIW UOIINPAX ISION €°C

Buijreo oy woyy keme nq ‘syew UOREIQIA N uo paurea1 oq pinos pue syenbape A [1ey

Ik OsAY [, "s1oxeadspnol asog pezis wnipow sFuwi [Ny BuBSIXS 0m) sey wasAs oyy Jo ueq
“K19191dwos yrun sseq qns oy oAouras oy PUE IR WIBOJ UOLRIGIA [UE 1O ‘Sjunow uoneIqiA nue
(M s19%081q O stoxeads sfuer jng jjews swos JO uonippe sy Aq eare urewr oy Ut S0USIPNE
P} 10§ wsAs punos oy Jo Arenb o1 2a01dwil 03 ploy azam suorssnosi(] “spem Suntoddns
oY) ysnomyy saoqe ey o) 03 dn synox [eImonns poo3 e e st axog) ospe puE sIoWOoISNo
o woyy Aeme puw Jeq oy Jesu sy ¥ se uonisod jeopr oy jou st suy Tie 38 dsuo jou sem punos
O pue Ieq oy 1spun payeso| sem UIyM Iodjeads sseq qus oy uroy sem punos jueuiwopaid
oW Teq oy Ieou Jurpuelg “1eq oy m suonisod oANAYIL IS0W oY1 UI J0u S1am s1oxeads ot
ysnoye SO papunos pue UoLIpuod pood uy jje sem justwdinbs woysAs punos asnoyur sy,
“IBQ Ur paUnseow S[2A9] punos pue waysAs punos z-g



Page 101

O WRIsAs punos pue ajopdwos yiom Swpping J[e usym I0j[01u00 SIBIqIED 01 Numynsuo))

"POSSNOSIP s I9[[OI00 drn[oA TOAV 1Bisy]

P[0 waysAs punos pue ojordwion yrom SuIp[ing [Je usyM I9[[ONU0D 1RIqI[Ed 01 JuB)[NSuo;)

"POSSNOSIP SE [ONU00 SWN[OA THAY punos B[N0 [rejsug

“Jelw uoneIqIA-nuE Uk vo pa1jeIsur

PUE paulelar 3q pInoys Jeq oty Jo oy U3 & s123eadspno) ssogy Sunsixs ‘oFuwl yzoyy e
“Burieo oy woyy Keme Jew (RO UOHRIqIA-TIUR [)im paddmbo

UoEa “$3A[9YS pue sjoxorIq 1o s)un Ioxeadspnoj [ews ‘eSuer I [eUOnIppE p [jejsu o

“Ap1e1dwos jrun sseq gns 23 pue s1xeads asog] [rews Aroa I SAOWDY o

-10) pepuswitoday STy

RLIRH TN

"UIYSAS punog LS

e & o »

rud[qoad e Sutsnes oq 0 WUSIOLYNS [0S ST ySnosyeaq ssiou o1 JT wolsAs Furooyy mou v
pm Jooyy Sunjeofy e jo UOHBIOPISUOD Aq UOITR]OST 9] pue BoIw UIMUNS 3 UL T00[J 2y Jo ssew
[TeroA0 o1y Buracadun xopisuos o usl) pue WwalsAs o) 150321 pue 10adsut 0} popustiirosar S1 3]

"aseyd puosag

PR[IBISUL 101303s [jeMs Juopuadapul j[ews v 001 Jo ooueysip

¥ Je sy} pue preoqraseld Yreyo wuw ¢ Jo s13he] sa1yy £q pajuswarddns 29 pnoys ‘ui urxoq
HIE3q 1Ba1-1U01) oY ], "wesq yromyoLq OU} pue e 3580 101 213 uo sofuey is10l £q peyroddns
PUg Sonuad wiw oo ¢ uo oq pjnoys sistof oy ww oz jo SOUBISIP ® A Sweaq Funsixo

Ot 818310 preoqasserd oy Jeyy yons pantoddns ‘pareisui oq pIoys preoqropserd sjooyopunos
wur ¢1 jo siede] ¢ Suisuduros Buieo mou v nsew SE[NPOU MOf qiim 23po oY) 1e pofeos .
pue Surjo Funsixe a1 0} PIX1} oq p[uoys preoquayserd yueyd Yooudryo wiur g jo srofe] 7
Yoja3fs 30y BIIE U9 uayuns mojaq aeq u Suipreo Jwapuadapur [puonippe ma N

‘punoie soeds e Jo umunuiur oyn [0sqe o3 Furawe]

Pleoqiserd poysiuy oy yyim [B3s Uayy pue uoneydwoo wo sedid o1 punoae yony 0} sgeq
P31y pues ‘seaues 10 uonoo ‘rews osn oy POPUSUIIIO9ST ST 3] ‘uayolny ay) OJUI SIVIAIOS 10§
S8300® 10} opewu 0} spasu Ie[nonied Arasew yum 3y ae POI®3s oq pmoys saoeds 11w pue sded
Junsixs [y jyur [00MNO0Y MY JO unu (g ym pieogIose]d Noaus punos g wu S1Jo
SIDAB[ 0M1 (1M PR 99 0} [[eA S1U} 20J pue wiw (7 4q [em SunsIxs oy wouy pojeredss sanuad
009 3e sys10[ 7 yiim [rem pmys wpuadapur ue yonusuos o PopURUItIOdaT Iaypmny s1 ] ‘ssew
S asearour Afenueisqns 03 [rem Sunsixo oy oy PoXy pue pamoros £jaan00))o pue Suijeo o)
100 “eale a1dwos oy oa0 patpee yuerd preogpunos preoqueiserd wiw g1 yo 1okey v dARY
PINOYs [[em [ewrojur oy -Aressooou J1o8es e e e 100y oy Buraoxdwy sapisuos o) Kjuo
pue “o3eis 1541 e se [rem [BUIUL 9} U0 91e1uadU09 0] POPUSWIO0Ia1 ST 31 “prepuess sjqerns

€ 0] 100 11911 2A01dwt 03 sty Julrowax ur PaAJOAUL Inoqe] pue ssusdxo Juonbasuos =i}

PUE Bale STU) 111 J007) Yeo piey e Sunonnsuoo oum) pue s1Ipuadxs s Juoprsax S USALD) e
S UL pa[[eIsuT AJJuadal uaaq SBY 1243 uOnONnSuUoOs 100y mau 941 30 1red ysodeam oy si sy,
Yo3ys ag JELF S JUIpISAL ‘Baae uaxuns BT RATRN

ofL.mo.:w:Boﬁ.ﬁomaowﬁuzg JUSIOLNS urelurew pue mojeq teq a3 01 s59008 FujIom
SIqeUOsEal MOJ[e [[13s pInoys uononysuos STUL "2A0qe ploa sy ut jyur joomyoor EMY
JOTW 00T Yim preoquaised ww ¢ Jo srofef ¢ Suisudwon Fur[1o0 papuadsns juapuadapuy
Mau Afereiduwios e ‘gore 8Q S UM ‘wonoss suy Jopun 1[e3SUI 03 popusurtuosal S1 3
3uyp)) vaay deg

"(59yd3ays 9ag ) syyaom Swipimg

B 99] 10y suonEpUIMIMIOIYY (BOIUL Jo 3s1]  9°¢



Page 102

‘PesteUly ore wojshs punos
oY1 0} sefuryo oy} pue o101dwod s1 Yiom Suiping sy1 jo jsow UM “00UapISal jsormau ayy

ST Y1om Burpjmq ay3 Jo jsow UOUM ‘STUAPISa1 JS0IBoU oY) Je POUWIZUOD 59 01 324 sey w0
AT[IqIpneul oY | “patepIsuos Stopwy oy pue ‘pajuswsidurt Sureq mou are §310M Surpping o
JO ISO "wnwirurur Smnjosqe sy) 03 SJUOPISaI AqIeou 03 SoueqIsip Aue dooy 03 pue Auoyne
[BOO] 213 JO eUISIIO asiou oy} 1esw o) opio wt siqissod se Apyjomb se j10dor SIg) ur opewr
SUOREPUIIIODAX Y} Juswajdur 0y o[qissod se yonuw se Sutop Apusimo ore A3y, -modoax SIy
Ul UDAIZ SUOTIRPUSWIO091 93} UO paseq $1010e11U09 0] UAIS usaq OABI suOnONNSUI dYeIpaLY
wonenIs

ostou a1 91esnsaAUr 0) podar sty SUITOISSTUWIOD UT 90TApR [euolssojoId usxe) aary pue “Teq
Y1 FUIpUNOLNS Sonsst asiou ot Jo suonediiduwl oy3 Jo oreme oM 2B JuoweFeuru Ieq oy
e osssaadorg  [y-g

A[[rgsssoons Funpiom pue ace[d ur Lpeore

ST SIYJ, "SUItiWe]s J00p T80 pue Sunnoys Aressoosuun juassxd pue ‘s1swoisno o jo INoIABIRq
OU1 Ul 20UaI9)JIp S1q ¢ ayew ueo UBILIOOP poo3 ' feq o SuiAd] pue Julolue s1owolsno
o4l 10nu0d 0 wid| | Ioye [enuossss aw Auogpne jesol sy yum PRIISIBar “UstiLioop Ajumoag
18 3pISING pue ‘ALmdas ooy or's

"21q1ssod se £pgomnb se PAB3] pue s1moqusiou oy} 10adsar o W) Yse pue uonenyis
SSI0U a1 JO SIDUIOISNO PUitIor prnosm S100p MX9 3yl Jo yos uo pajsod $32110U JO 198 Y
SHIOPISAT AUk TBOU SPISING Astou dIsnw 9]gIpne moj

.

SE Yonul se pasopd 3doy aq prnoys $100p £qqoT “1eq oy ur pacerd yyeis purwar oy seonou
YA JJeIS ULIOJul 0] PapUSwWIoaar St Bugouq v -syarerdwon Sslou Ioypny jo soousnbosuon
U3 pue ssaursnq oy o3 suonesrdun 9stou oy Jo sreme opew a1k grups o [18 1241 [enuossa s1

24npadotd juawadeurw pue yeig ¢

JUBYNSUOD oY) £q pansst uoy) st UOnRIQIEO JO S1BO1LIAD [[Ny V/
'POIEIGIIED ST31Un a1 pu Ia[jonu0s Jtp Uo J0s §t [9AR] ptnos sisnw ot wdy | 1oy Aijiqipneus

ostou oy aouls Y31y oq ues [9A9] sty uoyy 9e)dwos are siuswpAoidun Suigoordpunos ayp
uaym A[SNoIAqQ ‘suomemIs Te[fwts Auewr ul pasn A[jnyssooons U39q sey yorym ¢ DAV punog
F[ULIO € 35N 0} PapuSwILIOoal st i "Teq oqy aprsino Furusy £q PAUTULISISD ST YOIM [0A9]
PUNOS olsnur 195 & 01 pateiqies pue dn jos UsL} pue pajjelsur aq ueo 1ofjonuoco awmnjoA ay,

SIPAST punos ygry Aq posnes susjqord S} Jo areme os jou oxe A[[RIouag
O4M JJeIS MOU YIm putw Jo ooead erow UsAIZ osfe s1 juomeSeurur oy, ‘swurejdwos a1ow

OU 918 2154 pue ‘Jotu sAeM[e ST BLIONIIS as10U Auoypne feooy sy SIMIY Ui 1ey) ansuo M sy

. H . . .

4t sasturord posuoor] snmbor mou sonuoyne [eoo] Isow jeyy pooisopun Ajjerousd s1
“SD[I013U0d pue s1)w| sunjop §'C



Page 103

9SINOY anp Ul pay] 9q 01 9[qe 9q pinoys

19pI0 Justweieqe oYy uoyy PRULIJUOS SY S[0AS] punos 10 [0uod ay; pue ureSe o0 10U L
moxeaiq osiou jey) soueydoose JOown yoys e 3y “1opro Juswateqe astou Ajuoyine [eoo] o
40 suonIpuoo pue syswonnbor S [[¥ pa[1gInJ oA®Y uoy (1M JusmnSeuem Teq ayy, ~req oy jo
Anqeideooe oYl Uyuod nm o)arduwros axe SuonepuOWoar [euty o1y Toye wonoadsur ojduns
¢ Pue Juswarmbal yey) saorgos PInoys wodox sty) ur popuswurogsy S9INSBAW HOMONpPAI 910U
o0} IAOMOY “paAIdsqo no [BIIq asT0U dWI0S ULaq SBY SIOU], "3sNOY sjuapisar jsaresu a1y ju
Amaqipneur jo suo stwd) | xoyw uonedtidde vouoory sref € 10 BLIRIIO as10U Ajzoyjne [800] 9y .
, “1opao juawjeqe as10N €1’



Page 104

01

‘TieM [euonippe juspusdopur
[[esul pue sded 1re [[e eas ‘[jem 3unsixs 0 preoqisiserd [EUORIPPE [jeisul jejy s Juopisoru]
"BAIL USYIILY
usNuns 1opun SuIf1od Jeq poromo| punolg gurjeo papusdsns wopuadaput jelsur ‘req up e
"SY10M Buipjing
B 93] 10J SUOHEPUIWWOINY [eyIul Jo 5 i AL

"9SI10D 9Np UT JopIo
ustRteqe oy Suryl 103 spunoid s[qeuosest optaoid pue suonipuos euso IsI0U AJLIoyne
[EOOT 24 T[e tm souerjduros Jyny omsuos [[im STLL JUBNSU0D 243 4q $918001110 UonRIqIED Jo
ONSSL 91 UdY} pue 1S3y ANfIqipneat ue pue ey sy Jo woneqries pue dn Sumes oy oAJOAUL
It sy L "pauniopred aq pnoys 3sa) asiou [euly v oy 2301dwos a1e syrom asoyy wym 99

HNWITIUT 9IN[OSqE 9} 01 SIUOPISAI AqIeau 0} SoueqIsIp Aue dooy 03 pue “Iopio
WISWINEGE 34 JO SUORIPUOD Oy} j0ou 0] 19pIo ur a[qissod se Appmb se wodox ST} Ul opewr
SUOHEBPUSWIWO0991 5y Juawoldur o3 siqissod se yonw se 3utop Apuormo ae Ady, "uonenys
ostou sty areBusoAur 03 wodar styy Suruorsstaros ur O9lADE [BuOIssajold usye) oary puw ‘mq

. M . . . .

U} BUIPUNOLINS $INSSI ISIOU A1Yy JO suoneatdwr oy3 Jo oreme [jom ore JuoweSeurLy Ieq ayy g9

"BLISILID ast0U fy1royine [eoo] Alessaosu AL 1 [Ny 01 JuswoSeueur

Teq 941 o[qeus pue s)yausq wisy Suoy AR []m Surpping oy 0y StustwaAordwt sy 1, “uonow ojur
nd usaq saey ssery pue ‘SPBUI SeM SUONRPUOWITOo0] JO 381 pe[Ep Y wonenys astou o
Apswar 03 pasodoad {99 SBY S2INSBaW Uononpax oS10uU pur $3j10m Suiping jo swayps v b9
opI0 JuswaleqE Sstou oy Jo siuowinbax

o1 30wt 01 Ajferoadss ‘syurerduios Aue INOPIM SWIN[OA d[qrUOSE] B I8 osnw Leyd 01 91qe 9q 03
18q 911 10§ uonuUSayE SlerpawI Suwios sarmbai pue ‘Ajeniur PAAI25QO seM no-yeoIq OSION €79

SIUSPISaL oyl 38 pue Jeq O punoie pue UL SUONEd0[ SNOLIBA 18 9pEtu oTom SUONBAISqO
[eI0Us8  pue  suonipuoo Sunerado [eordsy TopUn - parojuow usaq aaey S[2A9]  punog
‘swspqoxd asou enusjod pue uonanusuos Burpymg 10§ PajednseAm usaq sey 1eq oty 9

"PRAISS U20q sey 1opIo Juswegeqe ostou B pue ‘Guiusas SY} Ul noxesiq JSI0u Jnoqe
SWIddU09 pey Auoyne [E30] oy JoAamoy “pefeurwr pue uni [19M 3q 03 sreodde Jeq oYy, 19

"SUOHEPUIWI0IIY puE woisnpIU0)) 9



Page 105

Il

200T AInf 7 PO uneqg

SUONIPUOD S2Ud0I] UleuIew 0} Ajjenuue SI9[100100 9y 991A19S pue srRIqIE)

‘Ajpomb savay 03 pue smoqysiau ay; 1oadsar o srawoisno Sunyse pajsod seonop
SUBIOISTUW SUISIAPR PUR ‘A[10aL100 WojsAS punos Fupetado ui yyess 1onisul

“TBq pUe UdYO)IY Ul s90130U pue Jres o) BuigorIq {sonssy asiou oy Jo Jyeis e putoy
F1u 18 o8] Suraws) SIUI[D dstatadns 03 s100p Uo JyElS A1moss paeysigoy usnyIng
JJe1s L1umodas o uonoeap Iopun ZutoSur s1owo)sno JUSAJI

HIONEIIQ SSIOU DISNUI JO 90ULSER ULIUOD 0} SPISINO 8§29y punos remnSex woyag
“sIaveads pue sioiidwe [BUOnIppe Jutiq 01 s{(] MoqJe jou o

"d[qIssod se yonw se pasopd s100p Aqqof [1e dooy

wd £ 1oe pasopo smopuim e dooyy

T URFeUBW jjelg

1A Aq pasn oq 0} s1axyeads pue sgidwe [euonippe Aue MO[® J0U O(]

‘pasijeury

wasAs punos pue aapduros 310M SuIp[mg [re uoym IB[[0nu0d s1eIqIERY 03 JUR)NSUO))
"PISSNISIP s [013U00 Swnoa IRIIONUO) THAV punos enuLoy [feisuy

"(s9A]ays) Jewr WeOJ UoneIqrA-Iire uo sisyeads [[e [[e1sug

1eW UonRIqIA-IJUR UR U0 paj[eisul

PUE paureial oq pinoys eq ay) jo a0y oy Je s1oxeadspnoj osog Bunsixo “ofuel [0y 7 oY,
"Bur|1o0 o1y woxy Aeme 1ew Wreoy woneIqiA-nue yum paddmbs

(o3 “saA[oys pue sjexorIq UO Siun 1oxeadspnof [jews ‘ofue; [INJ feuonippe § [feIsuy
“A1919[dwos jun §Stq qus oy pue soveads ssogy [rews A194 o) sAowSYy

JIeq e
“WI3SAS punog



Page 106

vjEsRpAl RIS 901AI98 [ONUO)) [FUBWLONAUY 2 SUNUR]J — JO0RI(] JUBISISSY
WoLION] 1333 1010211 (]

P 10)BUIP.I0-0)) ISION]
AR ey

‘A[$4e3UIS SIO X

“PYT 1PWI0JUDAU] 0} Juas Futeq st Jona] ST Jo Adod v
193433 ajeIpauIul YIm umeIpyimm Suiaq St 010N Y Jey pue 010N JUSWIEqY SSION 2 JO SaYdeaIq Iof
pamndaesoxd 2q J0u [[im A313 1R oY) SUTHLOJUT “Py JSUIOJUSAU] O} D3Ep USAD JO J313] & Jo AdOD © S1 pasopug

"2l 10B3UOD 0] 33e}Isay Jou Op 3seald 19139] ST} JO SIUAIU0D Y} JO UONBILLIE]D Joyumy Aue sxmbal nox j1

"PAI2MO] SEM JOO[J 91} USYM PIAOWIDI US2q SABY ABW YOTYM S[RLISJeUI uonesw punos Aue 2oe[do1 pue
[3A9] Joopy ureur o3 03 J0O[} Sy} SreIsural o3 Ajqeqoid st prepuess paxmbai oy 03 uoHEMSW PUNOS YY) WINJAI O}
AeM 183q 97 IO PSLLIED UGOQ 10U JARY SHIOM SARIIDJE J| “9SLIE 0} SNUIIUO ARWI 99uURSMU 510U pue 100d
UTeWISI [JIM BAFe ST} UT UOHR[NSUT PUNOS SU) USY) ‘[9A3] JOO[J UTBUI 3y} MO[3q S[[es 1} pue JOO[J WooIyieq
373 03 100 PILLIED US2q JARY SHIOM UOIRMSUI PUNOS JANIJD SSOU[) "IOO[) PAISMO] 9 SUTE}aI WOOIYieq oY)
121} 1nq “Je[y JNOA UTYHLM PINLISUII USSQ MOU SBY ISIIOD PUey JYSL Jedl oy} Ul Bare J0Of) oy Jey) pueisiepun |

"SUOTIOR JI9Y] JO )[NSAI B SB 9SLIE JoU PIP 20UBSMU 350U
31 9snd2q PI IUIOIUIAU] UO NNON] JUSWIRqY SION U} SAISS 0 J9LI00UT SeM 1 jey A[pusnbasuos pue
Joo[ JO seare 7 oY) JULIAMO] JO JNSAI B SB 9SOIE e[} JNOA 0JUT YeaIGIno SSI0U 3y} Jey) SpN[OUOI MOU ST |
JNS31 B SB P2ONPAI SBM SUIOY NOA PUR Jeq U} USOM]2q UOIIBMSUI PUNOS Y] Jey) pue g Ul Jeq & auredaq
100} punoi3 3y} 19y PIISMO[ Sem IOO[) Y} Jey) SWLIJUCD YoIym Py jowousauy Aq pakodus Josaams
PaIoleyo ® pue SJUBIMSUOD SONSNOIR WOL UONBULIOJUT iwm papiaold useq Apusoar sey jusunedap Ay

*100[J puno1d 2y Jo ash JO 2FULRYD 34 JO T} SY} I8 SUNSTXD [9AT]
9} MO[2q p2ISMO] US2q PeY SBare I00[) U} 12U} ALBME JOU SBM | 70T ISn8NY 67 U0 JIsiA Aul JO 9w 341 1y
"UAYOI & Se PONIY 2q 03 Sem BAIR J9UIO0 Y JBY) SW P[0} UOS MNOA pue NOA PUE WIOOIYIRq & SE 9SN Ul Sem SeaIe
100[F Pa19MO[ Y3 JO U0 ZO(T ISNBNY 67 UO SWOY MOA PAJISIA [ Usym Jeq P3ousl] & 0} JOO[ punoid ays jo
asn Jo 93ueyo Y} JAJJE SUWIISWIOS PAISMO] 219M J0O]) IO JO Seare JoYe 950 Auo swoy oA oju sesruard
Ty} Wwoxg yea1qino as1ou Jy) Jey} Suil} SWOS JOJ PIUNe]d dAey “'py JOWIOULAY] ‘req 29[ Jo siojaudoid oy,

Jusunredap snp Aq uaxe) uonoe o) pue sastuaid 2A0qe oY) WO 2SI0U Jnoqe sjurejdwod MOA 0 13531 |

8N "UOPUOT PEOY NIEJ OT-81 Aeq 9]
JduBSIMN] ISION
III MeJ ‘0661 10V UO1IA0IJ [BIUSUUOIIAUY Y

‘QoBIIEM SIN Tea(]

‘(118 §N "uopuo]
‘Peod ¥ed V0T

€007 1udv ;91 e el ‘oB[leM “d STN
0SS xg
6YSS 6818 070 {WOSTUTN
Aoy wer  0EIUCD 0£SS 68¥8 00 X8 0000 688 0T :1PL
(€8 LIN UOpuoT ‘Wrequono ], ‘Peoy USTH 6£9
HIAYIN/DIW/SOALST  J2y MmO I1AIIS [04)U0)) [BJUSMHOIIAUY ¥ Supuue|y
33 oA SOIAIIG [LIUIWUOLIAUTY

qe



Page 107

: 109133 SNBIPIWILT JIM UMBIPIIIM ST 70T 2unf [T palep
S0NON JUSWSIRqY SSION] 3y} JuY} NOA ULIOJUI 0 S[qE Wik | PUR 92I0J UT S0NON 31 Sunueiurews U0 1APe [259]
Uaye} 2ARY | NOA UO PIAISS U193 SARY 10U PINOM SOTON] JUSUWINRQY SSION = ° UdY) 77 dunf ut jusuredop
ST 03 J[qe[reae U3aq 9583 ST JO S308] o) [je pey jeyy uorurdo 9t Jo ure | 'z(0Z Jequisosq x0T U0 pue 7007
1SN3NY .77 PUB 9] UO PISSIUWIM IIM YDIYM J0NON JUSWIAIEQY SSION SU3 JO SUOTJUSARIIUOD 93 JOJ No&
Isurede paodoid JOU [[Lm [OUNOY) oY Je) PapISSP USq SBY J1 9SBI ST} JO SSOURISUMAI0 oy 03 predar Sutaey

"GuIf[amp J00[J ISITF Y3 JO JOPOYIsea] ot

0} pue JOO[J punoI3 2y} JO 1OP[OYasEa] Sy} S NOA 0) PISTUSP SI PIOA oY} MOY pue sasnuaxd
100 15113 9t JO 100[} oy pue sasrwaid Joofy punosd oy} Jo Sulfieo [pUISLO a1 usamlaq
PoA 3 i utpesp Jokoamg paraprey)) souads ‘f ned wog €007 [UAV 8 Patep 1ona]
'sosTuia1d moX aa0qe Surjjamp Y3 UT PAISMO] SI9M YOIYM I0O[] 9} JO Seare

W [ Sureap J0Asamg pasaurey)) souadg ‘[ Med WOX £00T YT ,p1 PAIEp Hodoy
"SUOIJRPUSTIVIONA] 9SO} 10J SUOSEaI 21} pue

‘700T dunf pue §OOZ 19q030(0)/19quIs3dag Ul SUOHEPUIWLIOOS] pue SSUIPUT] JIST) SIGLIOSIP
[OTM €007 YOTBINL o bT PAIRP P SIURIMSUOD SONSNODY NSHMA UNBYS WOy 1033
Jusunredsp smqy Jo dnoig jonuo) Surpymg a3 4q piay sueid Surpymg

"C00T 2unf . TT Peiep S0NON jusuIeqy oSION € Jo

01AISS FUIMO[[OF “Teq Y} 0} UoHEMSUT punos [euonIppe Jo uoisiaoid oy Surwsouos 7oz
Am{ .7 PAIEP PYT SIURINSUO) SONSNOOY 1SN\ UNBYS JO SUOHRPUSTIWOD31 pue Loday
"Teq paousdl] e 0] sostwaxd

Y} JO UOISISAUOD Y} 10 uonemsul punos jJo uoisiaoxd oY1 Sururaduos ooz 199010
w1 PIEP PIT SJUBIMSUO)) SOUSNOOY Na)MN UNeyS JO SUOIEPUAUIOdAI pue Hodoy

©

(s

(€

(z

(a

-.remonJed ut pue papiaold aaey noA uoneuLIOyUl Sy} PLIGPISUOD SARY |

"aA0qe Surfjamp o3 oyt sestwald MoA woy yearqino astou ayj Jo Joadsa1 ur uonoe § jusunredsp
ST} SSNOSIp 03 2AR(] Ue3RY) M Pue A5U00)) pIeyory "IN MOA [IIm SITJJ0 2591} J8 Furjostl AW 0] I9JaI |

8N 'UOpUOT 'PEOY Hieq O0C-81 A8d 1
Jduesmy] SION
111 1] ‘0661 PV U0I1I31014 [BIUWTUOLAUT ) |

‘sng resq

SAB(] UPIAY) I} pUE ASUOO,) pIeqory Iy JO UONUSHE 541 10

"$N ‘uopuo]
‘peod ¥red 07-81
“Ted 99] 1V/L
£00Z udy ;91 PeQ “PYT 1PUIOIUDAU]
U 4S xg
6VSS 6818 0T "WOdTUTN
Aoy uey  omu0) 0€£SS 6818 0TO X 0000 68¥8 0TO -IL
Q€8 L1N ‘UopuoT ‘urequano [ ‘Peoy Y3IH 6£9
HIAVIN/OIWSDAd/SHd  _ImQ DIAIIG [013UO)) [BITIWMUOIIATUY P Furuuelg
J3Y mox $IDIAIIS [BIUITUOIIAUY

ac



Page 108

£0 €LES 965 ON LVA An'odeiep@duadsiined :3 - 9ge |7y 9E8LO NN SVZZ OVES 020
C6YY LYE8 070 iL | Ty 9N UOpuOT  31eBYBIH | |JIH YUON 001

SOIY4 8duads fd

"$310M Zulgoold-punos o Juiiues sem uos s, 1pjoyasesr] Yl IS[IyMm
awy Jo ponad 9[qelapisuod € 10§ pasodxa sem Jeq 9yl 9A0QE BaIR looyy ay, (z
JUISUOD [BULIOY INOYIM PIIOMO] SEM 00 WOOIYIRq oY | (1

- JeY) )0} 9Y) 0] S0P UQ dALY P[NOd Jeq

Ino£ woly as10U FuIuIOU0d ALIOYINY [800 2y} 0] siuterdwos jsed 1ey ojqearoouos
S1I ‘woly JuljeuLwo SI 3SI0U AIaYM AJoBXs ysm3unsip oj NnoyIp AJate) S191 se ey
OUI 0} Wo3S P[NOM 11 10AIMOY ‘BaIE SIY) WOy widlqoxd astou ou st 1oy jey) Burwre]d
AAOU ST OYS "5S8O 1o JO YOBAIQ UL 9q P[NOM S USY} ‘SUOHEIdE 3531} N0 ALIEd

0} 19p]OY2a1] o1y wiozy uolssiwiad [ew0y paureiqo jou sey ays jey) Sununssy ‘sears
12130 ueyy 1omof Apy3iys st Suipying ayy ut Jutod Sy} 18 [9A3] Joou 3} SB IO paLLILd
SeA SI0M SIU3 18U A[9Y1] STI] (966 1) 958 1Y JO JueId ay) ouls Iapjoyaseay ay)

Aq pa1amo] ueaq sy J00[J ST} JeYy) PIes 9ARY NOK JeyM wouy readde pnom 1y “sostwaid
oL 03 51210} 3y} 2A0qE A[IBIPSWILL ST PUB [3AS] JOMO] E B SII00[J WooIyleq ay |,

quasald je Juswiofus symb, Fuousuadxe

SOUS Jey} SWIBIO ayg "astou 1ayny Auk pIeay j10u sey 20| 1 ‘(swi) jey

18 WaIsAs punos oy} 0} PANY Sem 10JoL1SaI B 1BY) NOA Wolj puBisIapun | pue) Jeq mox
Woly FUNBULS 510U SUIUISOUOD AJLIOYINY [BI0] 3Y) O] APEUT JIoM siureidwod aouig

"doy uo prey ystuyy duns-yeo ue
pue (woouyieq ays 1d20xa) 1e[y 2y Jo 1891 oY) INOYSnony) ZuLIo00[y Y} Jo [2A9] w0
ot} 03 3o8q pasiel Usaq mou sey 100fy oy ‘yderdojoyd oy woiy 995 ued nof sy

"MO[2( WOl BUII0d 3s10U dY) 20nPal 0} utjoord-punos pieoqayserd
ordin Sutkef vare sy ur Sunjiom sem oy aSNEBI3Q sem SIY) ‘paramol pue dn pauado Jeq
U} 9A0GE 100[J 21} MBS NOK UDYM JEy) SWIE]O JR[J ) JO I9P[OYISET ) JO UOS YL,

- ISMOT[0]
se 310da1 pinom pue 1eq o4 aA0qe vz 18] 10odsur oy Arunyroddo ue pey mou aaey |

dL8 8N "'dVOY MUVd V0T

‘preyory ea(]

£00C Yo\ ¢

(18 8N Hopuog
PEOY N1ed 07/81

Teg 99]
Asu00)) preyory

HOAINHNS [GEISETISRie)

EBINERN [ 1NVd




Page 109

oug

HONAdS [ 1Nvd

-

‘A]2100U1S SINO &

“OW JOBIUOD 03 21831SIY Jou op aseald ‘uonesyLIe[d 10yLny Lue a1mbair no£ pnoyg

HOAIAHMNS [EETETIS TNl

EDIERN [ TNVd



Page 110




Page 111

dOAJALENS
A39314VHO WOY4 ¥31137

YV Xipuaddy



Page 112

[0 ELES 96€ ON LVA x:.@u.@m“u@wucm%:zma o 9GE177 9€8/0 1N | GYZZ OPES 070 4
SOIM4 @duads rd ) ;

267 LYES 020 1L | T4y 9N uopuoT 212BUBIH | [IH YHON 001

‘sy1om Zuijooid-punos no FurAieo sem U0S S IOPJOYIsed] oyl IS[iym
awty Jo potrad 2[qeISpISU0D B 10§ Pasodxe sem Jeq 9} dA0Qe B3I JOOJ} oY, (z
"JUOSTOO [BUIIO] INOYIM PIIIMO] Sem J00]] WOoOIYieq 3y | (1

- 1JBY) S108] 9] 0 anp U83q 9ARY P[NOd Jeq

1M0A WolJ 2s10u SUTUIIU0D AjLIoyIny [8007] 3y} 03 sjure[duwros jsed jey) 9]qeAIaoU0d

ST ‘wolj SUBUBWD SFISIOU a10ym A[J0BXS YSMBUNISIP 03 JINOYJIP A[11e] S1 11 SE ey}
oUI 0] T23S PINOM J1 ISAMOY “BaIE STY) WOl wajqold as10u ou s1 213y 18y} Surwre[o
MOU ST 9UG 2587 194 JO yor2aIq Ul 2q PJNOM 3YS UL} ‘SUOTIBID}[E 983} N0 A118d

0} 19P[OY231, Y} WoIj uoissiuiad [euLio] paurelqo Jou sey s jey) Surunssy “seaie
12110 uey Jomo] Ay31js s1 Suipying oy ur jutod SIy} 18 [2A2] JOOI Y} SB N0 PILLILd
seMm IOM 1Y) 1eUL K1Y ST (9661) 9SBST I8y JO JUBIZ SU} 20UIS 19DP|OYasea] oy}

£q pa1amof uaaq sey 100(J ST} Jey} pres 9Ary NoA jeym woly readde pmom iy 'sastward
MoK 01 $12]10) 3} 2A0QE A[JRIPIWIWI ST PUB [9AS] JOMO] B J& SI I0O[J WOoIyieq ay |,

quasaid e Juawkolus oymb, Jurouonadxo

SI 9U$ 1By} SWIB[O AYS "2S10U 1aN] AUB PIBay 10U SBY 20B][EA SIA] ‘(swl) Jey)

18 WajsAS PUnos oy} 01 paiy sem J0JOLISAI © JB) NOA WOIJ PUBISISpUN | pur) IBq ok
wolj SunBURWL 2S10U SUTLIAdUOD AJIOYINY [BO07] 3y} 03 apewl d1am sjure[dwod aoutg

‘doy uo pief ysiuyy dus-yeo ue
pue (wooxyieq 2y} 1daoxa) Je[ 2y JO 1521 ) NOYSNOIY} FULIOO]J 313 JO [9A] [EUTISLI0
oY) 01 )OBQ PasILI U2dq MoU sey 100]J oy ‘Ydeidojoyd o) Wolj 2as ued nok sy

"M0[9q WO FuTwoo as10u 9y} 20npal 03 Juijootd-punos pieogqse|d
ordin Sutke[ vaie SN} U BUDMOM SBAL 3 2SNBI2Q SBM SIYI “patomo] pue dn pauado 1eq
24} 9A0QE 100[] Y} MBS NOA USYM JBY} SWIR]O 1R[] 94} JO 1ap[OYased] Iy} JO uos ay |,

- 1SMO]]0]
se 110dal pnom pue 1eq Mok aaoqe Yz el 10adsut 03 Aytuniioddo ue pey mou aaey |

dLs SN 'dVOYd MYVvd V0T

‘preyony Iea(J

€00 USIBN ¥1
(18 §N uopuo]
pedy yred 0¢/81
Jeg] 29]
£2u000) pIeyOTYy ,

HOAINEHNS [GEISERRCARe]

ERVERN 1 1Nvd




Page 113




Page 114

ougg

HONAdS [ 1Nvd

‘A[o190U1S S1N0O 4

OULIOBIUOS 01 27e1IS3Y 10U 0p aseajd ‘uonesiyiIed Jayuny Aue simbal no4 plnoys

CHOAIAHNS [CETEFIT NG

EBNELN 1 1NVd




Page 115

SAOVTIVM IHL NOY4 ¥3 1137

d¥ XIAN3IddVv



Page 116

‘ueld yojays ay}
Uuo eale papeys sy} si siy| "Spieoq USpPoOM Ulm Jej Y Jo spaiy) om) Ajejewixoidde
40 13109 1oy} By} 83e|dal 0) Papudjul XaJY ‘L00Z Ul HIOM Pale]s ay ey} awi ayl Iy

"'Ssaupm e se Bunesw

3y} Je yeads wiy aney o} il pinom apA “sBulpjing pue Buipjing Jo Buipuejsiapun
poob e sey pue Jaquinid pue Japjing e si Xa|y "100Z ui Buipes) uebaq isiiy Jeg 99
uaym pouad ay} Buuinp peoy sjued eQZ 0} SHIOM JN0 PaLIED ‘UOS sjed ‘9o|lBAA X3V

AIGISIH Joug

Jel4 Siy} Jo sio0yy
34} 0} dUOp sH}10M Jo Bsnesdq swa|qold asuesinu ayj 10} AjiIqisuodsal
SJeaq 9oe|[eM\ SIIN JeU) POJe)S puk (SIA[OSWBY) WOy PROY Yled B0z

ul souesinu astou Joy Ajjiqisuodsal srowsi 0} Jybnos siojeridosd ayy -}

‘paousuadxa

PUE passaulim aAey om Jeym Jo Juswiale}s ani} e st mojaq Aes am Jeypp "opew
Sey ays ey} sjuiejdwod sy uj Jiey Jo |njyIni} uaaq Jou Sey ays jey) pue ‘aoe|lepn
Jed WOoJ4 $8WI0D 10Npu0d s.Jeq ay) inoqge jurejdwod Ajuo ay} jey) si uoneoidwi ay |

"J0}audouid snoinaid s Jeq ay) AQ pouoISSILILLOD S19M yoiym

spodal padxa wolj wejs o} sieadde uonewojul 3084100Ul 8y "ouno) Asbuliey

J0 sjuswedap 0} @ouspuodsanod ul pajeadal usaq sey pue ‘siana uj pue sbunssw
Je siojeudoud Jeq ay} jo poddns uj jsed oy} ur uanlb uaaq sey uoljewlojul sy

JBl} Siy} Inoqe uoijeunojul 1084100ul dAaeb Bunssw ay) je uswale)s siojaudod ayl

"uofjeoljdde ayj 0} uopaslqo ino jo poddns

ut BunesL Ixau ay) puaje o} 8l PINOM am Jey) SBSSBUJIM JO ]SI| B 9SO[oUS OS|E SN
'sydeibojoyd pue jey sy} jo ueyd yojeys e asopua M “Bunssw ayj je siojeudosd
S.eq ay) Aq jnd sjuiod [e19ASS UO SJUSWILIOD INO 9JE MOjog "uopjeoijdde jeyy 0}
uo1308(qo usjLIM INo 0} JaYHN) PUB ‘9SUBDI| JUBLIND JIBY} O} uoljeuena e 1o} jeq anoqe
ay) Aq uoeoydde ue Buipiebal ooz Aep g uo piey Buneaw ayj o} Jayun ajum app

leg Jelg 1018 8N ‘UOpuOT ‘peoy Yied 0Z-g) 3y

sHIg lea(g

378 22N
U919 PoOpA
peoy ybiy
a5uad JIAY
Juswyedaq Buisuaon
S90IAISG |04U0) [BjuBWIUONIAUT pue Buluueld
900z AepN €1
a.ls sN
uopuo]
PEOY Mied eQZ



Page 117




Page 118

U} JO Won0q 3y} o} payoeye Jeq ay} jo Bulied ayy pue ‘Buissiw SPIEO] SWOS YIM
looyj pasnsip e :deb e ‘jejj ayj Jo 100y 2y} 10} S}sIof By} :Sem Wiy Mojeq MeS 3y JBUYAA
‘e ye pieoqua)seld Jo uoneinsul Aue umop ind jou pey ‘sease Buiuiolpe uj axun
‘10jeldoud Jeq ay) Jey} punoy xaly ‘Y Baly Ul JOA0D JOOJ 8y} PIAOWIA] JSi} BY USUAN

¥ ealy Ui UOREnsuy]

‘'suofsanb

InoA Jamsue ueo pue ‘asja auo Aue jey) J0oj SIy} JNoge aiow smouy Ajqeqoid

X8|y “yini} ay} Guila} ae am jey) nok 0} anoid 0} JBPIO Ul SUOP USS] SBY ey} YoM
3y jo sydeibojoyd puyy 0} }s9q Jno auop aney apA * Buoum ale spodas padxa ay} jo
sued awos pue ‘pies sey Jojeudoid Jeq sy} jeym jo sued Jey) SUBSLU JUBLIB)R)S iliTe)

yoam

SIUY} Y10M sIy} suop aney S\ ) Yieausspun Apadold ajeinsul 0} pue ey ay) Jo 1sal
9y} UNM [9A8] g Wool axew 0} paploap os(e aney am ‘siojaudold Jeq mau Ag swiy
Sly} ‘suonesnoode asow Jak Buueay pue ‘9oz Aepy g Jo Buasw sy Buipuaye I\

‘spleoq uspoom yyum wiayy Buienoo-al ‘jans| swes ayj je sjsiof

3y} paoe|das pue g uf J8A00 100j) 8y} panowal Ajdwis xa)y “iabuoj yonw Aqissod ‘yey
9y} pajenousl pey pueqsny sje| S,908||BAA Jed USYM ‘Z66 | SOUIS ISED] JB [9A3)] Jey)
1e ua3q pey | "Jelj Yy} Jo 1sal 3y} uey} Jamo| Apealje sem g ui J00j4 aY) ‘100z u| “ued
Ud19xs ay) uo g wool ul Jooj 8y} Jnoge usAIb uaaq osje Sey UOHBULIOLUI J021109U|

I yreausapun Aiadoid sjejnsul o) pue ‘Jejj ay) JO IS8 BY} YIIM [OAS] Y Bale ayew
0} papIoap Jaje| xaly ‘asiou noge Jojaudoid Jeq ay} ypm apndsip syj Jo asnesaq

‘Auadoud sy} jo sped om) ay) Bunosuuod Joop ybnoay) pue )i ssosoe Jlem ‘y ease ojul
umop dajs o} pasn a1doad ‘spiom JaYl0 U| "Bue Yoeg / Ul [9AS] J0O)) BY) SE SWES JY)
S| pue ‘aue’ yoegq / ojul [jis JOOp 8y} YIim spuodsaliod v eale Ul J0oj} PasnsIp ay |

ybu doj je 71y ojoyd ui

U93s aq ued Joop ay] "uejd Yyojays ay} uo \ ease ui Joop e ybnoiy) Spes [jis yoiym
40 uoisian panoidwy ue ‘Aemioop e Aq pajoauuod AjjeuiBuo aiem Buipjing ay; Jo sped
oM} 8y| "aueT yoeg /L pue peoy djed Qg yloq io} Jopjoyases| ay} si 0e|lep) Jed

"obe sieak 9z ul panow adejjepA SI pue 1y 210joq abesed
B Se pasn ‘Buip|ing swes ay} aJe ||y "oueT yoeg / PUE PROY Mied BOZ ‘PEOY Yed
02-81 Jo Aiojsiy sy} puejsiapun o} saRILWOD BY) Joj |njasn aq Jybiw } juiod siy) 1y

"a0e|[eA Jed 0} sBuojaq oo pasnsip ayj jo sjsiof sy} anoge ease

ay} 1.y} Muiys [us am pue ‘Wybnoy) uay) ap\ v eale ut Juasaid Ajuo si 10ojy pasnsip
SlyL “10oj} pasnsip Bupsixa Ue Jo [oAS] 8y} 0} ¥ BAJE U 10O} Y} JBMO] 0} PapIoap Pey
x|y “(uejd yojoxs 8as) \y BaIE Ul JoOo)} By} Jnoge USAIB USaQ SBY UOHBWIOUI JO31I00U]

"J9A90s)eYM UOIjRINSUI punos Aue aAoWal Jo Ja)e ‘sbewep jou pip pue
‘j0101idoud Jeq By} JO HIOM UOHEINSUI BY) JO [9A3] BY} BAOQR BuIdIOM SEM BY ey} ajou
0} Juepoduwi si }| ‘pade|dal 8q 0} SEM YOIYm JSA0D 00| dY} PAAOLISI [|e JO ISl OH



Page 119




Page 120

‘Puaye 0} 3|qe pue Buljm SI BY JI SOSSBUNM JO }SI| JNO Ul LY PapNjoul aABY SN “Jeq
83U} Wolj aduesinu Jsiou Jo saouejsul Auew passaulm sey oym ‘uelg pajjed 190
Aing uswipedaq asioN AsbuueH ayj jo Jaquiaw e 0} suofsanb yse 0} 8a}IWWo)
3y} 0} [njasn aq pINOM Ji 1Y} MUY} OS|e SAA “J100}) Jno aieys sjueure|dwod asoy)

JO SUON "s}aalls 8y} Ul Jeq ay} JO SIBWOISNI 3Y} JO INOIABYS( dY] JOAO SUIBOU0D

pue ‘disnuwl yjim op 0} asuesinu jo saaibap snouea aquosap pue ‘uoneoidde

8y} @soddo osje sia)9| 9soy| "sjuapisal pul yonol) Jayjo auiu Ag paubis

‘S19)}9| JoY)0 UBASS Ji BI0Jaq Sey i Jey) S9jWWo) ay} pujwal o} axI| Ajjeut} pjnom apn

"olqey} Buip|ing sy} uiyim wajqoid siyy sbueyo

[IIM uoliensul Jo Junouwie Aue jey) Muiyj Jou op SAA "22UBSINU SSIoU JO 93IN0S B Udaq
sey Jeq ay) swedsp buiuueld ay) Aq 9oejd ul ind sinoy Buiuado o} suonolysal
8y} aydsa( "sjqiseajun sem seq o} doys woly asn jo abueyo [euibuo ay | "siejsumop
qnjo yBiu e apnjoul 0} }jing 1o paubisap jou sem Buipjing ay} ey} MaIA INo St}

‘Jel} 8y} Ul douUEeSINU 8SI0U JO JUBIXS ay) 0} Ssauym se Jeadde o} aueT] yoeq / Jo
SI3)JeAA WO MSe 0} )i pinom apA “aueT yoegq / ‘Buipjing ay} jo Jeal ay} 0} Auadoid
Buiuolpe ayj osje pue ‘Aemjjey ay} ‘Jeys ay} Jnoybnouyy anisensad si )i jey) Ing

‘g 10 Y eale wWolj syes| ) jey) ‘usaq sey J9Asu pue ‘Jou s asiou Yim wajqoid jenjoe
81 18y} IS si uoiuido unQ "oouBLadXS am ey} SoUBSINU SIOU 3} 0} doudIaYIp Aue
W [{IM } JUIY} M Jey) Jou SI |9AS] 100} 9y} abueyd 0} UOISIOSP INO 10} UOSeal aYy |

‘PUS MOU [|IM

aoueploAe siy} Jey) adoy apn “wisjqoud ay) 10j Ajjiqisuodsal Jiayy Buizuoiu0o ploae

0} 1apJo ui Jeq ay} Jo siojaldoid ay) Ag USDIOSSHOWS JO PUI B SB Pasn Si 100]} 8y} JO
[9A8] 8y} ‘souesinu asiou jnoge juiod SNOLSS B a)ew 0} Al M JSASUIYM Jel) pulj 9AA
"goeds |jews e jo diysisumo ay} Jnoqe siojaudoid Jeq ay} ypm apndsip ssajpus ue

ul 8q 0] JUBM JOU Op aM Jey) Si g Ul J0o}) By} JO [9AS)] 3y} pabueyo am jey) uosesals ay|

"UOISI08p JNOA Ul 10}0e) Juepodul

ue si i Jey) yuly} Jou op am uleby "paioal Mou S Jey} usy) ‘Z6e6| Ul g Wwool

ui Jooj 8y} Jamo| pIp adejiepn snbuy jey) 9sed ay) st i J ‘9SIMai] “J W0} SBAJESINO

panowal pue aoeds ay) pajensul SABY dm asnedaq UoIsiap JnoA 0} Juepodul Jou s
I ‘Bucim sem Apadoud sasyjow siy jo ped sem Jool pasnsip 8y} jey} uonduwinsse siy
J1 "1ey} 8y} Jo |[9A8] 100]) SnoiAsLd B 0] Y BSIE Ul JOO|} B} PAISMO] X3JY ‘Paje]S SY 'leq

ay) 0} buibuojaq Auadoid uo Buissedsal) usaq aney am jey) JSPISUOD BM Op JayiaN

"seale paje|nsul-un ui uonensul pappe Ajuo
aney ap\ “uone[nsul punos Aue Yyim palepa)ul asIMIBylo Jo pabeuwep ‘PaAcWal 99U0
JaA3U aABY 9M ‘SIBUMO-IB] Y} Aq UOHEBSNOOE By} 0} A1RLUOD ‘Jey} 821}0U [|IM NOA

uoIsnpuon
(GZ 9 -¢9 99s) Aepoy 0] 900z AeN 6 wod} 1aplo jesibojouoiyo uil pebuelie

“jom ay) jo sydesboloyd asojous am ‘suop uaaq sey jJeym jo jooid sy )i pajejnsul
pue ‘g eale ul |9AS] JOO} BY) pasiel aney am ‘Aejy § Jo Buijsaw sy} aoUIS ‘JOASMOH



Page 121




Page 122

‘WV41 3SION
WNOd4 SININWINOD ANV IONIAINT

G XIAN3IddV



Page 123

.
.
Z
|
-
.
m
|
=
.
.
]
<
7
,w“
-
s
.
=
>
|
-
2
m
|
|
2

900¢/50/91

yaloqg

ases| ay) Jo swiis} ay) 0} piebai
Buiney uonoe 1n10 umo Jay) axe} pinoys Jepjoysaly pue lapjoysses| Joo} punolb ay) yoiym
SHEW [INS € S| Sy usy} Japjoyases) Jey) Jooy Isily By} A YIM pasepiajul usaq Sey Jooj oy} 4]

Ja1dnooo jey Jooyy 1811y 8y}
0} @ouesinu asneo o} se os |aA3] e je Aejd Jou Jsnw oisnw Aue Buikeld usym Jojaudoid ay;
pue eje| peheld Buteq disnw o} Juswaaibe senb yoiym asuaol| Aue poddns jou pjnom spp

(SeINqLIuUoD UaAS Yl 1) SoUBSINU JUSLIND

104 UOSESI 9]0S 8y} Jou I siy) Jey) paysijes aie pue Bupie} Ajuelino ale am uojoe auy}

Ul JUNooJe ojul uonew.oul [eoLo)sIY siy} oxe) 0} Buiney aie am sesiwald Jay ojur ybnouayy
Bunjeaiq sem asiou ayj Aym si jeyy pue saAjesway) Aq pais)je usaq pey ey (10}09lqo

aY3) S,808|[BAA SN JO 100} By} Jey) 0B} 8U} 0} anp (jefa woly ad1ApE UO) UOIO. JUBWSIoMUS
Aue Buiyey aq jou pjnom louno) ay; Jey; Bulhes Ajjey ue| woly Jepa) e 0} uonejal

Bunie a1e am uonoe sy} uo noAk pejepdn sey eipueg jey; analjaq |
yeiieqg I+

8N VO MHvd 02-8} ¥vd YV1S 3y :30alqng
(leyuswuonAug) espues uosdwoy | 99
yeljeq jeleg Hed

L'yl 900 AeN gL jues

jaleQ eolead  wod4

yelreq pasieg

[Jo | 98eg



Page 124

[] mouwmop aseald  [[] dvSV A1ded [] memoyanokiog  [] B - S VINTY
1LOArdNs

 Oessesgozo |  ixed T s SsSs | : xeg

63v8 00 | :ououd , : ououg

ags LIN uopuo | , E,n\w.s\\\\\mv/

Weyuono L,
~ AT
Peoy UBTH 6€9. == )
U3 I, 9SION ) : ’ ]
oolAleg eWaoIoNuy | : weay | o é o]
m ~ 3991s 19A0) Jurpnput saded Jo “oN

= XA

6¥SS 688 070 ouoydyxa |, ‘SuLIB3y JO PIEY JO PIEY PUE JEIP Apunoyoxd axe oya ajdoad 10§ NWAIIG WO

3)BI01IILI([ SINALIS [EJUSWUOTIATY

= 1ONNOD AGDNRIVHE ¢

9002-50-01 SoEv-ii L aun

CLLG68YR0C0




Page 125

(o00zZ 1udy ‘A8M) LZ SN 9SJ8A8. BY) U0 p8pI0dal 8q 0) SUOHENSBSAQ

:801n0s Ay1o8ds 1840 ||
AeBuuep Joy ssuwiop

HiH HMANN/XEL IOUN0)  UOIBULIOjU| JO 89IN0S

B R T OWmD ........................................................ xomco mEmz ..—m_QsUOO

3S) UOKEJSIUIupY Jo4

225> ewll ainpedeq £©.5 2 lswi] [eAuy (gEy/ jueurejdwog o} JISIA
JleD jo ynsey UV
118D jo ynsey Hm:.:_h
%\ @W‘N\\h%\\w len jo ynsay Sp o= UL ;ueuejdwon 0} sjjen suoydajel

:JSI] Ad UO I suoponasuf

(s10110) <TRDS2A €381 (Ad) 3uaioln Ajtepuajod uo (u

24, /2 sjep pue
(s10u10) 10 FLU0NN0850147 09 / 08'S / TM ON (S £ISH] UOBIY UQ (i

(s1A alojeq siyy aje|dwo)) 329y A10)sIH

i) MHEE @2 oupe)
ON S@A 11Sd
: p . ez $58l
KeBupel jo) sawioy \W > w»&mﬁmu.\\ﬂ@w /i\w\ U\)H\*w\ PRY
_ — ‘aleN
(ajoura) ’ g&l Z \u\
Q SOA 'HIH sjiejaq sueurejdwon
180 / Boq / Buibueg 7 uuepy / Aued / :aSI0N 30 adAy
(®jo110)
ON S8A 11Sd
AabujreH o} saltiol 924n0g o

oy | TVT RS oy 23/ oweyamm | SSOMPRY

(oN seA HIH

plep S &/z= ipanIeday ‘Q\mm S

awy ) -a9jeq

:99UaJag0s INAIN

pJooay uoneAlasqQ SSION 901AL9G Juswivaioju] — j1ouno) Asbuuey

e’

9002-G0-01 Zi-Ev-ii L aun €1LLG68Y8020



Page 126

(s1ap@oo0yg) ~T Tt e SIS TRATA LS mgmz ................. Umcmvm
% - M \

V@w%m_gg 3UON / Joyid-/ uUonnossaid / sonou g uoyoss / Jeye| buluiem pepuswwoosy uonoy

P2 DA DR O tT N Aprs bt ops OOPIYS P L2y 2 o
l“‘lIM-%I\““..M&.N%I‘-JIISC\IU“W‘.QD.M&l\“\llm".\mﬁ-ﬁw.&.ll.‘lM.\“}“‘.‘I..".\.‘IﬂW.I-W""U&WIM&IOWVYI-QIW\“%w'ﬁ

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

§
;
N
¥
N
¥
¥
1
N
R
g
3
¥
N
3
P
J
X
:
I

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

T ewasnesew B e v e bt s e PR et t e s R I e P eI e P PP eI PP E P e r U s vtV I IRIIETCERIICEIINTIRCEAROEOENTES
SRR 800 00" s A T \en T W S g " BAa e e  )  Sase )y

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

------------------------------------------

R R L e T S A

.................................. R R T L R R R R T T T O I Iy
B Ee RN RIS RN S T Ses s By B st «&&V

cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc

Wl ndny 3R Ssaa Shesn sl oy S0P S Sl o) AW\W\Q
suoneAasqO

S/ € 800¢-60-04 gC-Cv Ly L aun ‘ £11568v8020




Page 127

(o00z 1Hdy ‘AsYd) LZ SN 2S/ona] BY) U0 papIooal 9q O] SUCHeAIdsqO

:804n0s Ayoads 18Yjo |
AobBuiiel] J0§ SSWOKM

HiH HANN/XEL IDUN0D  :UOHEWIOM] JO 82IN0S

mwma ........................................................ XU@F_O mEmZ Lm_Q_JOUO

33) UOnNensiuipy 104

Sz .o ewlanuedaq I o-/o Wl [enlly realy) Ueuieidwog
e 0 1insay sl
e jo ynsey ‘own g

M\ \\AW\ \\§ e jo yinsay S Q@ 8wl sueuejdwon o} sjjen suoydaay

:381] N\d U0 Ji suonoNAsu|

(8jou10) BRDSeA  éist (Ad) JudtotA Ayrenuajod uQ (1

o1ep pue
(sf0u0) 1BUIO \®\ 09S / 08S / TM ON (§8D¢3sIT uonoy uo (1

(usin aloyaq siy ayajduwio)) ysay A1oisiH

(ato0) y b S , .
ON SOA :1Sd &ZL PEF =2 oulfel
S \éwxﬁaﬂ Lty AU '/ SS9IPPY

Sozoryy 207 PWeN

AabliieH Joj sawon

(ero410)
@mo> ‘HIH s{lejaq saueuejdwo)n
18Uy / Bo( / BuiBueg / wiepy / Aled \@2 :9sIoN jJo adA |

(a19019)

ON S®A 11Sd
febule loj ssuioH /s %4{ - G, — _ 924N0¢g jo
(aja110) %\J\ g ﬁrg\ Q%\ QN! %\ sSSaIppYy

O SeA HIH () = 2ss
PlEM TS oo POAISINY 204 L

awig _ -ajeg

:9oualagat NAN

pi0o8y uoleAlssqQ SSION asueg Juswasioyug — [1ouno) Asbuley

G/ v

39004-G0-014 [AST N AN L Outl

CLLS68V80C0,



Page 128

_y2zo euwll Nﬂm / era

Aﬂwu“meD mv.I }mu....mswz ................................................ Umcm_m
> Ol e
Bpsuzar ol kD pURG T 3
(ep19) auopN J Jaulo FEiel ,.‘.l 210U 08 UORDaS / Jod] BUILIEM :papUSIILLODaY UOROY

PE b o

*
------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------

-..-\olrh.awm.u.”“W.mm..\.ﬁ.wn\.q&........-.u.me..w&&@.gﬁ.?@“«h‘\u.\..\\mwm\..\“\m‘\u\m\.h‘:wap\.‘.ﬁm%.wm

ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc

S A AR A Y R RN R
....... R R S i
csans .O...Nv“ .&nwu.wv..m‘nmn\.ummu. SASAECAL %W\w@. AR RXE %\.)Lé.%. . .mhnm.wum\wwww.\\.v.gw.vh@mnw. .\.Q..NW

SR RN SRS e S i s T G S,

-----------------------------------------------------

................................ Yo a0 0aece PR LR AR RN EE R R R Y R R RN cs s s b s sNsea st

ol 5 Sidrvs B IR L by G W, T i RISy e e

TR SR USRI NS TR e B A N
..MNM\U.VW“. S R X @ Fx .\nnVU..\.\-J.\V-. RIS LR .VAW.NMNWV....\VVN\\:W..N”N\-.YM@\@W .%\.\n\. WV.M\M\.W\V-\-JV.

......................................................................................
KO WAL NF) S L wﬂvsnﬁm\ TS RRED Pl e pAEVERED

d

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

ooooooooooooooo

............... \\. IAEE N RN [ ENREERSEEEER] 'l.l...ll..'.....l'.l".‘ v re L] . - sme s OPEPY
SERBN BB U SNES S5 APER NG B e e \va&ﬁwn/ s vy
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn FE€sassnve

BRI \ERA T 2 = %axa\hxﬁxﬁxﬂv}am\vﬁ% eI APANE SV S

---------------------------------------

..... $57 TS S BN RS L NS SN aSs e S s e
QO'I...'. CCCCCCCCCCC f.l.;l‘.h.l...'l'&ll '\\r\ ..... J-V"h AR ,”\‘JQ&JJI,IIC"J ...... ‘..\..QJ\ OOOOOOOOOOOOO
BLEHE s wﬂ\ﬂq\?@u PR LT IS 7 SN SLE) AN%
SUONBAJSSAQ |
L aun CLLG68YROC0

ST 900¢-40-01 COvv-Lt




Page 129 Agenda ltem 9

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 6" JUNE 2006

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence For STREET LIFE FESTIVAL, FINSBURY
PARK N4

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Haringey

1. Purpose
To consider an application by DEBRA McNICHOLAS & DUNCAN BRUCE to provide a
licensable activity in the Supply of alcohol and Provision of regulated entertainment
2. Recommendations
21 (a) Grant the application as asked

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the

whole or part of the applicati nless it“is necegsary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne..g%i%./...{@
| Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3.

Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: STREET LIFE FESTIVAL, FINSBURY PARK N4

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 130

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by DEBRA McNICHOLAS & DUNCAN BRUCE, for a New

5.2

5.2

5.3

Premises Licence in respect of FINSBURY PARK EVENT SPACE under the
Licensing Act 2003.The application is for a timed event on 10" June 2006
from 12 mid-day to 10.00pm. It is for a capacity of 4,999 and will involve the
sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment.

Details of new Premises Licence application

Opening Hours for Public

Sunday 10th June 06 12.00 to 22.00

Supply of alcohol

Sunday 10™ June 06 12.00 to 22.00

Provision of regulated entertainment (Dancing, Performance of dance,
Recorded music and live music

Sunday 10" June 06 12.00 to 22.00

Provision of facilities for making music and Provision of facilities for
dancing

Sunday 10™ June 06 12.00 to 22.00

OPERATING SCHEDULE

General

We will take the guidance of the licensing department, parks department and
emergency services regarding all matters relevant to the smooth and safe

running of the event.

There will be a communication tree and chain of command mapped out to
the event which will be make available to the council and emergency services.

Crime and Disorder

Please see Licensing Objectives attached

Public Safety

Please see licensing Objectives Attached



5.5

5.6

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

Page 131

Page No. 3
Public Nuisance
Please see licensing Objectives Attached.
Child Protection
Please see licensing Objectives Attached.
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police
The Police have made objections to this application. See Appendix 2
Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise team have not commented on this application.
Food Team
Have no objections to this application
Health and Safety
Have commented on this application with the following comments:

1. Event Health and Safety officer needs to provide copies of Method
Statement and Sub contractors Risk Assessment.

2. No glass bottles or glasses in public area, drink must be in plastic
/polystyrene glasses / cups.

3. Sound engineer’s to wear ear plugs whilst operating sound equipment IF
working in a Loudspeaker Amplified Zone.

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer have notified that: Escape lighting must be installed (If

Events finish later than 09:30 pm)
Confirmation of fire officers in attendance



6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

9.0

Page 132

Page No. 4
Planning Officer — App 3
Planning has no objection to this application.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No comments to make on this application.
Interested Parties
No letters of representation have been received against this application.
Financial Comments
The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00
Licensing Comments

A list of proposed conditions has not been attached due to the fact that the
organisers have not been able to produce a workable event management plan.



LICENSING ACT 200 Page 133

Application fbr a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

~CO000LL 1
HARLAY Conda - TP

(
% o Reference number:
Q¢

M‘N

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capltals In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use addi ___________&:
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records HARINGEY COUNCILE

w eoa o e
wie DES 8 CUNGILAS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE
Ko )

' H .~ o
NG (AROE - 25 APR 2006
apply for a premises licence under section 17 RECE'VED
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 belom ﬁEE gﬁmm’“mﬁ? 8LE

are making this application to you as the relevant licensing aut
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

s c——

Part1 - Premises details »
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

Vs frex

Post town \'H‘\ﬁw\\i(;wj Postcode N(\\a
Telephone number at premises(if any) -
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premlses licence as
Piease tick ¥ yes

a) an individual or individuals* please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association; or please complete section (B)

U dd

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2 _Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Lid LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




h)

a recognised club Page 134

a charity
the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a pers(on who is registered under Part 2 of the ‘
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospbital

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

DOooodg

please complete section (B)

[ ] please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

(A)

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms Other title

Please tick v* yes

¢ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business o L[]
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

[
[

(for example, Rev)

Surname , | First names

7 Please tick/#/ yes Day Month  Year
I am 18 years old or over Date of birth

7

Current postal address if different from premises address
C RS A 9\)\6\4 ( Mousy )
\8/ NoRAN Mooy Ror)
AN A

Postcode \N«“xi& WMQ\A

Post town LQ‘Q(\ D~§
—/

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Gt Quy DIYY




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if appli@ﬂ@e 135

Mr E( Mrs [] Miss [ ] ‘Ms [] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

LA e ][ S yodtae
Day Month  Year

Please tick ¥/fes > _
| am 18 years old or over @/ Date of birth \O\ & é“'\

Current postal address if different from premises address

Bl Hovss
T, o0y Wb

Post town (%{’U (,\J,.K@;\) Postcode (BNB *\/@ v
Daytime ébntact télephone.,number G}qq,a\ _ 3 (’55@:5 X

é-mail address
(optional)

- 77, A -
Pl = o A RO W .

Duwu\\\f)w\f\ & C’Hm AL .G,
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



Part 3 - Operating Schedule Page 136 \©@ o

Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licences to start? }‘,«C{j 5 Cl@% ¢

Day Month , Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited ‘

N
period, when do you want it to end? Y{/ fg )~00 6 .

£

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

a@g;f%{;

P\m W Qe Zony CQ&“\ 2}% pees 0\ /i
P&y fog /4\& ESRdwe Kl=ry Wil B Contheds
W K Segcuek SUA RS B AMsuce
ceshee w - Qeen- /:rl’

" Cusioriass \,\um R CodStmbe AR DR WS
Ao /\M% L\C\;t\\y@ &TE B0 Ner
Arerborps] W /Mb Condbiny OF
/m SRR, -

Fou Welowr of Bx Ste & M,J \2&@
) \“\xi\g; Py SOV N Woud) B Alssd
e bel eprnd . -~ &% Bcr y
fies cedncres Ooures RGeT

31
O

Z g RN
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at I ( \
any one time, please state the number expected to attend % S,CZ’D . M?Q(W\m .

LA 17

w394

[



What licensable activities do you intend to carly 3@ € premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

C) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

9) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar descriptibn to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick v/ yes

%@{\DD L0

s




E

Page 138

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both IJ

Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
WAL wa e (XJ‘{‘P&\?\E{) N

Tue ooy houke Aug Antdaeen. MosiGand ] BAN0Y .
(&\h MeSon Po0 SRS

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun [\n

Vo0 [\o P,

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [{

Day] Start | Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
tone Wikk BT Peeeib |
LN — ] - 4
Tue ;\)QS dvny CD'S -
L Bowe 530 W & SREMD 0K B |on-YaY
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
L o | 10 £,




G

ano. 129

[Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both

dance - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings '

(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors Both

Day| Start Finish N L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
CARuS prp BRE Souind. ClorS

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

AY
SUn 1) wood | lopm

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (g)
Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
CRevd Coppast SLEsS g "wmmgw( Py
- ?o%,)@ﬁ Frterogng Riges -

(please read guidance note 6)

| Day| Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2) 7
Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [\Z/
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
@m&%% mc,wml of A S Fnba .
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
t (pl read guidance note 5)
Sun ik .
L nson | (00

&



Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Page 140

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both

Day] Start Finish

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both B/

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wage>, SR, PAOWRD Souno ST PR

Tue Zorn TG Prgy Tenlily

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(pl read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun 1) woo | 1o |

J

for dancing

(please read guidance note 6)

Provision of facilities

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

WML [SrE  Ro Satmonsun S

Day|] Start Finish

Mon

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both /
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [g/

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(pl read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

SUN 119) e \of .




K

Page 141

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within
lorJ

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

- CrRuws TP ] Cee guconnny lg;\ N

Wil the entertainment facility be indoork or outdoors or both /

- please tick (please read guidance note 2) d
Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both

Day| Start Finish

[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Pl Meh .

e GYIVEN /(;ﬂ j BB (&\m‘ﬁ)
: ‘\:u‘\&‘f-\\(‘x -

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat _

Sun 1) wowed [ \oPA -

LA 17

v



l__:'

Page 142

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [_] Both [ ]

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

| Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises ISZ( Off the premises IE/ Both [{

Day| Start Finish
Mon jo I
Zt fzy ﬁ??o (gl ng\tto;ls for thg'supplyefalcoho
- © B Ren 9B W\ AWRTRE reoPl
NTTRR i Y3 /{3 BN 1T GRudE

Wed ()(r/?‘“\% Pun of SRV

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

i
Sun 1) ey | Yo e




State the name and details of the individual whom Fbag‘gm tp4&cify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name DuQCﬁAL&&Q@uu . Dﬁ)ﬁﬁ MEN WS ;E{/S \
Doy Ty \{c.,u? C{.’\C\(c’ d\B \’/\/‘5

Address X} , OSronn Q@kﬁ ) \R, m"(MNw:D Lor) |
Q(L\fs*’\fs\) %} S Mot

Postcode VAT S SNt
B Lgn ~ Pee-1
Personal Licence number (if known) L~ Pk oW

Issuing licensing authority (if known) Lug_),& BJ‘&) \ @r “R G
A ) [ > J o N .

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

SN ok flo 8 prsoss, Jvcrsoz

O

Hours premises are [State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish
[Mon

Tue

ol

\Wed

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

IFri

Sat

Sun 1) s | NP

LA 17



P Describe the steps you intend to taIBa'gﬁaﬁélé-the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)  (please read guidance note 9)

Vg e AN "y Docoert L«gﬂ%g@wwg-

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Pires 3ee Ay Docras.  Ricedon RR G

¢) Public safety

Wrers e NN Pxomzer \ L\Oﬁwj@e\k OB TE @ 5 g"

d) The prevention of public nuisance

VIR 868 Ausdes Qruries “Rialsa Ok

e) The protection of children from harm

s

R & MIRER oo Wkl IR s

LA 17




CHECKLIST: Page 145 Please o’

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

¢ I'have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

* |l understand that | must now advertise my application

SRER=N eS|

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing o i please state in what capacity.

Signatu

Date

Q—// ’\mmu\ | g)ﬁcc

Capacity - bBerx (o (}i&}\\!\}aﬁ(fﬁ\ W&i@ @ga@/

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

%

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

s,,” Dosal B HRE ) SER e
dordNITeE YRS \K , NonMen ) Lot
"251 oxtony Rato - SR INSCA
Bracmas &“ : bommnd M A
l‘\"'!

Q Wi el | .
Post town OTF D TR Postcode ShERMO N 3

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA17



Page 146

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

A.General. All Four Licensing Qbijectives.

We will take the guidance of the licensing department, parks department and
emergency services regarding all matters relevant to the smooth and safe running of
the event

There will be a communications tree and chain of command mapped out for the event
which will be made available to the council and emergency services.

B.The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Steve Kennedy has already spoken with Simon Willmott from Tottenham police and
discussed the various areas of concerns which he raised to Daliah Barret in
licensing.He was satisfied with the nature of the proposal particularly as it is to be a
charitable event

We will continue to liase fully with the police up to the event and on the day if and
when required

We will ensure that the event is stewarded effectively by trained stewards briefed
specifically to this event.

We will not be providing entertainment that will attract a troublesome element.

We will publicise our event through the charity “Crisis” who are a responsible
organisation.

We will ensure that no one is allowed to purchase alcohol if they appear to have
consumed excessive drink

We will not allow inflammatory political speakers or entertainment likely to cause
disruption or offence during or after the event.

We will do everything possible to ensure that the event will close down quickly and
that the crowd will disperse to the exits and to the transport networks promptly.



Page 147

C.Public Safety.

We have appointed a health and safety consultant who is Bill Mcquaide. Bill is part of
the health and safety team at Camden Council and has extensive event experience

We have provided the council with a risk assessment for the event.

Crisis have strong links with the Red Cross who will be on site to cover health and
emergency issues.

The emergency services have been made aware of the event and have been sent the
license application and will be sited on the field at the most prominent and effective
position for them to carry ot their work.

The event will be fully insured regarding public liability

The event publicity leaflet/flyer will display a simplified site layout diagram which
will sow where facilities and services are located.

There will be a stop procedure for each area and the whole site
The outlay of the site will allow open ingress and regress of crowd movement or

evacuation without surges or rushes ie ; in the case of emergency evacuation there
will be sufficient points of entry and exit to the site

D.The Prevention of Public Nuisance

We will rigidly adhere to the noise levels and cut off times specified in the license
We will ensure that the festival will be cleared of litter regularly throughout the day
and that the park will be as tidy as possible for public use as early as possible the next

day.

We will specify on our publicity that there will be no public parking and we will list
the public transport networks available to minimise traffic congestion.

We will ensure that the area set aside in the site plan will be the only area where
entertainment is provided.

We will ensure that no traders unauthorised by our event will flypitch on the park



Page 148

We will not allow any unlawful publicity of our event within the borough.
There will be adequate and sufficient toilet provision

We will brief area coordinators to be sensitive to crowd issues and use low nimpact
methods to diffuse any inflated situation.

E.The Protection of Children from Harm.

Our stewards will be briefed specifically regarding child protection issues.

We will have a children’s activity area which will have a lost children’s ‘point and this
will be linked up with police and stewards.

There will be no entertainment unsuitable for children even though children are not
the target audience.

No material of an illicit or adult nature such as pornographic text or film will be on
sale or on show at the event.

Cigarettes will not be on sale at the event.

Alcohol will be sold in strict compliance with the license conditions and children will
not be able to purchase alcohol.



Page 149

Supporting Document for the License Application regarding

STREET LIFE FESTIVAL

FINSBURY PARK

Saturday 10 June 2006

The Event

This Festival is a charitable event being proposed on behalf of our committee as a one
day free community festival for the homeless charity “Crisis”. I have been involved as
a volunteer with this organisation first hand for a number of years at their night
shelters over the Christmas period and am keen to organise an event with them as the
financial beneficiary because of the excellent work that they do and the results that
they achieve with the homeless and the vulnerable.

Attendance.

We anticipate a maximum attendance of five thousand and will gauge our localised
publicity to suit the facilities which the site will accommodate.

The Team

Each area of the festival will be delegated to an experienced hand at the required task.
The list is as follows.

Duncan Lethbridge Site Manager Co Licensee and DPS

Duncan 1s an experienced event organiser and recently
structured the No War in Iraq demonstrations in Hyde Park. He
has extensive knowledge of sound system and radio station
management as well as open air event production for all types
of event from firework displays to skateboard contests and is a
highly experienced bar manager ,event designer and sound
system installation engineer. He will be responsible for the
management of the event leading up to and on the day of the
festival.

Simon McKenna Wangos Stage Hire .Staging / Power/ Toilets/Structures.

Simon builds festival sites for clients including The Big Chill
Festival, Glastonbury Festival and many more. The Wango’s



Page 150

Stage is his own design and as ex Tent Master for Zippos
Circus for a ten year period he has gone on to build and
commission his own tents and stages and now imports and
exports internationally due to his vast wealth of
knowledge.Wangos are fully conversant in top flight A grade
event co ordination. They are equally comfortable and at home
with community and charitable events.

Bill Mcquaide Health and Safety Officer

Bill is the Health and Safety Officer for Camden Council
Human Resource Group and is currently studying a Masters
degree in Health and safety. He has a festival safety career
spanning fifteen years of event management and is responsible
for providing the risk assessment of the event.

Westminister Security Security Services Company

John and Jeff will provide security on the day which will be
compliant with the direction given by Bill in the Health and
Safety consultancy. Westminister Security have been part of
our event production team for twelve years and are highly
professional as well as being friendly and diplomatic when
working. We are advised that with correct stewarding we should
need a maximum of six registered security staff. Three at the
stage area and three roaming the field with acces to a site buggy
to be able to diffuse any particular problem which may
arise.There have never to date been any incidents of violence at
any of our events.

Noise Control Audio Site Sound Consultation

Pyramid audio are professional sound consultants and sound
engineers responsible for the consultation and installation of the
sound equipment on the main stage where the bands will play.
They are a tight unit who will liaise closely with the council on
sound management issues and have a track record spanning
fifteen years or more working at all levels across the world of
festival and live band sound management. They will also brief
the smaller systems across the field as to their duties within the
scope of environmental sound limitations on the park and close
communication between concerned parties and Duncan
Lethbridge will be maintained.



Page 151

Debra Mcnicholas  Alcohol Licensee and Bars Manager.

Nadine Holt

Robin Collins

Debbie is a personal license holder and for nine years has run
the Cricketers Pub in Stoke Newington which is a friendly
small local pub.

Stalls.

Nadine has run stalls and markets areas for various one day
London free events including the Volcano festival on Hackney
Marshes and the South London Green Fair.

Performers Coordinator

Robin has been involved as a committee member on Finsbury
Park’s FinFest as well as the Stoke Newington Festival and has
extensive circus knowledge as the stage manager for No Fit
State Circus tour 2004-2005 and now is production manager for
Bassline Circus.

Desmond Fitzgerald Monty Hammond and Sons Fairground

Sarah Walker

Micky Walsh

Desmond is an accomplished hand in the fairground world and
as well as being fairground correspondent for World Fair he is
also PR consultant to the Showman’s Guild. On a charitable
basis Desmond can co ordinate a selection of rides and
attractions to bring in revenue towards the production cost.

Crisis Events Officer

Sarah organises the Square Mile Run and the South London
fireworks shows at Crystal Palace for Crisis and is fund raising
events manager for the charity.

Crisis volunteers coordinator.

Micky is responsible for coordinating Crisis 3000 volunteers
over five shelters and year round organising of the charities
activities and duties. He is willing to provide us with Crisis
trained stewards and litter pickers to cover the event.Crisis have
also offered use of their walkie talkies and are negotiating with
the Red Cross to provide first aid on the day.



Noise Control Audio Ltd P age 152 Page 1 of 2

S
sy

FFA 5000 ground breaking
amplifier launched

read more »

Install at the
Brighton Komedia

read more »

Barfly goes with
Noise Control Audio

read more »

At Noise Control Audio we let the quality of our speakers speak for thamselves.
reputation has been built on the production of boxes that create some of the pure
in the industry. We never compromise our design to fit mass production technigue
mass market, Our aim is to produce the best equipment possible to achieve the Pt
quality of sound.

Design over processing is our ethos. A Noise Control system relies on the build g
tandem with innovative engineering to create boxes that sound incradible in any
application. Whether you need a stadium sized system for live bands, an intimate
primarily for Dls or a multi-purpose venue we can offer you a Noise Control systet
purity and integrity.

Learning Curves

All our speakers are designed . s
. P > ?* - Gur team have gathered years of experience across the audio field, From research
USING ergonomic curves that

refracts sound more efficiently. development to managing live events and right back to humping boxes across mu
For detailed tech specification fields. Noise Control Audio is the result of our collective passion and dedication

a0 to Products s

Design by Refresh Creative Litd

http://www.noisecontrolaudio.com/index.html 05/03/2006



Noise Control Audio Ltd - manufactures of S‘rpgéfés 4RiFudio equipment s for the Page 1 of 2

1o LONMTALT

Tim Giddings

Tim manages the manufacture and development of all systems from the
drawing board to finished products. His skills have been honed over years
of working with touring systems and all that befalls them. A background in
manufacturing and custom builds led Tim to be driven to create an
independent company that is about pure sound and reliabtiity.

Steve Stavrinides

Steve heads up Business Development for the company. His long

experience of stage management, installing systems and djing enables him awaiting images of the team
to give you the answers you need without any messing around.

Reay Grant

Reay is the head of research and development for Noise Control Audio. He
dedicates his life to bending sound, not just in front of the computer but
front of house at the mixing desk too. This combination gives him the edge
of knowing live sound inside out with a laboratory mind.

http://www.noisecontrolaudio.com/aboutus.html 05/03/2006



Wango's Stage Page 154 Page 1 of 1

STAGING
CONCEPTS

ANGO'S STAGE | DECKS

HIRE

LPPORTS

HANDRAILS - TREADS | ACCEESORIES | ST0R,

Wango's Stage

Wango's Stage is a 25m x 25m membrane canopy. It is framed by a proscenium arch creating
a unique and fascinating stage to promote your entertainment to the full. A versatile structure
which can be adapted to cater for a variety of different events.

Wango's Stage has been developed specially to fill the need for a venue that creates a great
impression at your event before the entetainment even begins.

The structure has an unbeatable build-up time of 7 hours so is easily erected in line with your
schedules.

For more information on how Wango's Staging Concepts can provide a fantastic venue at your

HOME | WANGO'S STAGE | DECKS | SUPPORTS | HANDRAILS | TREADS | ACCESSORIES | STORAGE | APPLICATIONS| X-DOME |

CONTACT

http://www.wangos.co.uk/ws.htm 05/03/2006



Attractions Page 155 Page 1 of 4

Waltzer

First built in 1933 this is now the second most popular fairground
ride, creating great excitement through speed, lights and music inside
enciosed space. A series of round cars, pivoted to platforms, travel around a
circular track with hills and a flat section. The undulations cause the cars to
spin on their own axis, and they can be made to twist even faster.

Orbiter

Imagine six arms, radiating from central pivot and jointed like an elbow,
with a cluster of cars on the end of each. The whole ride rotates,
the speed increases and the cars which also turn independently are
lifted upwards as the jointed arms swing out. This is an open air ride.

http://www.monty-hammond.com/attractions.htm 05/03/2006



Swamp Circus Pag e 156 Page 1 of 1

HOMEnsmamOVERVIEW S REPERTOIREnm——THEMESH—— CONTACT

CIRCO KERNOW mmm BROCHURE mmm PROMOVIDEC mmmi.INKS

SSwamp Circus

- as seen on BBC1 between programmes
. - and live on CBBC

Highly Original Corporate Entertainment
The ultimate in team building and challenges
" Cabaret and walkabout acts
Stunning Big top Productions

Outdoor Aerial Spectacular

Touring shows including :

MOTO (90mins)

FRAGILE (80mins)and

FUNRDANGO (70mins)

Circus School and workshops in:
Acrobatics

Trapeze

Breakdance

Juggling

balancing

trick cycle

mime and clown.

INTRODUCTION

Swamp designs and produces bright, new contemporary circus for all
possible audiences at home and abroad. Swamp is the longest running
contemporary circus in England; creating and touring performance projects
since 1986 in the UK & to 20 countries worldwide.

Swamp comprises a touring company experienced in producing top cutting
edge shows in both built (theatres, centres) and tented venues (big tops).
The core artistic team have toured together internationally for many years.
Swamp's aerial dancers can be seen on BBC1 between programmes (red
silks).

DOWNLOADS

'@_}imick here to load our brochure (582k).

Click here to view our promotional video (RealPlayer Broadband 5.5Mb)
Click here for Windows Media Broadband 6.5Mb version

For more information, or to discuss your requirements, please contact us.

http://www.swampcircus.com/ 05/03/2006



This is to certify that

Daul Dy

Has attended a course entitled

S G I e

Page 157

HEALTH & SAFETY FOR OOZ@H%@Z& PERSONS

On

24th & 25th October 2001

1structor: Gerald Anderson

-

77 \\\\«\\
Signed s

ey . .

sraining Manager




Page 158

COATING APPLICATIONS GROUP

&

CAFLEX
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION FP800

High cuainy plastiised PVC polymaer direct coated onto both sides of 2 polyester substrate,

The base fabric 1= 3 nominal 8 by 7 thds/em plain woven, ugh tenacity 1100 dtex warp and weft flat yams.
Classified a8 a Scwsq yard (170 gsm) fabne,

“rzucsd o starcad width of 180 om (tnmimed) or 155 on (untrimmed) with @ polished, Maft, morocco, or cape
firslt i atl colours.
. ‘ 1
Ophonal crocerties @ Flamae Retardant Taxiaty EN7 1 1 Manufactured to meet BSEN 71.3: 1995 1
Fungicide / Bicada Satsty of Tays
UV Stabiised E
E
Nermat rail ‘angths are 30m or 160m on 2 inch intsmal diameter tube. i
COATED FABRIC PERFORMANCE
ERGEERTY CQ OF TEST ZESTVALUE
Coatsd Weight BS EN 1580 2286: 1998 mn 800
(gsm} Part 2
Terisila Strength Warp BS ENISQ 1421 1985& min 200
INVEmm) ‘Nelt  Mathod 1, CRE TEn 270
Tear Strength Warp BS 3424: 1962 mn 400
(NG Weit Part 5: Method 78 min s
Coating Adhesion BS 3424 1382 (180 2411: 1981 ] mn  1CQ
(N/SUmm) Part 7: Mathoa 88
Cold Crack Non FiR BS 3424 1983: max -20
°CH F/R  Part 8: Methoc 10A max 15
Fusion BS 3424; 1983: (180 6451: 1982 | PASS
Part 22: Metnod 25
Artificial Light Fastneas 83 *0CA: 1990: [ BS EN 1SQ 108 qun 3
1 Xenon AT} Part BOZ BO2: 1997 ]

Cpiional Flams Reterdancy 'C the ‘cliowrg recogrised Slancarcs -

Satety of Toys (fillaq softtoys) 8S EN 71.2: 1984 Clausa 4 5& 5.8 [ 3s flame apprcation |
Tast Method, face gnition BS 5438: 1978: Method 2 [ 1CUs Name apotication |
Test Msthod, facevedage grition BS 5438: 1989: Method 28/ 2b [ Osﬂmappuc-!:cnjy
Cunains & Orapes, faca grition BS 5867: Part 2: 1580, Tyyc B8 ! }

Marquees, scge griton B8S 7837: 1568 { 10s flarme application

The test values given ara only valid at the poirt of ‘atric desgaich

The Compery ressrves ha Ngnt 10 alter or amenda this specification without pror nouce

Agproved 3y ¢ LM

“'aga Cirsctor
3 -J
L. Sage: 1 oof Rat : F2SCG

T e
Fracarac By .ol n\_ .s.g \:)
Tachencat Direcior

Sate . 2404701




H'ah auality ptasticised PVC polymer direct coated onto tboth sides of a polyester substrate:
The hase fabiic is a nomingl 8 by 7 thas/em plain woven tenacily 1100 d/tex warp and weft flat
car warsg, Classified as 8 Soziso yard (170 gam) fsbric,

Opvioral properlies: Flame Rosistance
i

UV Srabiised
Car pe manufaciured 1o meet BS $665: Part 3. 1985
(BSEN 71-3: 1995), Safety of Toys.

Toxicity EN7 T

moar 170m 5n 2 inch internal diameter tube.

COATED FABRIC PERFORMANCE

PROPERTY METHOD OF TEST MINIMUM VALUE

Coated Weight (gsm) Bé EN ISO 2286: 1398: 600
Part 2

Ternsila Strength Warp BS 2424: 1382 2200

(N BOmm) Wefr  Part 4 Method 5, CRE 2160

Tear Strength Warp BS 3424: 1882: 400

N Aeft  Part 5: Msthod 78 350

Coanng Adnesion (NVECmm) E8 424 1882 100
Part 7: Method 9B

Cold Crack +3C) J3TD) BS 242401883 20

{FR) Part 8: Method 10A -15

Fusion 835 3424: 1983: PASS
Part 22: Method 25

tight Fastness BS 1006: 1990 6

Part BO2

A flame retardant version of the apcve meets the following recognised standarcs:
BS 5887: Part 2: 1980: Type B
25 5438: 1989: Methods 2a &2b
89 543%8: 1378 setrog 2, No Flarme or Aol
to reach top or vertical edges
BS 5665: Part 2. 1989 (EN71: Part 2: 1988)
BS 7837: 1938

N 8. Thetest values given are only vaiid at the point of fabric despatch.
The Comgpany reserves the right 1o aiter of amend this specification without prior notice.

- H
?mnared By Q{Q Approved By:........ ,_,Q) -

exnmeal Diredior] iSales Directon :
issue No. 8 Copy: 5
Sate 17°08:9% Ref: FRPEZO




Page 160

Streetlife Fe

stival

Py CE

Finsbury Park, London ~14th May 2006

TRADERS APPLICATION FORM

Trading Name: Description:

Own Name:

Address:

Postcode: Telephone:

Business/Mobile: Fax/e-mail:

Actual size of pitch

required: Type Total frontage required

Include towbars/ 3am am 5m 6m 7m

barbeques/serving

hatches/ tables/chairs General & £90 £120 £150 £180 £210

menu boards Craft L

. Ethnic £400 £500 £600 £700

Width: Food

Depth: Fast Food £400 £500 £600 £700 £800
Charity & £30
campaign

Full payment must be received by 21% April. Cheques must be made out to Streetlife Festival.

It is vital for site planning that you give the actual frontage of your stall plus barbeques, hatches, displays etc. If
your pitch size is not shown above you may phone for a price. Incomplete applications will be given low priority.

All traders must provide copies of public liability insurance documents. If you do not have this please contact the
National Federation of Market Traders for information.

Caterers must be registered with their local authority and provide Food Hygiene certificates and Risk
Assessments.

Festival Markets
Nadine Holt 26 Cotswold Road Windmill Hill Bristol BS3 4NT
Telephone: 0117 9638815 Mobile: 07974 712182
email:nadine@festivaimarkets.fsnet.co.uk



Page 161

APPENDIX 2

REPS FROM POLICE AND FIRE AUTHORITY



Page 162

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Working together for a safer London

g

Haringey Borough Operations Office,
Wood Green Police Station,
347 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 4HZ
Telephone: 020-8345-2060 / 2058
Fax: 020-8345-2042

12" May 2006

Daliah Barrett,

Licensing Lead Officer,
Licensing Department,
Haringey Council,

Wood Green Civic Centre,
London, N22 8LE

Dear Daliah,

My letter is with regards to the application for a Premises Licence, concerning Finsbur)é
Park, by the organisers of the Streetlife (Crisis) Festival for their event on Saturday, 10"
June, 2006.

All of my concerns listed below are to work towards one, or more, of the four Licensing
Objectives listed within the draft Operating Schedule and applicable to the Premises
Licence.

A list of positions, and their times, to be staffed by Security/Stewards. Alongside this
should be confirmation as to what training those people have received, if they are SIA
trained and what responsibilities they will have on the day. It is a legal requirement that
the appropriate level of sufficiently trained stewards, and SIA competent staff, are
deployed at the event.

That the event will finish at 10pm and that the food stalls will close at 9pm. The various
stages and funfair rides should also have a staggered closing time from 9pm. This will
ensure a staggered, and safe, dispersal of people from the event.

A contact list of persons, and their respective responsibilities, should be provided to
the Emergency Services and Local Authority by the organisers. This should also
include the persons responsible for Security and Stewards.

The named Event Co-Ordinator to be on site from 9.00am and available at all times.

A signed ‘Lost Children’ point to be available and staffed by responsible persons who
have undergone the necessary checks.



Page 163

* No vehicle movement with the Band Stage area of Finsbury Park between 12 noon
and 10pm or until the Local Authority give such permission. The only exception to this
will be vehicles belonging to the Emergency Services who are responding to an
incident within the Park.

» Appropriate lighting inside the Festival area and leading to Finsbury Park Gates.

» Alist of acts, including DJ’s, to be provided to the Police no later than 14 days before
the event.

» No glass bottles or containers, or cans, to be sold or dispensed by any vendor or other
stallholder within the Park.

* No glass bottles or glass containers to be allowed inside the Band Stage area of the
Park for the duration of the event.

e A suitable, and agreed, location to be made available for the Police and Ambulance
Services to locate their Control vehicles and staff.

It is important that the above conditions are complied with to ensure a safe event.
Respectfully submitted for your consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Simon Willmott, Sergeant
Haringey Borough



Page 164

/ MEMORANDUM C,'DA\CWC\%S
=N INLEY LOUNCILE

Date: 25 April 2006 Tel: 5103 My Ref: DB/KB/ANN/LIC Your
Ref:
From: Daliah Barrett To: See below
Licensing
Section:

Enforcement Services

Building Control
E

ealth & Safety
ise Tea
Planning
Planning Enforcement
Waste Enforcement
Legal

Cleansing Dept.
Trading Standards

- QP
T,
b
-
L -
p

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISE LICENCE — STREET LIFE FESTIVAL, FINSBURY PARK,
N4

Please find a copy of the application for a Premise License.

All responses must be received within in 21 days, even if you have no comments a response

would still be appreciated.
@E\mm% g C B
MQ@ Wi U}

Daliah Barrett & 8”"’0

—kml-zd Z-'Z?e@u @5\&0 V’\N}’V\@T aﬁg 41"&?1*\&10
& —No Closs Cotdley ov Claawn i Waaoe Avead
Nty e o ke decgtzd o Fasgia | PD«&SSWM

3.
?\Pm\o&lggl\u T beoy W% wl{:fsﬁg
Uw W e 'S

J J(—&J sud | (e
R E&gi@? @%ﬁ c%hm Ty @Wmt@tf
%R@g‘“{b A \}\)\Li\a/mﬁ (o] s[ot

\47\




¥

[ Edmonton Fire Station ‘ Switchboarlt:i) %29%8710@05

99 Church Street ‘wwaondon—ﬁregovuk L F E P A
} Edmonton, London N9 9AA !

i
i

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Date Our Ref. Your Ref.
4 May 2006 FS/31/013700/LH
Addressee Please reply to
Ms Dale Barrett Tony Cadman
Lead Licensing Officer Inspecting Officer
London Borough of Haringey Direct Telephone Direct Fax
2" Floor, Civic Centre 020 8803 7530 020 8807 7196
High Road _ )

Direct E-mail
Wood Green haringeygroup@london-fire.gov.uk
London
N22 8LE
Dear Madam,

FIRE PRECAUTIONS (WORKPLACE) REGULATIONS 1997, AS AMENDED

Workplace address: Crisis Festival Event, Finsbury Park 2006

Thank you for your recent enquiry concerning the fire risk assessment for the above workplace.

This Authority, as enforcing authority for the above regulations, has no powers to formally validate an employers risk

assessment. However, officers have considered your risk assessment and | must advise that the content is not
considered satisfactory in that it does not include some key components the brigade would expect to see.

Your assessment does not adequately address the following issues which are considered fundamental to a fire risk
assessment:-

* Identification of hazards within the workplace. Account should be taken of fire loading, ignition sources and the
products of combustion.

Identification of person at risk, number and locations (consider employees and others).
Evaluation of risk against existing precautions (i.e. any control measures).
There is no emergency plan/the emergency plan is unsatisfactory.

-

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully,

., N
5 Vs H
(N )

for Assistant Commissioner |

\;}

FS_A17_02 (Rev 2, 25/06/01) making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Ken Knight CBE QFSM MiFireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



Page 166

APPENDIX 3

EVENT MANAGEMENT PLAN AND PLANS

SUBMITTED SINCE STATUTORY MEETING
HELD.



Page 167

Streetlife Festival Finsbury Park June 10th
2006

Based on the meeting on May 11th at Haringey Town Hall and the subsequent
communication we have received we are now forwarding the following supporting documents

» Event overview
¢ Key points
e Checklist

Event Overview

Event Streetlife Festival
Date Saturday June 10" 2006
Location Finsbury Park, London

Summary A community music and arts event for the charity Crisis. Stage based
presentations of speech, live music performance and DJ's and circus.

The event is being organized, managed and run by volunteers and is only possible with the
invaluable contributions of many people and artists working on a not for profit basis to assist
the charity and make the event happen.

With regards to the technical production management of this event we operate within Event
Safety Guide recommendations for general health and safety management guidelines and
operate good working practices. We implement the principles of competence, control, co-
operation and communication and we monitor and evaluate our performance.

The following information is based on production meetings, site specific observations and
practical event experience. We work with carefully chosen partners, and bring a range of skills
to the project to create a safe and enjoyable event for audience, organisers and artists.

Details of the Organisation

Relationships/ Contractors

Streetlife events are production management and organizers for the event... For design and
planning of the site, coordinate production hardware with selected partners, draft planning
documentation, and implement and operate the technical production management on the day.
Overall responsibility for health and safety for the event lies with the promoter.

General summary of Production role

+ Site design and equipment recommendations

* Planning documentation and Operation

* stage systems and Audio PA for live bands/music

+ Lighting and projection on stage and venue

* Power — co-ordination with venue

« Communication/point of contact with overall event manager, site manager,
safety, emergency services etc



Page 168

Named roles and responsibilities
Promoter/Producer Steve Kennedy
Site Management - Stages and structures Simon McKenna — Wangos

Production manager ~ Licence Duncan Lethbridge

Duration of responsibility
For the duration of the event, load-in, show, load out, breakdown

Delegation of safety duties

Each technical contractor to manage, operate and maintain own equipment/facility and Health
& Safety for the event... and work effectively, safely and in consideration with all event
associates and partners.

Overall responsibility for complying with H&S at Work act (technical)
Streelife Events

Overall responsibility for complying with H&S at Work act (event)
Streetlife Events

Key Points

1. Organisation chart - a management plan

Health and Safety

Stewards and Security Role

First Aid provision

Fire risk assessment

Evacuation plan

Lost children

Electricians certificate

HSE - Fairground Rides

Rubbish collection team and Recycling plan

CoOoNOOrLN

Site and Facilities
10. The final site plan
11. Lighting plan — parks and exits
12. The traffic plan and system
13. The list of acts
14. List of equipment in, schedule of delivery times, contact details



Page 169

1. Organization chart - a management plan

Named roles and responsibilities
Steve Kennedy Promoter

Event coordinator and overall event management Responsible for the build up of the event
from the initial first point of contact with the Parks department through to the finalized show
presented on the day. Duties include the liaison of all areas of the festival and the
management of the contractors to the event and the entertainment content of the festival
including its promotion.

Duncan Lethbridge Licensee

Duncan is licensee to the event and his responsibilities are to manage the license conditions
presented to Street Life Festival by Haringey Council at the Statutory meeting on 11 May
2006.This function exists prior to the event in administration and co ordination duties and on
the day he is present first hand to the inspectorate to show that the management of the event
have fulfilled their statutory duties.

Simon Mckenna Site manager

Simon builds the festival from the open field to the running show and is structural and
technical layout coordinator of plant, hardware, stage-ing, fencing and barriers, site lighting,
toilets, generators and all other site crew tasks. This duty is maintained during the festival and
through the takedown along with other contractors drafted in for their specialist roles.

Tentmaster with Zippo's Circus for 6 years, Currently MD of staging hire co: Wango's Ltd; and
MD of sales of staging, seating etc co: Wango's Staging Concepts Ltd. Supply chain
management, logistics, supply of services, equipment and installations of temporary
structures. Current and previous recent clients include

Liverpool City Council, - regular booking
Peterborough City council, - regular booking
London Borough of Ealing - three years
Bradford City Council,

Unique Events - Dali Llama - Dunfermline 2004

Mannings Fairground
Joseph Manning — HSE to foliow

Pyramid Audio Sound contractor

Fleece is responsible for the installation of sound equipment at the main stage and sound
system areas. He is main contractor for sound system and PA hire

Nadine Holt Markets and traders

Nadine is the market traders coordinator and runs all the stalls from recruitment to departure
with all site allocation and agreed H+S issues. She also ensures that preparatory
documentation for insurance, local authority registration; hygiene certificate and other
requirements are all correctly available to the council on the day of the event. The traders list
is already with the council and is subject to change.



Page 170

Debra McNicolas Bars

Designated Premises Supervisor and personal license holder of her own local pub. Debbie on
the day, during licensing hours will be present and responsible for the compliance with the
licensing act 2003 in all matters relating to the sale of alcohol at the points of sale on the park.

Patrick Van-den-Bulck Stewards

Already experienced and trained stewards provided by ‘Crisis’ will arrive at the field at 10 am
and be briefed by Patrick as to their event specific criteria and field positioning. Patrick is the
chief steward and his role links the observational and practical activities of the stewards to the
relevant department of the festival either as an internal issue or in the services of outside
agencies particularly the emergency services. He is fully experienced in this domain and has
been organising large size demos and rallies since 1983. Most of these have been for CND
but also worked for the Labour party and various environmental outfits. Has extensive
experience working in most of central London parks liaising with all relevant local authorities,
Health and safety ETC.

James Baggot Security

Jim is the director of Phoenix Entertainment and is providing us with 6 SIA qualified and
registered security who will ensure that site security on the day is a tightly run ship. They will
be deployed at the required locations on the site including the bars the main stage and
roaming the site. We will also have a bank of less specialized security marshals who can
carry out attendance duties at gates and points of entry to backstage working areas creating a
three tier system between SIA, marshals and stewards. The chain of command will be linked
to the emergency services as indicated in the command tree attached.

Steve Kennedy Event Organiser 07903 968975

Simon Mckenna Site manager 07710 037997
Mannings Fairground tbc
Fleece/Pyramid Audio Sound contractor 07976 946692
Nadine Holt Markets and traders 07974 712812
Duncan Lethbridge Licensee 07776 025258
Debra McNicolas DPS/Bars

Bill McQuaid HSE advisor 07949 479118
Patrick van-den-Bulck Chief steward 07946 241291

James Baggot Phoenix Security 07737 506040



Page 171

Health and Safety

2. Stewards and Security Role

Health& Safety issues are prevalent in all aspects of our event deign strategy. This integral
part of our festival planning will be properly undertaken when site logistics have been
calculated and all aspects of potential risk are identified. We work closely with the council
departments, local emergency services and contractors to ensure the festival is run to fulfill all
health & safety requirements laid out in The Event Safety Guide.

All crew, partners and contractors will be briefed on our safety policy and emergency
procedures. A copy of our safety documents will remain accessible to staff members at all
times. Key production partners will receive copies of schedules, operations information.

Forms of communication during the festival will include hand held radio between staff,
stewards, relevant onsite authorities as well as telephone and face to face. In the event of
incidents, announcements can be made to the public over Public Address systems and
megaphones,

Patrick van-den-Bulck will be the head steward.

He will have 2 experienced assistants

James Baggott is head of security.

Crisis are providing stewards from their list of volunteers who are experienced in a range of
public and charity events. 50 stewards will be on duty.

3. First Aid provision

First Aid will be provided by British Red Cross.
BRC will supply an operational post and volunteers for the duration of the event.

First Aid Services
British Red Cross
Westminster Tower

3 Albert Embankment
London

SE17SP

Tel - 020 7793 3380

Fax - 020 7793 3361

Email - LondonFirstAid@redcross.org.uk
www.redcross.org.uk/londonfirstaid

4. Fire risk assessment
and

5. Evacuation plan

See separate attachments — information previously sent



Page 172

6. Lost children

There will be a lost childrens point adjacent to the childens playground which will be
stewarded and linked with the chief steward and the police.

7. Electricians certificate

All power to be supplied by Manning's fairground.

An independent, qualified, certified electrician, (Tony Kave 07984 774527), will be present on
site to sign off all stages on the morning of the event and remain on site for the duration.

8. HSE - Fairground Rides

Joesph Mannings Fairground — HSE to follow



Page 173

9. Rubbish collection team and Recycling plan

We are working with the Monitoring Office for Finsbury Park/Haringey Waste Management
Services.

We have requested notification be forwarded to the relevant boroughs adjacent to the park...
to notify them about our event for the clean-up.

Debra McNicholas the DPS is coordinating a team of twenty litter pickers who will sweep the
park and ensure that litter is continually recycled at the re cycling points advised by Michael
McNicholas from Haringey Waste Management Services. This will be a continuous litter
picking operation ensuring a safe and tidy site. We will be using skips bins and recycling
equipment provided by Haringey as well as our team.

e Ample facilities will be supplied to recycle the majority of waste created at the
event

» Separate refuse containers will be provided for the public, recycling, bars and
catering.

+ Refuse bins for public use will be positioned outside food areas

Site and Facilities

10. The final site plan — (separate document to follow)

The scale map is included which includes

Exits and entrances
Emergency exits and entrances
Information and welfare points/Lost children
Meeting points

Fire points

Structures

Facilities — toilets, water

First Aid

Parking and drop-off points
Waste - refuse and recycling
Production area

Stages and Sound

Back stage

We will ensure all infrastructures, contractors and catering are certified, insured and
suitably competent according to appropriate health and safety regulations and that
temporary demountable structures comply fully with the design documentation.



Page 174

11. Lighting plan — parks and exits

The site crew from Wangos Stage Management will be responsible for the safe installation of
suitable halogen lighting at the points of access and egress to and from the festival site.

The king pole to the main stage will be fitted with 4x 1000 w halogen parcans each
iluminating a 90 degree quadrant away from the main stage. This provides illumination
sufficient to reach the Finsbury Park Gate and into the central area of the site along with the
adjacent pedestrian routes being floodlit as well.

The rest of the site will be floodlit using halogen parcan units and festoon lighting where
appropriate. The Manor House Gate and its approach will be floodlit using halogens. Simon
Mckenna will facilitate this task and he has all the equipment to achieve the lighting
requirements discussed with the police at the statutory meeting. Our site electrician will be
available to oversee this work.

12. The traffic plan and system

= All vehicles will display vehicle passes with their number piate and their role
within the event

* Vehicles on arrival at Endymion Gate will be greeted by staff of Nadine Holt
Market Traders and they will have already had their passes sent to them in the
post.

*  Security will check the pass and the vehicle will be directed to its allocated pitch

* Allvehicles will observe a 5mph speed limit and use hazard lights

* Allvehicles will follow roadways, until entering actual event site location/grassed
area

* This entrance will be managed and stewarded on the event day for the duration

* No vehicles will move on the field after 11 am and vehicles leaving the park that
night will not do so until after 10.30 when the crowds have started to disperse.

* No other vehicles allowed on site apart from emergency vehicles

* Non traders such as artists will be already listed and cleared by their area
manager who will have already briefed the driver as to the traffic management
policy at this event.

* Lists of such artists and their passes will also be dealt with by the traders staff
who will traffic manage the gates and the field on the day.

= Catering vehicles must be stationary during opening times



13. The list of acts

Wangos stage

Tarantism
Cosmics
Lip111
Tone Deaf
Joan Coffey

Solution Reggae "Sound System

Mc poison

Ras Echo
Conscious sounds
Dougie Wardrop
Culture Freeman

Big Sexy Festy Party Sound System
Steve B and Steve K

DJ. Spindrift

DJ Nelson Dilation

Chris Liberator

Reknaw Live Stage.

Line up not confirmed

DJ,S local small sound

Little Miki
Tattoo John
Dara
Miguel

Page 175



Page 176

14. List of equipment in, schedule of delivery times
March/April/May 2006

The Build Up

Planning and Production meetings. Site, stage, sound, facilities... Steve Kennedy, Duncan
Lethbridge, Simon McKenna

Plans, correspondence and communication between venue and production partners.
On-going telephone and email communication between parties.

Liaison on site plan and recommendations on production and technical aspects.
Clear definition of roles and responsibility defined.

Site Design

The venue has been evaluated with reference to proposed occupant capacity, artist

profile, audience profile, duration and timing of event, artistic nature of the event.

The stage location takes into consideration capacity, exits, access, entrances, sight lines, and
noise. With direction on show content from the promoter we have made technical production
recommendations suitable for the type of show and venue environment with competent and
experienced companies.

Tuesday June 6™ to Thursday June 8th

The load in

Overview

Producer to co-ordinate and manage overall responsibility for technical production
requirements in conjunction with partners and agreed site plan.

Safe and practical set up of equipment within the defined space.

Transport management
During load in time... Help set up and operate safe vehicle movement on and off site to the
backstage area. To include equipment load infout. In conjunction with stewards

Site managers on site
Outline schedule, working guidelines, safe practices
Site and Producer Mark out location

Wangos Main Stage

On site for the duration

1 x 7.5 tonne truck, 1 x 40 tonne truck, 2 x crew vehicles
Direct to location, Create safe working space.

Barriers securing stage location as required

Build stage. 6 crew

Circus

On site for the duration of the event
10 production vehicles

10 crew vehicles



Page 177

Friday June 9th

Barriers

Delivery 1 x 7.5tonne vehicle
300 meters of Heras
100 meters of council barrier

Fairground

Joseph Mannings
4 x fairground ride vehicles
6 x crew vehicles

Sound

Fleece + crew on site. 1 x 17.5 tonne rigid truck. 1 x crew van.

| manager.

Commence PA build and mixing position on all stages

PA company supplying FOH PA system, on stage monitors, engineers and crew

Market stalls
20 traders
20 vehicles and trailers

Power
Joseph Mannings
3 X power trailers

Toilets
Delivery by truck

Marquees
4 marquees
Delivery by truck

Bars
Stock and facilities delivery



Page 178

Saturday June 10"
The show day

8am — 12 noon

Power check — electricians sign off stages

First Aid arrival — 1 x delivery

Stewards arrival

Collection teams arrive

Final caterers arrival

Licence

Production ready to sign off

Council/licence meeting — site visit

Full Crew meeting to finalise operating and emergency/ safety procedure

Stewards/security/collection team briefing

12 noon ‘til 10pm
Event open

Overview

Streetlife to production manage and operate in conjunction with partners, technical
equipment and immediate site, stage and sound vicinity. To be responsible for working on
overall event running and communication and liaising with relevant authorities.

Technical management
Operation of all facilities for the presentation for duration

Site management
Operating and managing power, facilities, equipment, clean up and recycling

Stage management
Engineers to work with appointed Stage manager to fulfill artist requirements for duration

Artist management
Liaise with stage manager and show producer to fulfill production

Backstage area
Provide and manage safe and secure working environment and facility for artists and
associates in conjunction with stewards

Transport management

For the duration of the event during show time.

Help set up and operate safe artist/guest drop off-pick up area to the rear of the stage.
To include equipment load in/out. In conjunction with stewards.



Page 179

Sound levels
Monitor sound levels in accordance with standard guidelines, audience size and suitability

Emergency planning - Communication - Crowd management

Agreed site specific plans in place with relevant emergency services and stewards
Clear line of command and defined areas of responsibility

One point of contact for organiser and emergency services

Use of PA for information messages

Site specific strategy in place with venue, emergency services, stewards

10pm — midnight
The load out - 1

Stewards/security — clear site and monitor park exits

Clean —up operation in conjunction with Waste Management
Caterers — breakdown, clean-up

Sound - de-rig all on stage monitors, desks, backline etc
Sound — Commence FOH de-rig

Sound ~ complete truck load

Light - commence de-rig

Light — complete truck load

Sunday June 11" — Monday June 12th

Breakdown - load out 2

Stage breakdown commences. 8 hours - exit
Circus breakdown - exit

Barriers remain in position until space clear
Clear all production equipment, hazards.
Marquees, bars - exit

Fairground - exit

Toilets - exit

Vehicles to exit

Liaise with venue and organiser to sign off site



Page 180

Checklist

Nko fly-posting

| Agreed

‘No radio coverage

|

Agreed

'Event subject to the Incensmg commrttee decrsnon

1

Further information supplied by May23rd |

Qualified electrician must sign off each stage

—

Confirmed ~ Information supplied

Afire officer -onthe day -isamust

_Confirmed — Information supplied

The list of acts

Confirmed — Information supplied |

How is the event belng advertlsed’?

L

Flyers, posters, email

Subject to contract on publicity

| Confirmed

it

No political speeches

Gonfimes R

Bar

Bottles and cans mustbe pulled

!
L
%

{

Bars to close at 9.30

| Confirmed

,kSrteIstructu res

‘No vehicle movement after 11am

; Agreed

Any enclosed structures must have emergency lrghtmg

No enclosed structures

Marquee exits must be held open - or walls off

Agreed

Provide steward/First Aid with own tent - away from main
site

Agreed

i Food

No petrol generators

Confirmed ~ Information supplied

Open fires/bbq’s barncaded - —

Confirmed

uppliers must be registered

Confirmed

‘Water supply - standpipes

Confirmed

Provide toilet for workers/caterers

_Confirmed

Park

Tree protection

No srgns vehrcles 3m away

Recycling plan

In assoc - Haringey Waste Management

Vehicle passes dlsplayed at all trmes ;

Security at cafe barrier using existing pass system o

Clean - up afterwards - involve 3 boroughs

Partners informed

Police

The event closmg trme

Option1  Finish earher

Option2  Light areas

Agree to Lrght areas

Stewards |dent|f ed and roles and responsrblhtles defined

Inplan

An overall management tree

Information supphed

No glass onsite

C
é
B
-
al

Copyright 2006 — Streetlife events



%

&2 C>}//'/‘o(/ 7
@ % % ’
& 8, % ,
< % ’,
&/ '/
/7
K

. 7

20x20 N A
\.() LIGHTING POINT

Bar N

el
entrance

z © ReECYCLING POINT
Q g
™ t anceg
[F8 exit o
< S
o £
~ S
20x20
FIRE Bar
SHOW
[2)
® 30m
e @ recveung PoinT
« LIGHTING POINT
&
5
2 = O
o 8 N
z 5 @ RrecycLING POINT R9 &
HeoB )
ng S
> Y
(@] o
58z o
g 3 g
Lt o] <
g ° = RECYCLING NS
£ POINT o
o (DQ(Q
Disabled view
and mix toner
oD
[=4
T
-— g LIGATING POINT Qo
entrance N\
& exit § cP
]
entrance
& exit

STREET LIFE FESTIVAL
SAT, 10 JUNE

FINAL SITE PLAN
SCALE 1,5000

FINSBURY PARK BANDSTAND
FIELD




Page 182

APPENDIX 4

CONDITIONS TO BE ATTACHED TO LICENSE IF
GRANTED



Page 183

Schedule of Special Conditions Attached to Occasional Licence for STREETLIFE CRISIS

EVENT — FINSBURY PARK 10™ JUNE 2006.

10.

11.

12.

The maximum number of persons accommodated within the licensed area at any one
time under this Licence shall not exceed 4999.

A minimum of 50 no stewards shall be provided at all times. They shall be readily
identifiable by means of distinctive attire (e.g. t-shirts, tabards).

Stewards shall be controlled from a central control point, equipped with suitable means of
communication and be organised in a defined structure, with an established chain of
command.

All park exit gates will be made available as exits.

The licensee shall ensure that any promoter, performer or other person connected with the
presentation of the performance, does not breach, or contribute to any breach of any term,
condition or restriction of the licence.

All electrical supplies to equipment positioned within the park shall be provided with RCD
protection.

Any generators shall be adequately earthed.

A competent electrician with knowledge of the electrical installation shall ensure that the
system is satisfactory before the event commences.

The arrangements for food shall be subject to any requirements of the Council's
Environmental Control Service (Food Group). No petrol generators shall be allowed on
site.

First aid facilities and personnel shall be provided to the satisfaction of the Council, by
arrangement with St John Ambulance, the British Red Cross Society, or other first aid
organisation agreed by the Licensing authority, in accordance with the following:

Personnel; 12 (minimum)
First Aid Points; 2

A minimum of 2 no. Fire Officers will be required to continuously patrol the Licensed
Area during the hours of the event.

The licensee shall ensure that the noise levels associated with any live performance of
music, with or without amplification, or reproduced amplified music, provided at any stage
or premises which is under the control of the licensee, shall be so limited to ensure that no
nuisance is caused to nearby residents.



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

¥ Page 184

The following sanitary accommodation shall be provided:-

WC'’s Wash hand Urinals
Basins
Forwomen 15 15 -
For Men 4 4 8

Note : A Minimum of 1 disabled WC's to be included in any toilet blocks.

One CO; fire extinguisher shall be provided in the vicinity of the electrical equipment for
the stage.

All exits and exit routes shall be clearly indicated by notices, in compliance with BS 5499
Part 1, or alternatively European Signs Directive 92/58/EEC. The notices shall be so
placed as to be readily seen and in positions indicated and agreed by the Licensing
Authority. Notices worded "NO EXIT" or "NO WAY OUT" shall not be provided.

Special effects, such as real flame, pyrotechnics, smoke, dry ice, firearms, lasers, strobes,
special lighting effects, etc., shall not be used in any performance without the prior consent
of the Council in writing.

Completion / installation certificates will be required by the Licensing Authority, for the
electrical installation, the stage installation and the barriers.

A water point is to be provided in each pit at the front of the stages.

Any ad-hoc requirements made by the Licensing Authority officers on site shall be
otherwise complied with.



Page 185 Agenda ltem 10

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 06" June 2006

Report title: Application for a grant of Section 34 Gaming Permit.

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected ALL AREAS

1. Purpose

To consider an application to renew a Section 34 permit to allow 3 machines on the
premises.

The premises currently operates with 3 machines and is renewing an existing license
Previously granted by the Magistrates Court

2. Recommendations
21 (a) Grant the application as asked

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................... ... .
Fen 'SS|stant Dlrector Enforcement Services
f
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Yates Wine Lodge

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 186

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Section 34 of the Gaming act 1968 provides for two types of gaming

5.2

5.3

5.4

machines which are:
(1) Amusement with Prizes ‘coin or token’ ie maximum stake 30p and
maximum prize £5 cash or £8 non cash (Section 34(1) Gaming Act 1968)

(2) Amusement with prizes ‘all cash’ i.e. maximum stake 30p and maximum
prize £25 (Section 34(5E) Gaming Act 1968).

The relevant statutory provisions are set out in Section 34 and Schedule 9
Gaming Act 1968 as amended by Licensing Act 2003 Schedule 6, paragraph
52 and Gambling Act 2005 Schedule 16, paragraphs 3 (7) and 8.

1. The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act to sell alcohol

2. The AWP machines must be located on these licensed premises and there
must be a bar for serving alcohol to customers on the premises.

3. A Premise License holder is a person holding a Premises License under
the Licensing Act 2003.

This matter is brought before the committee as the applicants are

renewing more than 2 machines. There is no statutory limit to the number of
machines allowed. The Government suggests that hearings should not be
required where no more than two machines are applied for. It is standard
procedure to bring before the committee any application that is requesting
more than 2 machines. These premises are renewing an existing license
previously granted by the Magistrates.

This permit has a duration of 3 years and will need to be renewed once
again after that time

Finance
An application for a Section 34 permit cost £32 irrespective of the number of
machines being applied for.

PREMISES APPLYING FOR SEC 34.

The Tollgate 26-30 Turnpike Lane, London N8
Upgrade to 5 machines

New Moon 413 Lordship Lane N17
3 machines



Page 187

APPENDIX 1

TOLLGATE APPLICATION FOR 5 MACHINES



Page 188

<

T ' o Pyl
LEISURE LINiK Leisure Link
3 The Maltings
Wetmore Road

Burton-on-Trent

Licensing Department Staffordshire
Haringey London Borough DE14 1SE
Civic Centre

High Road Telephone
London 01283 512 777
N22 8LE Facsimile

01283 519 200

Qurref: LTRV /123775

Web site

www.leisure-link.com ¢

March 9, 2006

Dear Sir o7

Re : Tollgate, L.ondon

Please find enclosed an application for the grant of a Section 34 Gaming Machine Permit
in respect of the above premises, together with our cheque to the value of 32.00.

We also enclose our R19 form, and would appreciate your completion of the details, and
return of the form to this office, in the pre-paid envelope provided.

I should be grateful if you could advise the anticipated timescale for completion of
the above.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact us.

Once granted will you please send the Permit to this office in the second pre-paid envelope
provided. This will then be forwarded directly to the site after a photocopy has been taken

for our records.
/

Yours féghfd(
™

[ — e

Melanie Smith
LICENSING

LEISURE LINK ELECTRONIC ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. REGISTERED IN ENGLAND NO. 2067231 REGISTERED OFFICE: 3 THE MALTINGS, WETMORE ROAD, BURTON-ON-TRENT, STAFFORDSHIRE, DE1g 158



Page 189

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PERMIT FOR THE USE OF AMUSEMENT WITH
. PRIZES MACHINES UNDER THE GAMING ACT 1968 (SECTION 34)
- FOR USE BY PREMISES LICENSED TO SELL ALCOHOL

| To: Haringey London Borough

Head of Environmental Services / Chief Executive

1. Name of Premises:  Tollgate
2. Address of Premises: 26/30 Turnpike Lane, Lonodn, N8 0PS
3. Telephone nUMbEr of PremiSes:...........oiiiiiiiiiiiiii e
4. E-mail address of Premises (where available)...............c.cociiiiii
5. Name of Premises Licence holder: J D Wetherspoon Plc
6. Address of Premises License Holder: PO Box 616, Watford, WD24 4QU
7. Telephone number (daytime) of Premises Licence holder: ...
8. E-mail address of Premises Licence holder (where available):..............cc..oooii
9. Name, address, telephone and e-mail of agent (e.g. solicitor) if submitted on behalf of the applicant
Leisure Link, 3 The Maltings, Wetmore Road, Burton on Trent, Staffs, DE14 1SE
Tel: 01283 512777 ex 3122. Email: Melanie.Smith@LLG.co.uk
10. Premises Licence Reference (i.e. number, where provided).......................c..... e
11. How many gaming machines under Section 34 do you wish to apply for? {(See Note 8)

(please indicate how many intotal)................................. - TSP UOPP

| enclose a sum of (£32) (cheques should be made payable fo....................... ) o

| confirm that the premises where the machines are proposed to be located are licensed to sell
alcohol for consumption on the premises and that there is a bar for serving alcohol to customers
on the premises.

Please note: Where false information is provided this may affect the validity of the permit and the

extent to which it can be relied on as lawful authority for makmg_gammg machines available on
the premises.

e

-2 -y

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------




Page 190

Notes:
1. This form is to be used for the GRANT of a permit or to increase the number of machines
licensed. There is a separate form for RENEWAL.
2. The relevant statutory provisions are set out in Section 34 and Schedule 9 Gaming Act 1968
as amended by Licensing Act 2003 Schedule 6, paragraph 52 and Gambling Act 2005
Schedule 16, paragraphs 3(7) and (8).
3. The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 to sell alcohol.
4. The AWP machines must be located on these licensed premises and there must be a bar for
serving alcohol to customers on the premises.
5. A Premises Licence holder is a person holding a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003.
6. There is no statutory limit to the number of machines you may apply for, however you may
wish to contact the Council to ask whether there is a local policy that decisions on applications
for certain numbers of machines are made via a hearing of local councillors. The Government
has suggested that hearings should not be required where no more than two machines are
applied for.
7. The minimum time period for which your permit can be granted is three years. Beyond this,
the Council can decide how long your permit is granted for, however the Government has
suggested that three years is appropriate.
8. Section 34 of the Gaming Act 1968 provides for two types of gaming machines which are:
i) Amusement with Prizes “coin or token” i.e. maximum stake 30p and maximum prize £5
cash or £8 non-cash (Section 34(1) Gaming Act 1968)
i) Amusement with Prizes “all cash” i.e. maximum stake 30p and maximum prize £25
(Section 34(5E) Gaming Act 1968)
The application needs to be made for the total number of machines. This enables any

combination of either type to be utilised up to the maximum number licensed.



J D WETHERSPOON ple PO Box 616 WaTrorp WD24 4QU
DX122490 WATFORD 4
TELEPHONE: 01923 477777 Fax: 01923 219810
www.jdwetherspoon.co.uk

Dear Sir/Madam

We are writing to confirm that as the owner/licensee of a number of premises
which operate Section 34 Gaming Permits, we hereby authorise Leisure Link
Electronic Entertainment Limited to make applications for the grant of (upon
instruction) or renewal of Section 34 Gaming Machine Permits under the Gaming
Act 1968 on our behalf in respect of gaming machines supplied or to be supplied
to all of our premises.

CompaNY REGISTERED IN ENGLAND No: 1709784 CoMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE: WETHERSPOON HOUSE, REEDS CRESCENT, WATFORD, HERTS WD24 4QL
VAT ReG No: 396 3314 33



Page 192

LEISURE Link Leisure Link
3 The Maltings
PLEASE RETURN TO: FROM: pemore fond
Staffordshire
Leisure Link Electronic Entertainment Ltd 123775 DE14 1SE
3 The Maltings Licensing Department Telephone
Wetmore Road Haringey London Borough 01283 512 777
Burton on Trent Civic Centre Facsimile
DE14 1SE High Road 01283 519 200
London
Web si
N22 8LE W\j\i.liiirc-link,com
Date: 09/03/06
Name of Applicant(s): Wetherspoons Plc
Address: Tollgate, L.ondon

Section 34 Application to upgrade to S Machines

I acknowledge receipt of your cheque to the value of £32.00.

Your application is due to be heard Date:

Time: Completion:

Applicant(s) to attend the hearing YES/NO (Please delete as applicable)

Any additional remarks:

If granted the permit will be sent to:

Signed:

LEISURE LINK ELECTRONIC ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. REGISTERED iN ENGLAND NO. 2067231 REGISTERED OFFICE: 3 THE MALTINGS, WETMORE ROAD, BURTON-ON-TRENT, STAFFORDSHIRE, DE14 1SE




Page 193

APPENDIX 2

NEW MOON APPLICATION FOR 3 MACHINES



Page 194

Claremont
Automatics
Li m ited Telephone: (01371) 875131

Facsimile: (01371) 875348
Flitch Industrial Estate, Great Dunmow, Essex, CM8 1XJ Email: claremont@dunmow-sales.fsnet.co.uk

4th April 2006
Our Ref: LAT/PER

London Borough of Haringey
Licensing Team

Civic Centre

High Road

London

N22 8LE

Dear Sir or Madam
Re: New Moon, 413 Lordship Lane, Tottenham, London. N17 6AG

Please find enclosed an application for the renewal of the Section 34 permit in respect of the
above site.

We would be grateful if the permit, when granted, is sent to our offices here so that a copy
may be taken and our records kept up to date. We shall then immediately forward the permit
to the Licensee.

A cheque is enclosed for £32 in respect of the permit fee and a stamped addressed envelope is
enclosed for your convenience.

Yours faithfully

"*’]’z =
Mfs rraine Tyler

Perﬁfit Control

€nc.

Directors: P C Butler C A A Oliver J G Greatorex C W Butler Registered Number 612002 England
Registered Office: Oakley Road, Chinnor, Oxfordshire OX39 4ES  Branches: Fleckney Leicestershire, East Grinstead, West Sussex, Great Dunmow Essex, Melksham Wiltshire



AMUSEMENT WITH PRIZES MACHINB GAMING ACT 1968 (SECTION 34)
- -FORUSE BY PREMISE%%ERQ; TO SELL ALCOHOL

T,
[ Oraons Kl <», Gt OF M&@Nx{wﬁ%

1. NameofPremxses N‘%:.’iv et L TSRO
2. Address of Premises..... &l o, ,...iaiﬁeﬁ%% O H”?’“;f{’?ém*%ﬁ%
‘ ..,;..Qrei..ﬁwe <i ... MW@%{% . - '

" -
3. Telephone number of Premises.......... VA@’EX fw% %ﬁ’;{?
4. E-mail address of Premises (whereavallable) RPN '. TR

5. Name of Premises Licence holder NSV N} 55»%“”? Wf%i’fm 3 iw e

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

6. Address of Premises Licence holder...... 3w, %ﬁ@“"‘% LORD.LTTCTT
ll.'I!‘.lv'.’l'lllI"Il.l'liﬁ?'i::%gyﬂ%&gif“}?:g‘&ll'l"%%l%‘lﬁ‘QQ"iﬂ%?":‘;‘ﬁé-!-llnll'-l.-l

7. Telephone number (daytnme) of Premises Licence hOIEN .. cev e ceeirr e i SERANRE

8. E-mail address of Premxses Licence holder (where avallable) O U O

9. Name, address, telephone and e-mail of agent (e sohcdor) rfsubmlﬁed on behalf of the apphcant
el A AN T AR T QA AT S TR B

N o iy £ P imeﬁ% i S AP O, Uﬁﬁeﬂw 4 éeﬁ@i @e”%% %,?%3

ORI 40 | S U0 N WO o o S

10. Premises L:cence Reference (x e. number, where prowded ‘Eﬁ

1. Existing permit number (if apphcable) LRGN NE e ..'.;..f.reriewal application only

12, Date exastmg permlt lssued % E.{} OO i reﬁ‘ewal applicatioh only . |

13. Date exnshng penmt expires... s % g eé ZO {f Q R renewal appl/cat:on only ,

' 14 How many gammg machmes under Sectxon 34 do you w:sh to apply foﬂ (See Note 8) .
(please mdlcate how many in total).... Tﬁ’ﬁ éﬁ &

AV Tty mam e s zaaral ] A M

: I enclose @ sum of (£32) (cheques should be made pa yable fo I PSR

I confirm that the premises where the machines are proposed fo be Iocated are hcensed tosell |-

alcohol for consumptton on the premlses and that there i isa bar for sewlng alcohol to customers |
on the premlses. ' S , Lok i}

Please nofe: Where false information is growded this maz affect the vahdcgz of the p_ermtt and the.
extent to which it can be rehed on as lawful aufhongz for making gaming machines available on
the. gremlses. o : ‘ ST : S ’

] Dated ......... ‘.F:..fi'{;..‘.i...é%..é..?..ﬁ-h’:‘f-éﬁ-..-..;.;.,...;...., ....... ' .................-'._....b.’.......;.L;.......f.:.; ........... w |
'Signed (by or on behaif of Premises Licence holder)... (T '
Print Name.....5=50 A &ﬁﬁmé ,“f{-@ﬁﬁwﬁi‘éﬁﬁ’ Mg




Page 196

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	6 MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE:
	7 ESTABLISHMENT OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES:
	8 STAR BAR, 18-20 Park Road, N8 (Crouch End ward):
	9 STREET LIFE FESTIVAL, Finsbury Park, N4 (Harringay ward):
	10 APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF SECTION 34 GAMING PERMIT:

